CELEBRATING



E CITY RECO

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S. 0114-660 ed on paper containing 30% post-consumer materia

Price: \$4.00

NUMBER 57 VOLUME CLI

FRIDAY, MARCH 22, 2024

THE CITY RECORD

ERIC L. ADAMS

Mayor

DAWN M. PINNOCK

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

JANAE C. FERREIRA

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 yearly, $$4.00 ext{ daily } ($5.00 ext{ by mail}).$

Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, NY

POSTMASTER: Send address changes to The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602, (212) 386-0055, cityrecord@dcas.nyc.gov

Visit The City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in The City Record.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS
Administrative Trials and Hearings1457
Borough President - Brooklyn1457
City Council
City Planning Commission
Community Boards
Comptroller
Board of Education Retirement System 1460
Environmental Protection
Franchise and Concession Review Committee 1461
Housing Authority
Landmarks Preservation Commission 1461
Parks and Recreation1462
Rent Guidelines Board1463
Sanitation
Small Business Services
PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services1464
Housing Preservation and Development 1465

	Design and Construction
	Environmental Protection
TABLE OF CONTENTS	Finance
	Fire Department
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS	Homeless Services
	Housing Authority
Administrative Trials and Hearings1457	Human Resources Administration 1468
Borough President - Brooklyn1457	Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice 1469
City Council	Parks and Recreation
City Planning Commission	Police Department
Community Boards	Probation
Comptroller	Small Business Services
Board of Education Retirement System 1460	CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS
Environmental Protection	Environmental Protection
Franchise and Concession Review Committee 1461	
Housing Authority	Information Technology and Telecommunications
Landmarks Preservation Commission 1461	Telecommunications
Parks and Recreation1462	AGENCY RULES
Rent Guidelines Board	Office of the Mayor1472
Sanitation	Transportation
Small Business Services	*
PROPERTY DISPOSITION	SPECIAL MATERIALS
Citywide Administrative Services1464	Citywide Administrative Services1475
Housing Preservation and Development 1465	Comptroller
Trousing Treservation and Development 1405	Housing Preservation and Development 1478
PROCUREMENT	Changes in Personnel
Administration for Children's Services 1465	LATE NOTICE
Aging1466	Youth and Community Development
Chief Medical Examiner	Sanitation
Citywide Administrative Services1466	Samuation1431
	READER'S GUIDE 1492

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

ADMINISTRATIVE TRIALS AND HEARINGS

■ MEETING

The New York City Environmental Control Board ("Board") meeting scheduled for April 4, 2024, at 9:30 A.M. will be accessible both in person and remotely. The meeting will be held in person at the Office of Administrative Trials and Hearings, 100 Church Street, 12th Floor, OATH multipurpose training room, New York, NY. Members of the public may alternatively view the Board meeting electronically by connecting through Webex with meeting number (access code) 2346 390 6179, password: aSJjx3n4yi6. Minutes of the Board meeting will be transcribed and posted on the Office of Administrative Trials and Hearings website.

m21-25

BOROUGH PRESIDENT - BROOKLYN

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT, pursuant to Section 195 and Section 201 of the New York City Charter, the Brooklyn Borough President will hold a ULURP hearing on the matters below in person, at 6:00 P.M. on Tuesday, March 26, 2024, in the Borough Hall Courtroom. The meeting will be recorded for public transparency.

For information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language interpretation services, please contact Corina Lozada at corina.lozada@brooklynbp.nyc.gov at least five (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.

Testimony at the hearing is limited to **2 minutes**, unless extended by the Chair. The Borough President welcomes written testimony on all agenda items. For timely consideration, comments must be submitted to testimony@brooklynbp.nyc.gov no later than Friday, March 29,

The following agenda items will be heard:

1) 500 Kent Avenue

A private application by 500 Kent LLC and United Jewish Organizations of Williamsburg, Inc. for a Zoning Map Amendment, Special Permits, and a Chair Certification to facilitate a 23-story commercial development of approximately 576,200 square feet with 23,000 square feet of waterfront public access areas at 500 Kent Avenue in South Williamsburg, Community District 2, Brooklyn.

2) 2118 Avenue U

A private application for a zoning map amendment and zoning text amendment to facilitate the development of a new four-story mixed-use building of approximately 20,450 square feet at 2118 Avenue U in Sheepshead Bay, Community District 15, Brooklyn.

3) 197 Berry Street

A private application for a zoning map amendment to facilitate a conversion of 18,000 square feet of a sub cellar parking garage to a self-storage locker facility while maintaining an approximately 8,000 square feet, 42-space parking garage at 197 Berry Street in Williamsburg, Community District 1, Brooklyn.

Accessibility questions: Corina Lozada, corina.lozada@brooklynbp.nyc. gov, by: Wednesday, March 13, 2024, 5:00 P.M.



m13-26

CITY COUNCIL

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Council has scheduled the following public hearing on the matters indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises will hold a public hearing, accessible remotely and in person in the Chambers of City Hall, New York, NY 10007, on the following matters commencing at 11:00 A.M. on March 26, 2024. The hearing will be live-streamed on the Council's website at https://council. nyc.gov/live/. Please visit https://council.nyc.gov/land-use/ in advance for information about how to testify and how to submit written testimony.

GAMING FACILITY TEXT AMENDMENT **CITYWIDE** N 240179 ZRY

Application submitted by the New York City Department of City Planning, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for a text amendment to the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, to allow gaming facilities licensed by the State as a permitted use in certain Commercial and Manufacturing districts

$341\ 10^{\text{TH}}$ STREET REZONING AND LSGD SPECIAL PERMITS **BROOKYN CB - 6** C 230339 ZSK

Application submitted by Stellar 341 LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74- 743(a)(2) of the Zoning Resolution to modify the height and setback requirements of Sections 23-664 (Modified height and setback regulations for certain Inclusionary Housing buildings or affordable independent residence for seniors), and the rear yard regulations of Section 23-47 (Minimum Required Rear Yards) and Section 23-532 (Required rear yard equivalents), in connection with a proposed mixed-use development, within a large scale general development, generally bounded by a line 100 feet northeasterly of 10th Street, a line 345 feet northwesterly of 5th Avenue, 9th Street, a line 95 feet northwesterly of 5th Avenue, 10th Street, and a line 88 feet southeasterly of 4th Avenue (Block 1010, Lot 26), within R7-3* and R7-3/C2-4* Districts, and partially within C4-4D and C4-3A Districts.

 * Note: The site is proposed to be rezoned by changing from existing R6A and R6B Districts to R7-3 and R7-3/C2-4 Districts under a concurrent related application for a Zoning Map change (C 230337

341 10TH STREET REZONING AND LSGD SPECIAL PERMITS **BROOKYN CB - 6** C 230340 ZSK

Application submitted by Stellar 341 LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-532 of the Zoning Resolution to allow the reduction of previously required accessory residential off-street parking spaces from 77 spaces to 39 spaces, and to allow the waiver of the required accessory residential off-street parking spaces, in connection with a proposed mixed-used development seeking bulk modifications, within a large-scale general development in a Transit Zone, generally bounded by a line 100 feet northeasterly of 10th Street, a line 345 feet northwesterly of 5th Avenue, 9th Street, a line 95 feet northwesterly of 5th Avenue, 10th Street, and a line 88 feet southeasterly of 4th Avenue (Block 1010, Lot 26), in R7-3* and R7-3/C2-4* Districts, and partially within C4-4D and C4-3A Districts.

Note: The site is proposed to be rezoned by changing from existing R6A and R6B Districts to R7-3 and R7-3/C2-4 Districts under a concurrent related application for a Zoning Map change (C 230337 ZMK).

41 RICHARDS STREET

BROOKLYN CB - 6

C 230051 ZMK

Application submitted by 54 Richards Street LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 16a, changing from an M1-1 District to an M1-5 District property bounded by Seabring Street, a line 125 feet southeasterly of Richards Street, Commerce Street, and Richards Street, subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-737.

817 AVENUE H REZONING

BROOKLYN CB - 14

C 230323 ZMK

Application submitted by Agudist Council of Greater New York Inc. pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 22c:

- eliminating from within an existing R5 District a C1-3 District bounded by a line 150 feet northerly of Avenue H, East 9th Street, Avenue H, and East 8th Street;
- changing from an R5 District to an R7A District property bounded by a line 100 feet northerly of Avenue H, East 9th Street, Avenue H, and East 8th Street; and
- establishing within the proposed R7A District a C2-4 District bounded by a line 100 feet northerly of Avenue H, East 9th Street, Avenue H, and East 8th Street;

subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-734.

817 AVENUE H REZONING

BROOKLYN CB-14 C 230324 ZRK

Application submitted by Agudist Council of Greater New York Inc., pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying APPENDIX F for the purpose of establishing a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing area.

To view the proposed text amendment, please refer to the City Planning Commission's Report, which can be accessed through the Department of City Planning's website (www.nyc.gov/planning).

80-01 BROADWAY COMMERCIAL OVERLAY **QUEENS CB - 4** C 240075 ZMQ

Application submitted by GWY Realty Inc. pursuant to Sections 197- c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 9d by establishing within an existing R7ADistrict, a C2-4 District bounded by Baxter Avenue, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Broadway, Pettit Avenue, and Broadway, subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-745.

For questions about accessibility and requests for additional accommodations, please contact swerts@council.nyc.gov or nbenjamin@council.nyc.gov or (212) 788-6936 at least three (3) business days before the hearing.

Accessibility questions: Kaitlin Greer, kgreer@council.nyc.gov, by: Thursday, March 21, 2024, 3:00 P.M.



m20-26

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Council has scheduled the following public hearing on the matter indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Sitings, and Dispositions will hold a public hearing, accessible remotely and in person at 250 Broadway, 16th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007, on the following matters commencing at 11:00 A.M. on March 28, 2024. The hearing will be live-streamed on the Council's website at https://council.nyc.gov/live/. Please visit https:// council.nyc.gov/land-use/ in advance for information about how to testify and how to submit written testimony.

EAST TREMONT CLUSTER NCI

BRONX CB - 6

C 240099 HAX

Application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD)

- pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for:
 - the designation of property located at 907 East 175th Street (Block 2958, Lot 120), 1900 Marmion Avenue (Block 2960, Lot 21) and 706

- Fairmount Place (Block 2950, Lot 18) as an Urban Development Action Area; and
- b. an Urban Development Action Area Project for such area; and
- pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of such property to a developer to be selected by HPD;

to facilitate the development of three buildings containing an approximate total of 63 residential units, Borough of the Bronx, Community District 6.

EAST TREMONT CLUSTER NCP ARTICLE XI

BRONX CB - 6 G 240046 XAX

Application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development pursuant to Section 577 of Article XI of the Private Housing Finance Law for approval of a real property tax exemption for property located at 907 East 175th Street (Block 2958, Lot 120), 1900 Marmion Avenue (Block 2960, Lot 21) and 706 Fairmount Place (Block 2950, Lot 18), Community District 6, Council District 15.

MELROSE CONCOURSE NCP

BRONX CB - 3

C 240174 HAX

Application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD)

- pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for:
 - a. the designation of property located at 404
 Claremont Parkway (Block 2896, Lot 96), 1169
 Washington Avenue (Block 2389, Lot 47), and 12
 Gouverneur Place (Block 2388, Lot 55) as an Urban
 Development Action Area; and
 - an Urban Development Action Area Project for such area; and
- pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of such property to a developer to be selected by HPD;

to facilitate the development of three buildings containing an approximate total of 71 affordable housing units, Borough of the Bronx, Community District 3.

MELROSE CONCOURSE NCP

BRONX CB - 3

C 240175 PQX

Application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD) pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property located at 1169 Washington Avenue (Block 2389, p/o Lot 47) to facilitate development of a building containing approximately 34 affordable housing units, Borough of the Bronx, Community District 3.

GENESIS MPLP

MANHATTAN CB – 10

G 240049 NUM

Application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law for approval of an Urban Development Action Area Project (UDAAP) for property located at 220 Lenox Avenue (Block 1720, Lot 35), 222 Lenox Avenue (Block 1720, Lot 36), 77 Lenox Avenue aka 100 West 114th Street (Block 1823, Lot 36), 203 West 131st Street (Block 1937, Lot 27), 205 West 115th Street (Block 1831, Lot 25), 170 West 130th Street (Block 1914, Lot 60), 33 West 138th Street (Block 1736, Lot 25), and 358 West 116th Street (Block 1849, Lot 42), Community District 10, Council Districts 9.

GENESIS MPLP

MANHATTAN CB – 10

G 240050 XAM

Application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development pursuant to Section 577 of Article XI of the Private Housing Finance Law for approval of a real property tax exemption for property located at 220 Lenox Avenue (Block 1720, Lot 35), 222 Lenox Avenue (Block 1720, Lot 36), 77 Lenox Avenue aka 100 West 114th Street (Block 1823, Lot 36), 203 West 131st Street (Block 1937, Lot 27), 205 West 115th Street (Block 1831, Lot 25), 170 West 130th Street (Block 1914, Lot 60), 33 West 138th Street (Block 1736, Lot 25), and 358 West 116th Street (Block 1849, Lot 42), Community District 10, Council District 9.

For questions about accessibility and requests for additional accommodations, please contact swerts@council.nyc.gov or nbenjamin@council.nyc.gov or (212) 788-6936 at least three (3) business days before the hearing.

Accessibility questions: Kaitlin Greer, kgreer@council.nyc.gov, by: Monday, March 25, 2024, 3:00 P.M.



≠ m22-28

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

The City Planning Commission will hold a public hearing accessible both in-person and remotely via the teleconferencing application Zoom, at 10:00 A.M. Eastern Daylight Time, on Wednesday, April 3, 2024, regarding the calendar items listed below. The public hearing will be held in person in the NYC City Planning Commission Hearing Room, Lower Concourse, 120 Broadway, New York, NY. Anyone attending the meeting in-person is encouraged to wear a mask.

The meeting will be live streamed through <u>Department of City Planning's (DCP's)</u> website and accessible from the following <u>webpage</u>, which contains specific instructions on how to observe and participate, as well as materials relating to the meeting: https://www.nyc.gov/site/nycengage/events/city-planning-commission-public-meeting/461629/1.

Members of the public attending remotely should observe the meeting through DCP's website. Testimony can be provided verbally by joining the meeting using either Zoom or by calling the following number and entering the information listed below:

877 853 5247 US Toll-free 888 788 0099 US Toll-free

 $253\ 215\ 8782\ US\ Toll\ Number\\ 213\ 338\ 8477\ US\ Toll\ Number$

Meeting ID: **618 237 7396** [Press # to skip the Participation ID] Password: 1

To provide verbal testimony via Zoom please follow the instructions available through the above webpage (link above).

Written comments will also be accepted until 11:59 P.M., one week before the date of the vote. Please use the CPC Comments form that is accessible through the above webpage.

Please inform the Department of City Planning if you need a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, in order to participate in the meeting. The submission of testimony, verbal or written, in a language other than English, will be accepted, and real time interpretation services will be provided based on available resources. Requests for a reasonable accommodation or foreign language assistance during the meeting should be emailed to [AccessibilityInfo@planning.nyc.gov] or made by calling (212) 720-3508. Requests must be submitted at least five business days before the meeting.

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN Nos. 1 &2 RED HOOK COASTAL RESILIENCY No. 1

CD 6 C 240035 MMK
IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the New York City
Department of Design and Construction, the New York City
Department of Transportation, the New York City Department of
Citywide Administrative Services, an

- the establishment of Sullivan Street between the U.S. Pierhead and Bulkhead Lines and Ferris Street;
- the establishment of a Park at Columbia Street south of Todd Memorial Square Public Park;
- the modification of grades at points within an area generally bounded by the approaches to the Hugh L. Carey (Brooklyn-Battery) Tunnel, Imlay Street, Pioneer Street, Conover Street, Beard Street, Halleck Street, Columbia Street, Bay Street, Clinton Street, Lorraine Street and the US Bulkhead Line;
- the adjustment of grades and block dimensions necessitated thereby; and
- any acquisition or disposition of real properties related thereto,

in Community District 6, Borough of Brooklyn, in accordance with Maps No. N-2764 through N-2770, dated December 11, 2023, and signed by the Borough President.

No. 2

CD 6 C 240036 PQK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Transportation, the Department of Design and Construction, and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property located at (Block 514, p/o Lot 1), (Block 514, p/o Lot 40), (Block 515, p/o Lot 1), (Block 515, p/o Lot 61), (Block 573, p/o Lot 1), (Block 595, p/o Lot 99, (Block 595, p/o Lot 170), (Block 606, p/o Lot 50), (Block 610, p/o Lot 24), (Block 610, p/o Lot 25), (Block 610, p/o Lot 26), (Block 610, p/o Lot 27), (Block 610, p/o Lot 28), (Block 610, p/o Lot 29), (Block 610, p/o Lot 30), (Block 611, p/o Lot 1), (Block 612, p/o Lot 13), (Block 612, p/o Lot 13), (Block 612, p/o Lot 15), for a flood protection system, Borough of Brooklyn, Community District 6.

BOROUGH OF QUEENS No. 3 DCAS DISPOSITION SITES CD 11

CD 11 C 240189 PPQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS,) pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the disposition of city-owned property located at Little Neck Parkway (Block 8136, Lots 74 and 129), Rushmore Avenue (Block 8185, Lot 58) and 253-19 Pembroke Avenue (Block 8260, Lot 226), pursuant to zoning, Borough of Queens, Community District 11.

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN No. 4

$850~3^{rd}$ AVENUE DOF SITE SELECTION / ACQUISITION CD 7 $$ C 240090 PCK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Finance and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the site selection and acquisition of property located at 850 3rd Avenue (Block 671, p/o Lot 1 and Block 675, p/o Lot 10), Borough of Brooklyn, Community District 7.

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN No. 5 TIMES SQUARE MAJOR CONCESSION

CD 5 C 240088 MCM

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the New York City Department of Transportation, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for a major concession to the Times Square Alliance within portions of Broadway and 7th Avenue between West 41st Street and West 53rd Street, Borough of Manhattan, Community District 5.

Sara Avila, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 120 Broadway, 31st Floor, New York, NY 10271

Telephone (212) 720-3366Accessibility questions: (212) 720-3508, AccessibilityInfo@planning.nyc.gov, by: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 5:00 P.M.



m20-a3

COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matter has been rescheduled for a public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF THE BRONX

COMMUNITY BOARD #10 - Wednesday, March 27, 2024 at 7:00 P.M., Greek American Institute, 3573 Bruckner Boulevard South, 10461.

A public hearing with respect to a ULURP application on the Metro North Station Project.



m20-27

COMPTROLLER

■ MEETING

The City of New York Audit Committee Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 27, 2024 at 9:30 A.M. at 1 Centre Street, Room 1005 North. The meeting will be open to the general public.

m20-27

BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

Our next Executive Committee Meeting will be held in-person at our 55 Water Street office (50th floor) Thursday, March 28, 2024, from 12:30 P.M. -4:00 P.M. If you would like to attend this meeting, please reach out to Salil Mehta at smehta8@bers.nyc.gov or Krystan Burnett at kburnett4@bers.nyc.gov.

m20_28

Our next Disability Committee Meeting will be held in-person at our 55 Water Street office location on Tuesday, March 26, 2024, from 2:00 P.M. to 3:30 P.M. If you would like to attend this meeting, please contact Dallas Chiles at DChiles@bers.nyc.gov or acheatham2@bers.nyc.gov.

m18-26

The Board of Education Retirement System Board of Trustees Meeting will be held in-person at our 55 Water Street office (50th Floor) on Tuesday, March 26, 2024, from 4:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M. If you would like to attend this meeting, please contact BERS Executive Director, Sanford Rich, at Srich4@bers.nyc.gov.

m18-26

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

CORRECTED NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to Title 5, Chapter 3, Subchapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York, a Real Property A&D Public Hearing will be held on Wednesday, March 27, 2024, at 10:00 AM. The Public Hearing will be held via Conference Call. Call-in #: 646-992-2010, Access Code: 717-876-299.

REAL PROPERTY PUBLIC HEARING IN THE MATTER OF the acquisition by the City of New York of Fee Simple (Fee) and Conservation Easement (CE) interests, including properties in the Streamside Acquisition Program (SAP) and the City-Funded Flood Buyout Program (FBO City); acquisition by the listed municipality for properties in the City-Funded Flood Buyout Program (FBO) using City funds, and acquisition of a conservation easement (WAC CE) interest by the Watershed Agricultural Council using City funds, on the following real estate in the Counties of Delaware, Greene, Sullivan, and Ulster for the purposes of providing for the continued supply of water and for preserving and preventing the contamination or pollution of the New York City water supply system.

NYC ID	County	Municipality	<u>Type</u>	Tax Lot ID	<u>Acres</u> (+/-)
2855	Delaware	Walton	Fee	1882-32.12	20.15 ac.
7464		Roxbury	Fee	2011-39	30.75 ac.
9984		Masonville	Fee	p/o 2062-10.61	23.00 ac.
9938	Greene	Jewett	SAP	132.00-2-5	1.00 ac.
		Jewett	SAP	132.00-2-6	1.00 ac.
9976		Lexington	SAP	128.04-1-9	3.66 ac.
9831		Hunter	FBO City	164.00-3-14.1	2.50 ac.
8629		Lexington	FBO City	127.04-3-11	1.00 ac.
6221		Windham	WAC CE	61.00-1-86	56.51 ac.

9825	Sullivan	Neversink	CE	161-2	173.00 ac.
		Neversink	CE	161-6.2	89.00 ac.
		Neversink	CE	221-4	112.00 ac.
		Neversink	CE	221-5	93.20 ac.
		Neversink	CE	221-7	2.60 ac.
		Neversink	CE	221-8	7.70 ac.
		Neversink	CE	221-9	77.00 ac.
9538	Ulster	Woodstock	Fee	26-1-7	113.50 ac.
8202		Olive	FBO	36.11-1-16.200	0.46 ac.
		Olive	FBO	36.11-1-21	0.39 ac.
		Olive	FBO	36.11-1-18	0.20 ac.
		Olive	FBO	36.11-1-19	1.60 ac.
		Olive	FBO	36.11-1-18	0.20 ac.
		Olive	FBO	36.11-1-19	1.60 ac.

A copy of the Mayor's Preliminary Certificate of Adoption and a map of the real estate interests to be acquired are available for public inspection upon request. Please call 914-749-5410.

In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please call 646-992-2010, Access Code: 717-876-299 no later than 9:55 AM. If you need further accommodations, please let us know at least five business days in advance of the Public Hearing via e-mail at DisabilityAffairs@mocs. nyc.gov

≠ m22

FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW **COMMITTEE**

■ MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Franchise and Concession Review Committee, will hold a public meeting, on Tuesday, April 9, 2024, at 2:30 P.M., at 2 Lafayette Street, Room 1412, New York, NY 10007. For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language interpretation services, please contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS) $\,$ via e-mail at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov or via phone at (212) 298-0800. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation for the public hearing should contact MOCS at least five (5) business days in advance of the hearing to ensure availability.

Accessibility questions: 212-298-0800, by: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:30 P.M.



≠ m22

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ MEETING

The next Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Wednesday, March 27, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. in the Ceremonial Room on the 5th Floor of 90 Church Street, New York, NY (unless otherwise noted). Copies of the Calendar will be available on NYCHA's website or may be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary at 90 Church Street, 5th Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Minutes will also be available on NYCHA's website or may be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on the Thursday following the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at https://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

The meeting is open to the public. Pre-registration, at least 45 minutes before the scheduled Board Meeting, is required by all speakers. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar. Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first

Accessibility questions: (212) 306-3429, by: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 5:00 P.M.



m6-27

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, March 26, 2024, a public hearing will be held in the public hearing room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following properties, and then followed by a public meeting. Participation by video conference may be available as well. Please check the hearing page on LPC's website (https://www.nyc.gov/ site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page) for updated hearing information.

The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. An overflow room is located outside of the primary doors of the public hearing room. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact Gregory Cala, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Coordinator, at gcala@lpc.nyc.gov or (212) 602-7254 no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting. Members of the public not attending in person can observe the meeting on LPC's YouTube channel at www. youtube.com/nyclpc and may testify on particular matters by joining the meeting using either the Zoom app or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions on how to observe and testify, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, on the Monday before the public hearing.

429 West 162nd Street - Jumel Terrace Historic District LPC-24-00499 - Block 2110 - Lot 43 - Zoning: R7-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Romanesque Revival style rowhouse designed by Henry Fouchaux and built in 1896. Application is to construct a rear yard addition, combine masonry openings, and alter the rear parapet.

375 West Broadway - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District LPC-24-06747 - Block 487 - Lot 8 - Zoning: M1-5A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Grec style store building designed by J.B. Snook and built in 1875-1876. Application is to construct an elevator bulkhead.

110 South Street - South Street Seaport Historic District LPC-24-06263 - Block 97 - Lot 6 - Zoning: C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Federal style store and loft building constructed in 1818-19 and altered in 1870. Application is to reconstruct the façade and enlarge the building.

18 East 74th Street - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-24-05842 - Block 1388 - Lot 61 - Zoning; R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A rowhouse built c. 1871, altered in the neo-Italian Renaissance style by A. Wallace McCrea in 1921, and altered again with a twostory streetwall addition constructed c. 1980. Application is to reclad the front façade of the streetwall addition.

39 Fifth Avenue - Greenwich Village Historic District LPC-24-06861 - Block 568 - Lot 4 - Zoning: R10 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An apartment house with Spanish Renaissance style details designed by Emery Roth and built in 1922. Application is to install a rooftop arbor and canopy.

138 Prince Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District LPC-24-06015 - Block 501 - Lot 12 - Zoning: M15, R7X CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A modified Romanesque style warehouse designed by Henry M. Congdon and built in 1879, with a later extension built in 1894. Application is to install signage and privacy film.

15-17 East 77th Street - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-24-07381 - Block 1392 - Lot 11, 111 - Zoning: R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A neo-Grec style rowhouse (#15) designed by John G. Prague and built in 1878, and altered by Robert W. Gibson in 1895; and a neo-Gree style rowhouse (#17) designed by John G. Prague and built in 1878, and altered in 1952. Application is to modify the front areaways and install fencing, replace windows, construct rooftop and rear yard additions, and excavate the basements and rear yards.

239 Dean Street - Boerum Hill Historic District LPC-24-05386 - Block 190 - Lot 42 - Zoning: R-6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS A modified Italianate style rowhouse built in 1852. Application is to

construct a rear yard addition.

1 East 70th Street - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-24-07367 - Block 1385 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A French Louis XVI style mansion designed by Carrère & Hastings and built in 1913-14, and altered by John Russell Pope in 1931-35; an Italian Renaissance Revival style art reference library designed by John Russell Pope and built in 1931-35; a Beaux-Arts style reception hall addition designed by Bayley, Van Dyke, and Poehler and built in 1977; and a viewing garden designed by Russell Page and built in 1977. Application is to install signage and lighting.



m13-26

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE OF A JOINT PUBLIC HEARING of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee and the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("NYC Parks") to be held on 4/8/2024, at 2 Lafayette Street, Room 1412, New York, NY 10007 commencing at 2:30 PM relative to:

INTENT TO AWARD as a concession a License Agreement ("License") to New York Tennis at Central Park, LLC for the Renovation, Operation, and Maintenance of the Central Park Tennis Center, including a Tennis Professional Concession, a Pro Shop Concession, and a Snack Bar Concession in Central Park, Manhattan.

The License will provide for a twenty (20) year term.

Compensation to the City will be as follows:

Operating Year	Minimum Annual Fee	Vs. Percentage of Gross Receipts
1	\$560,000.00	15%
2	\$588,000.00	15%
3	\$617,400.00	15%
4	\$648,270.00	15%
5	\$680,684.00	15%
6	\$714,718.00	15%
7	\$750,454.00	15%
8	\$787,976.00	15%
9	\$827,375.00	15%
10	\$868,744.00	15%
11	\$912,181.00	15%
12	\$957,790.00	15%
13	\$1,005,680.00	15%
14	\$1,055,964.00	15%
15	\$1,108,762.00	15%
16	\$1,164,200.00	15%
17	\$1,222,410.00	15%
18	\$1,283,530.00	15%
19	\$1,347,707.00	15%
20	\$1,415,092.00	15%

In the event that the Licensee obtains all necessary approvals from all agencies having jurisdiction for the construction of the proposed Shade Structure on the Licensed Premises and Licensee receives written notice from Parks of its intention to have Licensee construct the Shade Structure, as of the date of such notice, the above License fees shall be adjusted to the License fees set forth the below chart. The below License fees shall only apply to fee payments which become due after the Licensee obtains all necessary approvals.

Operating Year	Minimum Annual Fee	Vs. Percentage of Gross Receipts
1	\$550,000.00	9%
2	\$550,000.00	9%
3	\$550,000.00	9%
4	\$550,000.00	9%
5	\$550,000.00	9%
6	\$900,000.00	15%
7	\$945,000.00	15%
8	\$992,250.00	15%
9	\$1,041,863.00	15%
10	\$1,093,956.00	15%
11	\$1,148,653.00	15%
12	\$1,206,086.00	15%
13	\$1,266,390.00	15%
14	\$1,329,710.00	15%

Written testimony may be submitted in advance of the hearing electronically to fcrc@mocs.nyc.gov. All written testimony can be submitted up until the close of the public hearing and will be distributed to the FCRC after the hearing.

A draft copy of the agreement may be obtained at no cost by any (or all) of the following ways:

- 1. Submit a written request to Parks at concessions@parks.nyc.gov from 3/22/2024 through 4/8/2024.
- 2. Submit a written request by mail to NYC Department of Parks and Recreation, Revenue Division, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Written requests must be received by 4/5/2024. For mail-in requests, please include your name, return address, and M10-IT.
- 3. Download from Park's website at https://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/concessions/rfps-rfbs-rfeis from 3/22/2024 through 4/8/2024.

The agenda, transcript, and related documentation for the hearing will be posted on the MOCS website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/opportunities/franchisesconcessions.page.

For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language interpretation services, please contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS) via e-mail at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov or via phone at (212)298-0800. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation for the public hearing should contact MOCS at least five (5) business days in advance of the hearing to ensure availability.

≠ m22

NOTICE OF A JOINT PUBLIC HEARING of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee and the New York City Department of Parks & Recreation ("NYC Parks") to be held on Monday, April 8, 2024, at 2 Lafayette Street, Room 1412, Manhattan New York, NY 10007 commencing at 2:30 P.M. relative to:

INTENT TO AWARD as a concession a License Agreement ("License") to Douglaston GC LLC for the Renovation, Operation, and Maintenance of the Douglaston Golf Course, Queens.

The License will provide for one (1) twenty (20) year term.

Compensation to the City will be as follows: The greater of the annual minimum fee versus the annual percentage of gross receipts:

Years 1-5

\$325,000 Minimum versus 11% of all income

Years 6-10

\$425,000 Minimum versus 12% of all income

Years 11-15

\$525,000 Minimum versus 13% of all income

Voors 16-20

\$625,000 Minimum versus 14% of all income

+ Douglaston Manor (catering facility)

Years 1-10

5% of Total Revenue

Years 11-20 7 .5% of Total Revenue

Written testimony may be submitted in advance of the hearing electronically to fcrc@mocs.nyc.gov. All written testimony can be submitted up until the close of the public hearing and will be distributed to the FCRC after the hearing.

A draft copy of the agreement may be obtained at no cost by any (or all) of the following ways:

- Submit a written request to NYC Parks at concessions@ parks.nyc.gov from March 22, 2024 until April 8, 2024
- Submit a written request by mail to NYC Department of Parks and Recreation, Revenue Division, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Written requests must be received by April 8, 2024. For mail-in request, please include your name, return address, and License # Q411-R-GC
- Download from NYC Parks website at https://www. nycgovparks.org/opportunities/concessions/rfps-rfeis from March 22, 2024 until April 8, 2024

The agenda, transcript, and related documentation for the hearing will be posted on the MOCS website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/opportunities/franchises-concessions.page.

For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language interpretation services, please contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS) via e-mail at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov or via phone at (212) 298-0800. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation for the public hearing should contact MOCS at least five (5) business days in advance of the hearing to ensure availability.

≠ m22

NOTICE OF A JOINT PUBLIC HEARING of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee and the New York City Department of Parks & Recreation ("NYC Parks") to be held on Monday, April 8, 2024, at 2 Lafayette Street, Room 1412, Manhattan New York, NY 10007 commencing at 2:30 P.M. relative to:

INTENT TO AWARD as a concession a License Agreement ("License") to Clearview Golf LLC for the Renovation, Operation, and Maintenance of an 18-Hole Golf Course and Clubhouse at Clearview Golf Course in Queens.

The License will provide for one (1) twenty (20) year term.

Compensation to the City will be as follows: The greater of the annual minimum fee versus the annual percentage of gross receipts:

Years 1-5 \$550,000 Minimum verses 17% of Cart, Greens Fee and Reservation income. 10% of all other income.

Years 6-10 \$650,000 Minimum verses 18% of Cart, Greens Fee and Reservation income. 10% of all other income.

Years 11-15 \$800,000 Minimum verses 19% of Cart, Greens Fee and Reservation income. 10% of all other income.

Years 16-20 \$900,000 Minimum verses 20% of Cart, Greens Fee and Reservation income. 10% of all other income.

Written testimony may be submitted in advance of the hearing electronically to fcrc@mocs.nyc.gov. All written testimony can be submitted up until the close of the public hearing and will be distributed to the FCRC after the hearing. A draft copy of the agreement may be obtained at no cost by any (or all) of the following ways:

- 1. Submit a written request to NYC Parks at concessions@parks.nyc. gov from March 22, 2024, through April 8, 2024.
- 2. Submit a written request by mail to NYC Department of Parks and Recreation, Revenue Division, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Written requests must be received by April 5, 2023. For mail-in request, please include your name, return address, and License # R13-B-GC.
- 3. Download from NYC Parks website at https://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/concessions/rfps-rfbs-rfeis from March 22, 2024, through April 8, 2024.

The agenda, transcript, and related documentation for the hearing will be posted on the MOCS website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/opportunities/franchises-concessions.page.

For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language interpretation services, please contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS) via e-mail at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov or via phone at (212) 298-0734. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation for the public hearing

should contact MOCS at least five (5) business days in advance of the hearing to ensure availability.

☞ m22

NOTICE OF A JOINT PUBLIC HEARING of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee and the New York City Department of Parks & Recreation ("NYC Parks") to be held on Monday, April 8, 2024, at 2 Lafayette Street, Room 1412, Manhattan New York, NY 10007 commencing at 2:30 P.M. relative to:

INTENT TO AWARD as a concession for the Renovation, Operation, and Maintenance of the Bayside Marina, Queens, for one (1) twenty (20) year term to Busters Marine Bronx Marina("Licensee").

Compensation under the License Agreement will be as follows:

Licensee shall pay to City license fees for each Year, according to the following schedule:

Years 5-8: \$45,000 plus 5% of gross sales over \$700,000 Years 9-10: \$60,000 plus 5% of gross sales over \$1,200,000 Year 11: \$75,000 plus 5% of gross sales over \$1,500,000 Year 12: \$90,000 plus 5% of gross sales over \$1,800,000 Year 13: \$100,000 plus 5% of gross sales over \$2,000,000 Year 14: \$105,000 plus 5% of gross sales over \$2,000,000 Year 15: \$115,000 plus 5% of gross sales over \$2,300,000 Year 16: \$120,000 plus 5% of gross sales over \$2,400,000 Year 17: \$125,000 plus 5% of gross sales over \$2,500,000 Year 18: \$126,000 plus 5% of gross sales over \$2,500,000 Year 19: \$131,250 plus 5% of gross sales over \$2,520,000 Year 19: \$131,250 plus 5% of gross sales over \$2,625,000 Year 20: \$137,813 plus 5% of gross sales over \$2,756,250.

Years 1-4: \$35,000 plus 5% of gross sales over \$700,000

Written testimony may be submitted in advance of the hearing electronically to fcrc@mocs.nyc.gov. All written testimony can be submitted up until the close of the public hearing and will be distributed to the FCRC after the hearing.

A draft copy of the agreement may be obtained at no cost by any of the following ways:

- 1) Submit a written request by email to NYC Parks at concessions@parks.nyc.gov from March 22, 2024 through April 8, 2024.
- 2) Download from March 22, 2024 through April 8, 2024 on NYC Parks' website. To download a draft copy of the agreement https://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/concessions/rfpsrfbs-rfeis
- 3) Submit a written request by mail to NYC Department of Parks and Recreation, Revenue Division, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065.

Written requests must be received by April 5, 2024. For mail-in request, please include your name, return address, and License #Q135-MA transcript of the hearing will be posted on the FCRC website at https://www1.nyc.gov/site/mocs/reporting/agendas.page

For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language interpretation services, please contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS) via e-mail at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov or via phone at 212-298-0800. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation for the public hearing should contact MOCS at least five (5) business days in advance of the hearing to ensure availability.

Accessibility questions: Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS) via e-mail at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov or via phone at (646) 872-0231, by: Monday, April 1, 2024, 5:00 P.M.

Бд

◆ m22

RENT GUIDELINES BOARD

■ NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to section 104 of the Public Officers' Law that a meeting of the New York City Rent Guidelines Board (RGB) will be held on **Thursday, March 28, 2024, at 9:30 A.M.** at the Landmarks Preservation Commission Conference Room, David N. Dinkins Manhattan Municipal Building, 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10007. The Board will be meeting to discuss the 2024 Income and Expense Study.

The public is invited to attend and observe the proceedings of this meeting in-person. Members of the public can also livestream the meeting via YouTube at https://www.youtube.com/RentGuidelinesBoard.

SANITATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE OF A JOINT PUBLIC HEARING of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee and Department of Sanitation ("DSNY") to be held on 4/8/2024, at 2 Lafayette Street, Room 1412, New York, NY 10007 commencing at 2:30 P.M. relative to:

INTENT TO AWARD as a concession a License Agreement ("License") to Duramax Holdings LLC Doing Business as Otto Environmental Systems for City-Approved Refuse and Recycling Bins (Citywide). The License will provide for twenty (20) years, with an initial ten (10) year term and two (2) five (5) year renewal options.

Compensation to the City will be as follows: In lieu of direct compensation to the Department of Sanitation, the Concessionaire will provide bins directly to New York City residents at a discount over current retail prices for comparable products. The Concessionaire will offset operational costs typically incurred by The Department by offering a direct ordering website, help line, and direct delivery. The benefit to The Department is in the form of an accessible, affordable, uniform, and viable low-density residential containerization that allows for the efficient and mechanized collection of refuse and recycling by The Department.

Written testimony may be submitted in advance of the hearing electronically to fcrc@mocs.nyc.gov. All written testimony can be submitted up until the close of the public hearing and will be distributed to the FCRC after the hearing. A draft copy of the agreement may be obtained at no cost by any (or all) of the following ways:

- 1. Submit a written request to DSNY at kieng@dsny.nyc.gov from 3/22/2024 through 4/8/2024.
- 2. Submit a written request by mail to DSNY at 44 Beaver Street Room 203. Written requests must be received by 4/3/2024. For mail-in requests, please include your name, return address, and CITY OF NEW YORK OFFICIAL REFUSE AND RECYCLING BINS CONCESSION ID: DSNY2024C1 reference.
- 3. Download from DSNY's website at https://www.nyc.gov/assets/dsny/site/resources/statistics/vendors-general-information/official-nyc-bins from 3/22/2024 through 4/8/2024.

The agenda, transcript, and related documentation for the hearing will be posted on the MOCS website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/dsny/about/about-dsny/vendor-opportunities/official-nyc-bins.page.

For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language interpretation services, please contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS) via e-mail at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov or via phone at (212) 298-0800. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation for the public hearing should contact MOCS at least five (5) business days in advance of the hearing to ensure availability.

Accessibility questions: Mayor's Office of Contract Services, DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov, 212-298-0800, by: Friday, March 22, 2024, 8:00 A.M.



≠ m22

SMALL BUSINESS SERVICES

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE OF A JOINT PUBLIC HEARING of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee and New York City Tourism + Conventions. on behalf of the NYC Department of Small Business Services ("SBS") to be held on 4/8/2024, at 2 Lafayette, Room 1412, Borough of Manhattan commencing at 2:30 P.M. relative to:

INTENT TO AWARD as a concession a Sole Source License Agreement ("License") to New York Popular Inc for the non-exclusive use of city-owned trademarks on merchandise.

The License will provide for an initial license term beginning on January 1, 2024, and terminating on December 31, 2026. In addition to the initial term, there may be one two (2) year renewal option upon mutual agreement of the parties on substantially the same terms and conditions from January 1, 2027 – December 31, 2028.

Compensation to the City will be as follows: Licensee shall pay to New York City Tourism + Conventions guaranteed minimum royalties in the amounts and on the dates set forth below: The following total

Guaranteed Minimum Royalties for each year shall be payable, as follows: On or before December 31, 2024: Ninety thousand dollars (\$90,000) On or before December 31, 2025: Ninety thousand dollars (\$90,000) On or before December 31, 2026: Ninety thousand dollars (\$90,000) In the event that the parties exercise the renewal option the guaranteed Minimum Royalties will be: On or before December 31, 2027: Ninety thousand dollars (\$90,000) On or before December 31, 2028: Ninety thousand dollars (\$90,000) In each License Year of this License Agreement, for products bearing solely the Licensed Property (or the Property with the Licensee's marks) Licensee shall pay to New York City Tourism + Conventions for the license granted herein a royalty equal to: Twelve and a half percent (12.5%) of Net Sales (as defined below) when selling Adult Apparel; In the event the parties wish to co-brand the Property and the Licensee's marks with any additional marks, the parties shall mutually agree to co-brand and Eleven percent (11%) of Net Sale when selling Children's Apparel.

Written testimony may be submitted in advance of the hearing electronically to fcrc@mocs.nyc.gov. All written testimony can be submitted up until the close of the public hearing and will be distributed to the FCRC after the hearing.

A draft copy of the agreement may be obtained at no cost by any (or all) of the following ways:

- 1. Submit a written request to New York City Tourism + Conventions. on behalf of NYC Department of Small Business Services at Crowley@nyctourism.com from 3/22/2024 through 4/8/2024.
- 2. Submit a written request by mail to New York City Tourism + Conventions c/o Christina Rowley 810 7th Avenue, 3rd Floor, NY, NY 10019. Written requests must be received by 3/29/2024. For mail-in requests, please include your name, return address, and the agreement name, New York Popular Inc.

The agenda, transcript, and related documentation for the hearing will be posted on the MOCS website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/opportunities/franchisesconcessions.page.

For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language interpretation services, please contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS) via e-mail at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov or via phone at (212) 298-0800. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation for the public hearing should contact MOCS at least five (5) business days in advance of the hearing to ensure availability.

Accessibility questions: DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov or via phone at (212) 298-0800, by: Monday, April 1, 2024, 2:30 P.M.



≠ m22

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

The City of New York in partnership with PublicSurplus.com posts online auctions. All auctions are open to the public.

Registration is free and new auctions are added daily. To review auctions or register visit https://publicsurplus.com

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SALE

The City of New York in partnership with IAAI.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://iaai.com/search?keyword=dcas+public.

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person at: Insurance Auto Auctions, Green Yard 137 Peconic Ave., Medford, NY 11763 Phone: (631) 207-3477

No previous arrangements or phone calls are needed to preview. Hours are Monday from 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

All Notices Regarding Housing Preservation and Development Dispositions of City-Owned Property, appear in the Public Hearing Section.

j16-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and Women-Owned Businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts, at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed,, to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR PREQUALIFICATION

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic HHS Accelerator Prequalification Application using the City's PASSPort system. The PASSPort system is a webbased system maintained by the City of New York for use by its Mayoral Agencies to manage procurement. Important business information collected in the Prequalification Application is required every three years. Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete. Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings and organizational capacity. Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the PASSPort system. The PASSPort Public Portal, which lists all RFPs, including HHS RFPs that require HHS Accelerator Prequalification, may be viewed, at https://passport. cityofnewyork.us/page.aspx/en/rfp/request_browse_public

All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding. For additional information about HHS Accelerator Prequalification and PASSPort, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/hhsa/hhs-accelerator-guides.page

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

EXPERT WITNESS VALIDATION - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN# 06824N0005001 - AMT: \$300,000.00 - TO: Anne H Meltzer PSY

D PC, 15 Leatherstocking Lane, Scarsdale, NY 10583.

ACS seeks authorization to enter into a non-competitive Negotiated Acquisition process with Dr. Anne Meltzer. Family Court Legal Services at ACS utilizes expert validation witnesses to litigate child abuse and neglect cases brought pursuant to Article X of the New York State Family Court Act. These cases, which are usually child sex abuse cases, involve children under the age of 18 or children with developmental delays who have been sexually abused and medical evidence is inconclusive. In many cases, the children are too young to independently explain the abuses, or so traumatized that they require an expert to gain their confidence so that they can relay what happened, despite possibly being threatened by the perpetrator. The expert validation witness uses assessment tools in this specialized field to provide corroborative evidence of the abuse to the Court. This testimony removes the need for the children to testify in Court, which could further traumatize the child. Thus, without this testimony, ACS would be unable to meet its burden in Court and the children would be left in an abusive and dangerous environment.

The expertise to validate abuse, as well as to qualify for expert testimony in court, is an extremely limited field. The pool for this particular expertise is particularly small, further magnifying the need to contract. Many experts cannot afford to put in the proper amount of time to review ACS' cases and come up with a determination that needs to be brought before a court, and Dr. Meltzer is the only validator currently working with ACS who has the specialized expertise, experience, and qualifications to continue to provide this service. Dr. Meltzer is both familiar with the ACS cases and is recognized as an expert within the court system. Additionally, one of the two validators recently retired, leaving ACS with only one validator to assess all of the abuse and neglect cases, filed under Article X of the New York State Family Court Act, and thus, Family Court Legal Services anticipates its current need for Dr. Meltzer to increase and to be even more critical in the upcoming years.

≠ m22

YOUTH AND FAMILY JUSTICE

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods

06824Y0249-SOLE SOURCE FOR 4 MILLIMETER WAVE SCANNING FULL BODY SCANNERS - Request for Information - PIN# 06824Y0249 - Due 4-5-24 at 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 3-05 of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) rules, the New York City Administration for Children's Services (ACS) intends to enter a Sole Source contract with Rohde & Schwarz USA, Inc. for the purchase of Rohde & Schwarz QPS Body Scanners. The contract term is 11/1/2024 to 10/30/2027, and the funding amount is approximately \$1,500,000. ACS detains youth designated as Adolescent Offenders ages 16-20, who would otherwise have been held in the custody of the Department of Correction on Rikers Island. As part of its duties, ACS scans youth, visitors, and staff entering its Secure Detention facilities at the front and back entrances, in order to ensure safety.

Rohde & Schwarz QPS Body Scanners come with advanced features, including rapid processing for heightened throughput and efficiency, precise detection of diverse materials, non-invasive operation for health safety, and privacy protection through symbolic graphics. Their user-friendly accessibility, low operational costs, seamless integration, and adherence to international security standards make them an essential solution for ACS detention facilities. These scanners perform significantly well at detecting contraband, and they able to detect dangerous items that would not be otherwise found via metal detector, such as ceramic blades, pills, and/or other narcotics.

Rohde & Schwarz USA, Inc. is the sole distributor of Rohde & Schwarz QPS Body Scanners. As well, Rohde & Schwarz USA, Inc. is the sole source of the requisite hardware and software for the scanners.

Any entity that is able to provide Rohde & Schwarz QPS Body Scanners is invited to express its interest and submit qualifications on the procurement by e-mailing the ACS Agency Contact at nathaniel. crowell@acs.nyc.gov. Expressions of interest and submissions of qualifications should be submitted no later than April 5, 2024 at 2:00 P.M. EST.

AGING

PROGRAM OPERATIONS

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

HIICAPS MODERN IMPROVEMENT PATIENT AND PROVIDER ACT, FY24-25 - Required/Authorized Source - PIN# 12524R0005001 - AMT: \$18,000.00 - TO: Jewish Community Council of Greater Coney Island I, 3001 West 37th Street, Brooklyn, NY 11224-1479.

The funds for this contract have been provided through a grant from the New York State Office for the Aging (SOFA) under the Department for the Aging's (NYC Aging) Health Insurance Information Counseling Assistance Program (HIICAP) as the lead agency for the Medicare Part D and the Low-Income Subsidy Outreach project. The funds will be used to assist older adults to enroll in the Medicare Part D Prescription Drug program and to reach Medicare beneficiaries likely to be eligible for the Part D Low-Income Subsidy (LIS) and the Medicare Savings Program.

🕶 m22

CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods

81624Y0547-UCT EXTRACTION COLUMNS 24ME034 - Request for Information - PIN#81624Y0547 - Due 4-3-24 at 2:00 P.M.

NYC Office of Chief Medical Examiner intends to enter into a sole source contract with United Chemical Technologies (UCT) for UCT brand physical extraction columns. Any vendor who is capable of providing these goods to the NYC Office of Chief Medical Examiner may express their interest by responding to RFI # 81624Y0547 in PASSPORT.

Your Agency contact is: Alvaro Mora, Contract Officer, you may contact her via email at: almora@ocme.nyc.gov. If you need assistance with PASSPORT contact the Mayor's Office of Contracts at help@mocs.nyc.gov.

m20-26

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

SOFTWARE LICENSE RENEWAL OF DCAS' IT PLURALSIGHT TRAINING PLATFORM - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 85624W0034001 - AMT: \$35,789.00 - TO: Itegix LLC, 775 Park Avenue, Suite 255, Huntington, NY 11743.

≠ m22

CORRECTION

LEGAL

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

HOUSING & MANAGEMENT STRATEGY FOR PEOPLE IN CUSTODY - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN# 07224N0005 - Due 4-1-24 at 8:00 P.M.

The New York City Department of Correction is contracting with Dr. James F. Austin to provide a housing and management strategy for people in custody. The United States District Court, Southern District of New York (the Court), in the case captioned Nunez v. City of New York, et al. 11 Civ. 5845, (LTS) (JCF) and its October 10, 2023 Order, required the Department and the Monitor "to devise a plan that can be implemented immediately to ameliorate the unacceptable levels of harm in the New York City jails (Violence Reduction Plan). The Department in collaboration with the Monitor Team is working to implement the housing and management strategies which include implementing behavioral Health Unit initiative and developing OBCC Annex Pilot Program. Any firm which believes it can provide the required services in the future is invited to express interest via email at Lilliana. Alvarez-Cano@doc.nyc.gov.

The Department and Dr. James Austin are working in collaboration with the Monitor, who must approve this Violence Reduction Plan, to implement the housing and management strategies for people in custody. Additionally, Dr. Austin is acting as the Department's expert consultant in the City's opposition to Plaintiff's motion for contempt and a receiver. Dr. Austin will be a sworn declarant to the City's motion and may have to testify on the City's behalf in subsequent related Court proceedings.

m19-25

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

■ AWARD

Construction Related Services

RQ_PV, ON CALL EMERGENCY CONTRACTS FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK AND CONSTRUCTION RELATED SERVICES, CATEGORY 9: SUPERVISION, MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES - Renewal - PIN# 85022P8006KXLR002 - AMT: \$36,000,000.00 - TO: STV - VELEZ, 225 Park Avenue South, New York, NY 10003-1604.

≠ m22

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

WASTEWATER TREATMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods

82624Y0516-BRENTWOODS POLYCHEM SETTLING TANK SLUDGE COLLECTOR PARTS - Request for Information - PIN# 82624Y0516 - Due 4-9-24 at 4:30 P.M.

DEP intends to enter into a Sole Source Agreement with Pumping Services Inc., for PST-1 for the purchase of Brentwood's Polychem Settling Tank Sludge Collector Parts. The Bureau of Wastewater Treatment (BWT) has dozens of Polychem settling tank sludge collector systems at its citywide wastewater resource recovery facilities (WRRFs) for processing and treatment of wastewater in those facilities. These collector parts are needed to replace those that are depleted and worn-out, thereby extending the life of the existing settling tank sludge collection system. Any firm which believes it can also provide the required service IN THE FUTURE is invited to so, indicated by letter which must be received no later than April 10, 2024, 4:30 P.M. at: Department of Environmental Protection, Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 59-17 Junction Blvd., 17th Floor, Flushing, NY 11373, ATTN: Glorivee Roman, glroman@dep.nyc.gov.

m19-25

WATER SUPPLY

 \blacksquare INTENT TO AWARD

Goods

82624Y0518-JEROME J505 MERCURY VAPOR ANALYZERS AND ACCESSORIES - Request for Information - PIN#82624Y0518 - Due 4-15-24 at 4:30 P.M.

DEP intends to enter into a Sole Source Agreement with Ametek Brookfield for Jerome J505 Mercury Vapor Analyzers. Jerome Meters J505 Mercury Vapor Analyzer is a portable, hand-held sensor which allows the user to measure atmospheric mercury levels from 0.003 to 0.999 milligrams per cubic meter (mg/m³) with inherent stability. Jerome Meters and associated accessories are essential equipment used by the Hazmat Incident Response Team in the performance of their routine inspections as well as during response to emergency incidents that may require accurate analysis of mercury vapor in seconds. Any firm which believes it can also provide the required service IN THE FUTURE is invited to so, indicated by letter which must be received no later than April 11, 2024, 4:30 P.M. at: Department of Environmental Protection, Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 59-17 Junction Blvd., 17th Floor, Flushing, NY 11373, Attention: Glorivee Roman, glroman@dep.nyc.gov.

m20-26

Services (other than human services)

HILLVIEW INVESTIGATION SERVICES - Government to Government - PIN# 82624T0002 - Due 4-12-24 at 8:30 P.M.

DEP intends to enter into a Government to Government Agreement with United States Geological Survey for HVR-102 for the Hillview Investigation Services. This investigation will take a combined geochemical and geophysical approach to investigate potential sources contributing to seepage and possible flow conduits in the subsurface. Any firm which believes it can also provide the required service IN THE FUTURE is invited to so, indicated by letter which must be received no later than April 12, 2024, 4:30 P.M. at: Department of Environmental Protection, Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 59-17 Junction Blvd., 17th Floor, Flushing, New York 11373, ATTN: Glorivee Roman, glroman@dep.nyc.gov.

≠ m22-28

FINANCE

TREASURY AND PAYMENT SERVICES

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

PROPERTY TITLE SEARCH SERVICES - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 83624W0007001 - AMT: \$405,000.00 - TO: Nationwide Court Services, Inc., National Process Se, 761 Koehler Ave., Ste. A-B, Ronkonkoma, NY 11779-7433.

≁ m22

FIRE DEPARTMENT

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

FIRST ALERT LICENSES FOR FIRE INVESTIGATIONS UNIT - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 05724W0033001 - AMT: \$34,540.00 - TO: American Computer Consultants Inc., 212-55 Jamaica Ave, Queens Village, NY 11428-1625.

≠ m22

HOMELESS SERVICES

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Construction Related Services

ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SUPPORT SERVICES- NAE WITH RKTB ARCHITECTS, P.C. - Negotiated Acquisition Other - PIN#07124N0003 - Due 3-22-24 at 7:00 P.M.

The Department of Homeless Services (DHS) intends to enter into a one year Negotiated Acquisition Extension (NAE) Contract with RKTB Architects, P.C. to extend the architectural & engineering support services. There are six DHS managed projects in construction procurement and one in construction during FY23 with a budget of \$22M. There are three DHS managed projects in design, one in construction procurement, and two in construction with a cumulative total of \$21M. The design consultants are critical to the advancement and completion of these projects. This NAE with the incumbent vendor will ensure the continuity of critical services needed by DHS while a new RFP for these services is being processed.

The term for this NAE is from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 with the contract amount of \$800,000. Procurement and award is in accordance with Section 3-01(d)(2)(vii) for the reasons set forth herein.

This NAE will maintain the continuity of service while a new RFP for these services is being processed.

m15-22

Human Services / Client Services

SHELTER SERVICES FOR SINGLE ADULTS AT OPPORTUNITY HOUSE - Renewal - PIN# 07120P8183KXLR001 - Due 3-25-24 at 5:00 P.M.

The Department of Homeless Services of the New York City Department of Social Services, plans to renew (1) contract with the contractor listed below, for the provision of Shelter Services for Single Adults at Opportunity House. The renewal term shall be set forth below. Anyone having comments on the contractor's performance on the proposed renewal contract may contact Lorna Hinds, via email, at hindsl@dss.nyc.gov. Camba, Inc., 1720 Church Avenue, 2nd Floor, Brooklyn, NY 11226. EPIN 07120P8183KXLR001.To provide Shelter Services for Single Adults at Opportunity House located at 59-65 Prince Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Renewal Term: 7/1/2024 – 6/30/2028

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Homeless Services, 150 Greenwich Street, 37th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Lorna Hinds (929) 221-6391; hindsl@dss.nyc.gov

≠ m22

SHELTER SERVICES FOR SINGLE ADULTS AT SOUTHERN BOULEVARD SHELTER - Renewal - PIN# 07119P8257KXLR001 - Due 3-25-24 at 5:00 P.M.

The Department of Homeless Services of the New York City Department of Social Services, plans to renew (1) contract with the contractor listed below, for the provision of Shelter Services for Single Adults at Southern Boulevard Shelter. The renewal term shall be set forth below. Anyone having comments on the contractor's performance on the proposed renewal contract may contact Lorna Hinds, via email, at hindsl@dss.nyc.gov. Neighborhood Association for Inter-Cultural Affairs, Inc., 1075 Grand Concourse, Suite 1B, Bronx, NY 10452. EPIN 07119P8257KXLR001. To provide Shelter Services for Single Adults at Southern Boulevard Shelter located at 1527 Southern Boulevard, Bronx, NY 10460. Renewal Term: 7/1/2024 – 6/30/2027.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Homeless Services, 150 Greenwich Street, 37th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Lorna Hinds (929) 221-6391; hindsl@dss.nyc.gov

≠ m22

HOUSING AUTHORITY

PROCUREMENT

■ VENDOR LIST

Goods and Services

PRE-QUALIFIED LIST (PQL) PROGRAM FOR VARIOUS TRADES

NYCHA is currently accepting applications for Pre-Qualified List (PQL) program for various trades.

A PQL is a tool that NYCHA will use to qualify vendors and contract goods or services for its developments, streamlining the process for both vendors and NYCHA. NYCHA will publish contracting opportunities, and the PQL will predominantly be used to procure goods or services for those contracts. Vendors who apply to those bids must pre-qualify according to specific criteria, and vendors who are admitted to the PQL can bid on contracts.

Currently NYCHA has established six (6) PQL lists for the Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV), Carpentry, Painting, Lead Based Paint (Assessment and Abatement, Inspection and Assessment & Lab Analysis), Plumbing and Electrical.

All vendors interested in NYCHA's PQLs must follow two (2) important steps:

First, vendors must prepare and submit applications to the PQL: To pre-qualify, vendors must meet the minimum requirements listed on the Request for Qualification of the select PQL. Applications will be evaluated by NYCHA on a rolling basis.

Second, vendors who are admitted to the PQL can then bid on solicitations for services on the PQL: Vendors must bid on each contract award, as these are not guaranteed.

For more information regarding PQL's and to obtain applications, please visit NYCHA's website at: https://www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/nycha-pql.page

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, New York, 10007. PQL@nycha.nyc.gov (929) 502-6107; PQL@nycha.nyc.gov

j9-m30

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

SMPD_MATERIALS_ELECTRICAL POWER CABLES - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 503231 - Due 4-2-24 at 10:00 A.M.

SMPD_Materials_Electrical Power Cables. The materials to be provided by the successful vendor are described in greater detail in the RFQ Number: 503231. Interested vendors are invited to obtain a copy of the opportunity at NYCHA's website by going to the http://www.nyc.gov/nychabusiness. On the left side, click on "iSupplier Vendor Registration/Login" link.

- (1) If you have an iSupplier account, then click on the "Login for registered vendors" link and sign into your iSupplier account.
- (2) If you do not have an iSupplier account you can Request an account by clicking on "New suppliers register in iSupplier" to apply for log-in credentials. Once you have accessed your iSupplier account, log into your account, then choose under the Oracle Financials home page, the menu option "Sourcing Supplier", then choose "Sourcing", then choose "Sourcing Homepage"; and conduct a search in the "Search Open Negotiations" box for RFQ Number 503231.

RFQ Number: 503231 Title: SMPD_Materials_Electrical Power Cables Location: Long Island City -Emergency Management and Services Department Due Date and Time: 4/2/2024 at 10:00 A.M. For all inquiries regarding the scope of materials, please contact Magdalena Lucero by e-mail.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Magdalena Lucero (212) 306-3825; magdalena.lucero@nycha.nyc.gov

3

≠ m22

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

■ AWARD

Construction Related Services

FY24 BPO, SERVICE AND REPAIR FOR GAS AND ELECTRIC POWERED EQUIPMENT - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 06924W0013001 - AMT: \$50,000.00 - TO: Kemlot Global Associates Inc., 648 Dorothea LN, Elmont, NY 11003-4520.

☞ m22

Human Services/Client Services

FINANCIAL ADVOCACY SERVICES - Competitive Sealed Proposals/Pre-Qualified List - PIN# 06922P0036001 - AMT: \$1,579,781.00 - TO: Gay Mens Health Crisis Inc, 307 West 38th Street, New York, NY 10018.

The Department of Social Services/Human Resources Administration (DSS/HRA) is seeking an appropriately qualified vendor to provide financial advocacy services to individuals living with HIV/AIDS who are clients of the HIV/AIDS Services Administration (HASA). Financial advocacy consists of providing individualized money management and

benefits counseling, support and resources to help clients achieve financial self-sufficiency and assist them with the additional support needed along their path to greater independence. Providers will help clients develop the skills to secure, maintain and manage all public and private financial benefits and entitlements they qualify for, including long-term portable unearned income, and serve as Representative Payee for those clients determined to need such a service. It is anticipated that the provider will serve as Representative Payee for up to 500 clients annually.

Judgment is required in evaluating competing proposals, and it is in the best interest of the City to require a balancing of price, quality and other factors. Proposals need to be evaluated and scored to determine whether viable.

≠ m22

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

CAREER ADVANCE SERVICE_BROOKLYN/STATEN ISLAND_AMERICA WORKS OF NEW YORK, INC. - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN#06924N0046 - Due 3-27-24 at 7:00 P.M.

Human Resources Administration (HRA) Career Services (CS) is requesting a Negotiated Acquisition Extension (NAE) with America Works of New York, Inc. for continuity of Career Pathways in Brooklyn and Staten Island for the period April 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025. The Career Services' Career Pathways approach connects progressive levels of education, training, support services, and credentials, working with employers to grow a pipeline of skilled workers for in-demand occupations. HRA/CS seek to continue the program as a bridge until the completion of a competitive solicitation for the services. This NAE will ensure continuity of services while assisting clients obtain and maintain employment. Procurement and award are in accordance with PPB Rule Section 3-01 (d)(2)(vii) for the reasons set forth herein. The value of the contract is \$7,245,937.67.

m20-26

CAREER ADVANCE SERVICE-BX_DB GRANT ASSOCIATES, INC - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN#06924N0047 - Due 3-27-24 at 7:00 P.M.

Human Resources Administration (HRA) Career Services (CS) is requesting a 15 month Negotiated Acquisition Extension (NAE) with DB Grant Associates, Inc. for continuity of Career Pathways in Bronx for the period April 1, 2024, through June 30, 2025. The Career Services' Career Pathways approach connects progressive levels of education, training, support services, and credentials, working with employers to grow a pipeline of skilled workers for in-demand occupations. HRA/CS seek to continue the program as a bridge until the completion of a competitive solicitation for the services. This NAE will ensure continuity of services while assisting clients obtain and maintain employment. Procurement and award is in accordance with Section. 3-01(d)(2)(vii) for the reasons set forth herein. The value of the contract is \$7,481,635.12.

m20-26

NAE WITH RYER AVENUE HDFC-70U PERMANENT CONGREGATE HOUSING FOR HASA - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN# 06924N0042 - Due 3-28-24 at 7:00 P.M.

HRA/HASA intends to enter into an NAE contract with Ryer Avenue HDFC for 70 units of Permanent Congregate housing and supportive services to HASA clients. The proposed contract term is 7/1/2024 to 6/30/2025 with contract amount of \$ 2,424,290.00.

Procurement and award is in accordance with Section 3-01(d)(2)(vii) for the reasons set forth herein.

m21-27

CONTRACTS

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

23 NEW AWARDS FOR SINGLE ROOM OCCUPANCY (SRO) HOUSING - REQUIRED SOURCE - Required/Authorized Source - PIN# 06924R0003 - Due 3-26-24 at 3:00 P.M.

As part of the New York State Supportive Housing Program, HRA/Office of Supportive/Affordable Housing & Services (OSAHS) intends to enter into 23 Required Source contracts with the following Contractors for Single Room Occupancy services. The contract term is 6-year starting from 7/1/2024 to 6/30/2030. Total contract amount is \$49,171,661.37.

Provider (Sites) - 6-year Contract Amounts:

 Bowery Residents' Committee Inc. (Clyde Burton House, The Palace, Sadiqua Khabir House) - \$2,305,798.13

- Broadway Housing Communities Inc (Rio, Delta, Edgecombe, Dorothy Day) - \$4,998,186.75
- 3. CAMBA Inc. (Ana Gonzalez) \$1,110,036.75
- 4. CAMBA Inc. (Crooke Ave) \$947,739.23
- 5. Clinton Housing Development Company Inc (West 35th St) \$1,204,406.78
- 6. Clinton Housing Development Company Inc (West 53rd St) \$1,069,405.28
- Clinton Housing Development Company Inc (West 42nd St) -\$1,293,067.50
- 8. Breaking Ground II Housing Development Corp (Hegeman, Domenech, Lee) - \$2,428,683.68
- 9. Community Access Inc. (Davidson Ave SRO) \$1,484,345.40
- CCMS dba Community Counseling & Mediation (Georgia's Place)
 \$861,786.30
- 11. Geel Community Services (Union Avenue SRO) \$644,984.40
- 12. The Jericho Project (Jericho House, Jericho Residence I, Jericho Residence II, Loring Place Residence, West Tremont Residence) \$5.272.270.20
- Lantern Community Services (Huntersmoon Hall, Rustin House, Hunterfly Trace) - \$3,758,305.05
- Metropolitan Council on Jewish Poverty (Abraham Residence II)
 \$953,632.43
- 15. Providence House (D'Addario Residence) \$647,165.10
- St Mary's HDFC (Bishop Joseph A. Sullivan Residence) -\$1,138,130.70
- 17. The Second Henry Street HDFC (Henry Street Settlement SRO) \$1,127,511.68
- Vocational Instruction Project Community Services Inc. (Hughes Gardens) - \$173,072.85
- Volunteers of America Greater New York Inc. (East New York)
 \$3,274,641.45
- Volunteers of America Greater New York Inc. (Commonwealth Residence) - \$3.219.183.00
- 21. Volunteers of American Greater New York Inc. (Webster Avenue) \$3,988,450.58
- 22. West Side Federation for Senior and Supportive Housing Inc. (The Claremont) \$1,465,206.60
- 23. Woodstock HDFC for Senior Citizens Inc. (Woodstock) \$5,805,660.53

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

 $\dot{H}uman~Resources~Administration, AccoContractPlanning@dss.nyc.gov$

m19-25

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

 $\bf 00224Y0203\text{-}UCCI$ SOLE SOURCE FY24-25 - Request for Information - PIN# 00224Y0203 - Due 4-1-24 at 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 3.05 of the PPB rules, the Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice is requesting a Sole Source Contract with University of Cincinnati Research Institute (hereinafter "UCRI") through its authorized subcontractor, the University of Cincinnati Corrections Institute (hereinafter "UCCI"), for the Supervised Release Program (hereinafter "SRP") for the contract term of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2025 for a total contract value of \$94,575.00. The Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice (MOCJ) intends to enter into a sole source contract with UCCI to conduct Effective Practices in Community Supervision (hereinafter "EPICS") trainings in furtherance of SRP's upcoming Intensive Case Management Pilot Program (hereinafter the "ICM Pilot Program"). One core component of the ICM Pilot Program is UCCI's EPICS training. Using the EPICS model, UCCI teaches case managers how to apply the principles of effective intervention and core correctional practices to community supervision practices and client

sessions. In doing so, the EPICS model helps people such as parole and probation officers improve their targeting of criminogenic needs of medium to high-risk clients using cognitive-behavioral interventions. With this knowledge, case managers will be better equipped to handle the high needs of the ICM Pilot Program participants so that these participants can better work through their behaviors and choose healthier ones that lead to long-term change.

This is a Sole Source Contract because vendor is the sole owner and proprietor of the copyright in the EPICS model, UC's associated manuals, trainings, and E-learning programs. If you have any questions, please email to twilliams2@mocj.nyc.gov with the subject line "00224Y0203 – EPICS Sole Source" no later than 3/26/24.

m21-27

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

BRONX SVP SERVICES RENEWAL #2 - Renewal - PIN# 00223N8001KXLR002 - AMT: \$280,800.00 - TO: Safe Horizon Inc, 2 Lafayette Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10007.

Department had identified the need to provide supervised visitation services for court involved families with domestic violence cases in The Bronx.

≠ m22

PARKS AND RECREATION

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

REQUEST FOR BIDS ("RFB") FOR THE OPERATION OF TENNIS PROFESSIONAL CONCESSIONS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS CITYWIDE - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# CWTP-2023 - Due 3-22-24 at 4:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 1-12 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Bids ("RFB") for the Operation of Tennis Professional Concessions at Various Locations Citywide.

Hard copies of the RFB can be obtained, at no cost, commencing March 8, 2024, through March 22, 2024, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and Holidays, at the Revenue Division of the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. All bids submitted in response to this RFB must be submitted by no later than March 22,2024 at 4:00 P.M.

The RFB is also available for download from March 8, 2024, through March 22, 2024, on Parks' website. To download the RFB, visit www. nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities, click on the link for "Concessions Opportunities at Parks," and, after logging in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFB's description.

There will be a remote Bid Opening Procedure for each borough as scheduled below. If you are considering responding to this RFB, please make every effort to participate in this recommended Remote Bid Opening Procedure.

You may join the remote Bid Opening Procedure via the Microsoft Teams link or by phone (audio only). The schedule, Microsoft Teams link or dial-in number and Phone Conference ID for each borough's Remote Bid Opening Procedure is as follows:

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device.

Click here to join the meeting Meeting ID: 294 843 916 531

Passcode: sknDmE

Download Teams | Join on the web Or call in (audio only)

+1 646-893-7101,,205287760# United States, New York City

Phone Conference ID: 205 287 760#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

If you cannot participate via Microsoft Teams or by phone, a summary of bid results will be accessible online at www.nyc.gov/parks/concessions. Look for the section named "Submit a Bid or Proposal," and select "View current active solicitations." Bid results will be posted

on or around March 29,2024.

For more information related to the RFB, contact: Luiggi Almanzar - Luiggi.almanzar@parks.nyc.gov- $(212)\ 360-3483$

Deaf, hard-of-hearing, deaf-blind, speech-disabled, or late-deafened people who use text telephones (TTYs) or voice carry-over (VCO) phones can dial 711 to reach a free relay service, where specially trained operators will relay a conversation between a TTY/VCO user and a standard telephone user.

Alternatively, a message can be left on the Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD). The TDD number is 212-New York (212-639-9675).

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal, Central Park, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Luiggi Almanzar (212) 360-3483; Luiggi.almanzar@parks.nyc.gov

m8-22

REVENUE

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

CORRECTION: SALE OF SPECIALTY ITEMS FROM MOBILE UNITS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS CITYWIDE - Request for Proposals - PIN# CWP-2023 - Due 4-16-24 at 3:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Proposals for the sale of Specialty Items from Mobile Units at Various Locations Citywide.

All proposals submitted in response to this RFP must be submitted no later than Tuesday, April 16, 2024 at 3:00 P.M.

Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained, at no cost, commencing on Tuesday, March 12, 2024 through Monday, April 15, 2024, by contacting Kat Cognata, Project Manager at (212) 360-3407 or at Katherine. Cognata@parks.nyc.gov. The RFP/RFB is also available for download, commencing on Tuesday, March 12, 2024 through Tuesday, April 16, 2024, on the Parks' website. To download the RFP, visit www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities, click on the link for "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" and, after logging in, click on the download" link that appears adjacent to the RFP's description. For more information, prospective proposers may contact Kat Cognata, Project Manager at (212) 360-3407 or at Katherine.Cognata@parks.nyc.gov.

Deaf, hard-of-hearing, deaf-blind, speech-disabled, or late-deafened people who use text telephones (TTYs) or voice carry-over (VCO) phones can dial 711 to reach a free relay service, where specially trained operators will relay a conversation between a TTY/VCO user and a standard telephone user. Alternatively, a message can be left on the Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD). The TDD number is 212-New York (212-639-9675).

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, 830 5th Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Katherine Cognata (212) 360-3407; katherine.cognata@parks.nyc.gov

m12-25

CAPITAL PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

■ AWARD

Construction / Construction Services

BG-323M BROOKLYN STREET TREE PLANTING FY23 - COMMUNITY BOARDS 1, 2 & 6, BROOKLYN - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 84623B0068001 - AMT: \$2,967,000.00 - TO: J Pizzirusso Landscaping Corp, 2400 E 69th St., Brooklyn, NY 11234.

POLICE DEPARTMENT

MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

05624Y0144-MARINE TRAVELIFT BOAT HOISTING MAINTENANCE - Request for Information - PIN# 05624Y0144 - Due

MAINTENANCE - Request for Information - PIN# 05624Y0144 - Due 4-16-24 at 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 3-05 of the NYC Procurement Policy Board Rules, it is the intent of the New York City Police Department ("NYPD") to enter into sole source negotiations with RKL Solutions, Inc. dba Martin Walter Company with the expectation that Martin Walter Company will be awarded a contract with the NYPD for Marine Travelift Boat Hoisting Equipment maintenance and repair for the Harbor Unit on Randall's Island, Manhattan. It is the NYPD's belief Martin Walter Company is the only authorized service agent for the Travelift Boat Hoist, in accordance with Terms and Agreements between Marine Travelift, Inc. and Martin Walter Company. Any vendor besides Martin Walter Company that believes it can provide these services and also has Terms and Agreements between Marine Travelift, Inc. and themselves is invited to do so. To respond in PASSPort, please complete the Acknowledgment tab and submit a response in the Manage Responses tab or respond by email to christian.brown2@nypd.org. If you have questions about the details of the RFx, please submit through the Discussion with Buyer tab. If you have questions about functionality of PASSPort, please contact MOCS Service Desk at https://mocssupport.atlassian.net/servicedesk/customer/portal/8.

m19-25

PROBATION

ADMINISTRATION

 \blacksquare INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

78124Y0030-DOP CONNECT SYSTEM (LICENSING/HOSTING/MAINTENANCE) - Request for Information - PIN#78124Y0030 - Due 4-5-24 at 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 3-05 of the PPB Rules, the NYC Department of Probation intends to enter into a sole source contract with Community Software Solutions Inc. The vendor will provide licenses, hosting, maintenance and modification services for the DOP CONNECT system. DOP has determined that Community Software Solutions Inc. is the only source for these services as they are the sole owner of the proprietary DOP Connect system and all associated code. The term of the contract is anticipated to be April 15, 2024 to April 14, 2025. Any firm or organization which reasonably believes they can also provide these services should submit an expression of interest responding to the RFI EPIN 78124Y0030 in PASSPort no later than 4/5/24 at 2:00 P.M.

m20-26

SMALL BUSINESS SERVICES

PROCUREMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

INDUSTRIAL BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PROGRAM (IBSP) NAE - QUEENS CENTRAL & THE BRONX - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN# 80123N0015 - Due 4-2-24 at 8:00 P.M.

This Negotiated Acquisition Extension will allow SBS to extend the current contract with the vendor to continue to support the industrial and manufacturing sector by responding to current and evolving needs while providing the conditions and resources to enable the sector to further grow and advance.

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

QUEENS WORKFORCE1 CAREER CENTER NAE - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN# 80124N0006001 - AMT: \$5,593,301.00 - TO: DB Grant Associates Inc, 494 8th Ave, 21st Floor, New York, NY 10001.

Services to continue in the Borough of Queens until the new procurement award is in place. Since 2003, SBS has administered the City's Workforce Investment Act ("WIA"), superseded in 2015 by the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act – federally funded adult and dislocated workforce development programs ("Workforce1 Career Center System" or "Workforce System" through a network of One-Stop Career Centers ("Workforce1 Career Centers" or "Centers"). This structure directly links the City's workforce with economic development efforts which is part of the City's and Agency mission. By supporting the needs of more than 200,000 small businesses across hundreds of neighborhoods with distinct cultural and economic characteristics, the City is better able to serve and advance a diverse labor force.

The Workforce1 Career Centers fulfill new and expanding businesses hiring and training needs by finding, preparing, and connecting the most qualified local residents to their available job opportunities. The main tasks of the Workforce1 Career Centers include, but are not limited to, helping companies grow through access to skilled NYC jobseekers, recruiting, screening, and connecting qualified New Yorkers to employment and training that leads to employment, and providing jobseekers with high quality career development services that are informed by a deep understanding of employer needs and labor market trends in particular sectors.

The current contractor has the established connections to the community and resources to provide all of the services required by the City, The agency is currently finalizing the RFP to solicit for new awards and is exercising an NAE as per PPB Rule Section 3-04 (b) $(2)({\rm iii}).$

≠ m22

MANHATTAN WORKFORCE1 CAREER CENTER SERVICES (NAE) - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN# 80124N0007001 - AMT: \$6,379,935.00 - TO: Educational Data Systems Inc., 15300 Commerce Drive North Ste 200, Dearborn, MI 48120.

This NAE will allow services to continue in the Borough of Manhattan until the new procurement award is in place. Since 2003, SBS has administered the City's Workforce Investment Act ("WIA"), superseded in 2015 by the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act – federally funded adult and dislocated workforce development programs ("Workforce1 Career Center System" or "Workforce System" through a network of One-Stop Career Centers ("Workforce1 Career Centers" or "Centers"). This structure directly links the City's workforce with economic development efforts which is part of the City's and Agency mission. By supporting the needs of more than 200,000 small businesses across hundreds of neighborhoods with distinct cultural and economic characteristics, the City is better able to serve and advance a diverse labor force. The Workforce1 Career Centers fulfill new and expanding businesses hiring and training needs by finding, preparing, and connecting the most qualified local residents to their available job opportunities.

The current contractor has the established connections to the community and resources to provide all of the services required by the City, The agency is currently finalizing the RFP to solicit for new awards and is exercising an NAE as per PPB Rule Section 3-04 (b) (2)(iii).

ず m22

CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

ði

NOTE: LOCATION(S) ARE ACCESSIBLE TO INDIVIDUALS USING WHEELCHAIRS OR OTHER MOBILITY DEVICES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON ACCESSIBILITY OR TO MAKE A REQUEST FOR ACCOMMODATIONS, SUCH AS SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION SERVICES, PLEASE CONTACT THE MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES (MOCS) VIA E-MAIL AT DISABILITYAFFAIRS@MOCS.NYC.GOV OR VIA PHONE AT (212) 298-0734. ANY PERSON REQUIRING REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING SHOULD CONTACT MOCS AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE HEARING TO ENSURE AVAILABILITY.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held at the Department of Environmental Protection Offices, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, Flushing, NY 11373 on April 4, 2024, commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the followine:

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed contract between the Department of Environmental Protection and Jacobs Civil Consultants, Inc, One Penn Plaza 10th Floor, Suite 1005, New York, NY 10119 for OH-92A-CM: CM Services for the Owls Head WRRF Chlorination System Optimization. The Contract term shall be 1947 consecutive calendar days from the date of the written notice to proceed. The Contract amount shall be \$5,225,282.56—Location: Borough of Brooklyn; PIN: 82623P0050.

This contract was selected as a Competitive Sealed Proposal pursuant to Section 3-03 of the PPB Rules.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed contract between the Department of Environmental Protection and CUNY on behalf of Hunter College, 205 East 42nd Street. 11th Floor, New York NY 10017 for WQMODEL-25: Water Quality Modeling Services. The Contract term shall be 1461 consecutive calendar days from the date of the written notice to proceed. The Contract amount shall be \$1,654,590.00—Location: Various Counties; EPIN: 82624T0006001.

This contract was selected as a Government-to-Government Purchase pursuant to Section 1-02 (2) (f) of the PPB Rules.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed contract between the Department of Environmental Protection and USGS acting through the US Dept of the Interior, 425 Jordan Road, Troy, NY 12180 for HVR-102: Hillview Investigation Services. The Contract term shall be 1095 consecutive calendar days with an option to renew for 365 consecutive calendar days from the date of the written notice to proceed. The Contract amount shall be \$785,000.00—Location: NYC Watershed Region; EPIN: 82624T0002.

This contract was selected as a Government-to-Government Purchase pursuant to Section 3-13 of the PPB Rules.

Pursuant to Section 2-11(c)(3) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, if DEP does not receive, by March 27, 2024, from any individual a written request to speak at this hearing for contract HVR-102, then DEP need not conduct this hearing for this contract. Written notice should be sent to Ms. Jeanne Schreiber, NYCDEP, 59-17 Junction Blvd., 17th Floor, Flushing, NY 11373 or via email to jschreiber@dep.nvc.gov.

Note: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact Ms. Jeanne Schreiber, Office of the ACCO, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Flushing, New York 11373, (718) 595-3456, jschreiber@dep.nyc.gov no later than FIVE (5) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on April 9, 2024, at 10:00 AM. The Public Hearing will be held via Conference Call. Call-in #: 1-917-410-4077, ACCESS CODE: 624 102 846#.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed Purchase Order/Contract between the New York City Office of Technology and Innovation (OTI) and Optinet Communications, Inc. located at 115 Morris Street, Suite 1312, Jersey City, NJ 07302, for a MWBE 7-858-0414A – FIM Network Architect – SP3. The maximum amount of this Purchase Order/ Contract will be \$347,620.00.

The term will be two years from issuance of Notice to Proceed. PIN #: 20240570101, E-PIN #: 85824W0104001.

The Vendor has been selected by M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase Method, pursuant to Section 3-08 (c)(1)(iv) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

Pursuant to Section 2-11(c)(3) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, if OTI does not receive, by April 2, 2024, from any individual a written

request to speak at this hearing, then OTI need not conduct this hearing. Written notice should be sent to Mark Polyak, via email to mpolyak@oti.nyc.gov.

≠ m22

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on April 9, 2024, at 10:00 AM. The Public Hearing will be held via Conference Call. Call-in #: 1-917-410-4077, ACCESS CODE: 624 102 846#

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed Purchase Order/Contract between the New York City Office of Technology and Innovation (OTI) and Millenium Info Tech, Inc. located at 101 Morgan Ln., Suite 188, Plainsboro Township, NJ 08536, for a MWBE 7-858-0415A – NG911 Specialist ESINET SME – SP3. The maximum amount of this Purchase Order/Contract will be \$345,800.00.

The term will be two years from issuance of Notice to Proceed. PIN #: 20220120897, E-PIN #: 85824W0105001.

The Vendor has been selected by M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase Method, pursuant to Section 3-08 (c)(1)(iv) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

Pursuant to Section 2-11(c)(3) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, if OTI does not receive, by April 2, 2024, from any individual a written request to speak at this hearing, then OTI need not conduct this hearing. Written notice should be sent to Mark Polyak, via email to mpolyak@oti.nyc.gov.

≠ m22

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on April 9, 2024, at 10:00 AM. The Public Hearing will be held via Conference Call. Call-in #: 1-917-410-4077, ACCESS CODE: 624 102 846#.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed Purchase Order/Contract between the New York City Office of Technology and Innovation (OTI) and Universal Technologies, LLC. located at 28 Madison Avenue Extension, Albany, NY 12203, for a MWBE 7-858-0425A – NG911 NYPD QA Tester – SP2. The maximum amount of this Purchase Order/Contract will be \$211,629.60.

The term will be two years from issuance of Notice to Proceed. PIN #: 20240121104, E-PIN #: 85824W0103001.

The Vendor has been selected by M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase Method, pursuant to Section 3-08 (c)(1)(iv) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

Pursuant to Section 2-11(c)(3) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, if OTI does not receive, by April 2, 2024, from any individual a written request to speak at this hearing, then OTI need not conduct this hearing. Written notice should be sent to Mark Polyak, via email to mpolyak@oti.nyc.gov.

≠ m22

AGENCY RULES

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

■ NOTICE

Notice of Public Hearing and Opportunity to Comment on Proposed Rules

What are we proposing? The Mayor's Office of Citywide Event Coordination and Management (CECM) is establishing rules for Open street events.

When and where is the Hearing? CECM will hold a joint public hearing on the proposed rule with DOT. The public hearing will take place on April 22, 2024, at 10:00am.

Join through Internet:

- To join the hearing via your browser either click on the following URL link or copy and paste it into your browser's address bar: https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting Then follow the prompts.
- If prompted enter the following meeting ID and password:
 - o Meeting ID: 250 183 928 896
 - o Passcode: GjaAM

Join via phone only:

• To join the meeting by phone, use the following information to connect:

Phone: +1 332-910-6701,, 798 637 830# Phone Conference ID: 798 637 830

How do I comment on the proposed rules? Anyone can comment on the proposed rules by:

- **Website.** You can submit comments to CECM through the NYC rules Web site at www.nyc.gov/nycrules.
- Email. You can email written comments to <u>saporules@</u> cityhall.nyc.gov.
- Mail. You can mail written comments to Raynard Edwards, Director of Street Activity Permit Office, Mayor's Office of Citywide Event Coordination and Management, at 253 Broadway, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007.
- By Speaking at the Hearing. Anyone wishing to comment
 on the proposed rule at the public hearing must sign up to
 speak. You can sign up before the hearing by emailing
 saporules@cityhall.nyc.gov by April 21, 2024 at 5:00pm. You
 can speak for up to three minutes. Each speaker will be
 timed

Is there a deadline to submit written comments? Written comments must be received no later than 1pm on April 22, 2024.

Do you need assistance to participate in the Hearing? Please inform CECM if you need reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter. Request these services by email or mail at the address given above no later than April 15, 2024, at 5:00pm.

Can I review the comments made on the proposed rules? You can review the comments made online on the proposed rules by going to the website at www.nyc.gov/nycrules. A few days after the hearing, a transcript of the hearing and copies of the written comments will be available to the public at CECM.

What authorizes CECM to make this rule? Section 1043 of the City Charter, Local Law 8 of 2021, as well as Executive Order No. 105 of 2007 authorize CECM to make this proposed rule. This proposed rule was not included in CECM's regulatory agenda for this Fiscal Year because it was not contemplated when CECM published the agenda.

Where can I find the CECM rules? The CECM rules are in title 50 of the Rules of the City of New York.

What rules govern the rulemaking process? CECM must meet the requirements of Section 1043 of the City Charter when creating or changing rules. This notice is made according to the requirements of Section 1043 of the City Charter.

Statement of Basis and Purpose of Proposed Rule

Section 19-107.1 of the Administrative Code, as added by Local Law 55 of 2021, requires the Department of Transportation (DOT) to promulgate rules for the Open Streets Program. Pursuant to its rules, DOT has authorized the Mayor's Office of Citywide Event Coordination and Management (CECM), which oversees the Street Activity Permit Office (SAPO), to promulgate rules relating to the issuance of an Open Street event permit for activities taking place on a designated Open Street

Open Street Event

The permanent Open Street Program allows for various activities on Open Streets designated by DOT and encourages local businesses and schools to embrace these new public spaces. These proposed SAPO rules would maximize opportunities for the public to hold events on Open Street locations while also ensuring that the City has advance notice of all Open Street activity so that events may happen in an orderly fashion while also ensuring that the Open Streets remain available for everyday use and enjoyment by the public. In addition, these proposed rules would govern the issuance of permits to hold events on Open Streets, including rules regarding submission and processing of event applications, approval or denial of event applications, appeals of denials of Open Street event permits and fees for the use of Open Streets.

CECM's authority for these rules is found in section 1043 of the New York City Charter, Local Law 8 of 2021, and Executive Order Nos. 100 and 105 of 2007, which established and conferred rulemaking authority upon the Coordinator of Citywide Special Events.

New material is underlined.

[Deleted material is in brackets.]

Asterisks (***) indicate unamended text.

"Shall" and "must" denote mandatory requirements and may be used interchangeably in the rules of this department, unless otherwise specified or unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

Section 1. The definition of "Civic event", as set forth in Section 1-01 of chapter 1 of title 50 of the Rules of the City of New York, is amended, and new definitions of "Open Street," "Open street event", "Open street partner" and "Open street partner event" are added, to read as follows:

"Civic event" means a Plaza, <u>Open Street</u>, <u>Open Street</u>

<u>Partner</u> or Street event that is sponsored by a documented not-forprofit organization that is open to the public, may offer free services
or information to the community, and does not have a fundraising
component or include the sale of goods or services. Civic events include,
but are not limited to, artistic/cultural performances, classes, religious
worship or educational gatherings that support the mission of the
sponsoring, documented not-for-profit organization. Civic events may
not include signs or banners displaying sponsors or supporter logos
that exceed ten percent (10%) of the face of the sign or banner.

"Open Street" means a street or segment of a street within the jurisdiction of the Department of Transportation, designated by the Department of Transportation as such, on which motor vehicle access is controlled by barriers and signage or other traffic calming measures, and on which priority is given to pedestrians, individuals using bicycles, and other non-vehicular street users. Open Streets may be designated on a variety of street types, including shared streets.

"Open street event" means a Street event small, Street event medium, Street event large, Extra-large event or Civic event, within an Open Street where the activity will interfere with or obstruct the regular use of such Open Street but shall not include activities conducted pursuant to a valid film, parade or construction permit.

"Open street partner" means a community organization as defined in section 19-107.1 of the administrative code designated by the Department of Transportation pursuant to such section to manage or assist with the management of an Open Street.

"Open street partner event" means a Civic event on an Open street for which the applicant is solely the Open street partner for such Open street.

- § 2. Paragraph 6 of subdivision c of section 1-03 of chapter 1 of title 50 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:
- (6) plans outlining components of the proposed Street event, Plaza event, Open street, or Open Culture event.
- \S 3. Subdivisions c, g, i, and j of section 1-04 of chapter 1 of Title 50 of the Rules of the City of New York are amended to read as follows:
- (c) SAPO will make available applications for Plaza event and Open street event permits to the community board(s) for the community district(s) that encompass(es) the Pedestrian plaza(s) or Open street(s) in which the proposed Plaza or Open street event is to take place and to the Pedestrian plaza partner(s) or Open street partner(s) for the Pedestrian plaza(s) or Open street(s) in which the proposed Plaza event or Open street event is to take place.
- (g) For Street events, Block parties, Farmer's markets, Open Culture events, Clean-ups, <u>Open street events</u> and for Pedestrian plaza events, SAPO shall notify the community board in which the proposed event will take place that the application is available for agency review and comment on the [CEMS] <u>Citywide Event Management Systems ("CEMS")</u> database. SAPO shall notify the Pedestrian plaza partner for the Pedestrian plaza in which a proposed Plaza event will take place that the application is available for review in the CEMS database. <u>SAPO will notify the Open street partner for the Open Street in which a proposed Open street event will take place that the application is available for review in the CEMS database.</u>
- (i) The Pedestrian plaza partner or Open street partner shall forward its recommendation for approval or denial of a Plaza event application or Open street event application to SAPO for further processing. If the Pedestrian plaza or Open street partner has recommended approval with conditions or recommended denial of a Plaza event or Open street event permit application, SAPO shall also

notify the Applicant of the Applicant's opportunity to comment on such recommendation to SAPO.

- (1) If the Pedestrian plaza <u>or Open street</u> partner recommends approval with conditions or recommends denial of the permit application, an Applicant shall have five (5) business days from the receipt of the notification to file written comments with SAPO.
- (2) If the Pedestrian plaza or Open street partner recommends denial and the Applicant fails to file written comments within the time provided, then the application shall be deemed denied. If the Pedestrian plaza or Open street partner gives an approval with conditions, failure to file comments by the Applicant shall be deemed acceptance of such conditions by the Applicant.
- (j) Upon receipt of an event application, the application will be available for review via the [Citywide Event Management Systems "CEMS"] CEMS database by the Police Department, the Fire Department, the Department of Sanitation, the Department of Transportation, the Community Board and the Pedestrian plaza<u>or Open street</u> partner if a Plaza <u>or Open street</u> event is involved. Additional copies may also be sent to other agencies, including, but not limited to, the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene, the Department of Consumer Affairs, the New York City Transit Authority, the Human Resources Administration, the Department of Finance, the Department of Investigation, the New York State Department of Taxation and Finance, or any other appropriate agency.

§ 5. Subdivisions a, b and c, of section 1-05 of chapter 1 of Title 50 of the Rules of the City of New York are amended to read as follows:

- (a) The Director of SAPO shall take into consideration any recommendations or comments received from community boards and Pedestrian plaza or Open street partners, where applicable, or City agencies or other government agencies in determining whether to approve, approve with conditions, or deny a Street event permit application, Plaza event permit application, Open street event permit application or Open Culture event permit application. At any time during the review of an application for a street activity permit, Plaza event permit, Open street event permit or Open Culture event permit, the Director of SAPO or Executive Director of CECM or his or her designee may require the submission by the Applicant of such additional information that he or she deems necessary to evaluate the application or the qualifications of the Applicant or to implement the requirements of these rules.
- (b) The Director shall have the authority to deny an application, to condition the approval of an application, or to revoke a Street event, Plaza event, <u>Open street event</u> or Open Culture event permit, based on the following:
- $\ensuremath{\mbox{(1)}}$ Applicant's past or present failure to make payment of the processing fee; or
- (2) Applicant's past or present failure to make payment to, or reach satisfactory agreement with all agencies, (e.g., the Department of Sanitation regarding a clean-up deposit); or
- (3) Applicant's past or present failure to present proof that all necessary and proper licenses, permits, insurance or authorizations have been received; or
- (4) Applicant's past or present failure to make payment to, or reach satisfactory agreement with, SAPO regarding a Street event fee, Plaza event fee, <u>Open street event fee</u>, or Open Culture Event fee; or
- $\ensuremath{(5)}$ Applicant's past or present failure to comply with applicable laws or rules; or
- (6) Applicant's past or present failure to comply with a condition imposed on a permit issued previously to the Applicant; or
- $(7)\,$ Applicant proposes activities that would be in violation of law, rule or regulation; violate subdivisions 1, 4, 5, 6 or 7 of \S 240.00 of the Penal Law; or would otherwise present an unreasonable danger to the health or safety of the applicant, event participants or other members of the public or cause damage to public or private property; or
- (8) Applicant's past or present failure to provide the Director or Executive Director of CECM with any additional information which he or she has determined to be necessary to evaluate the application or the qualifications of the Applicant; or
- (9) Applicant for an Open Culture Event proposes activities that would violate the applicable guidelines for the Open Culture program.
- (c) In addition to the provisions of subdivision (b) of this section, the Director shall have the authority to deny an application, condition the approval of an application or revoke a Street event

permit, Plaza event permit, <u>Open street event permit</u>, or Open Culture event permit on any or all of the following grounds:

- (1) The Police Department, the Fire Department, the Department of Sanitation, the Department of Transportation, the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene, the Department of Buildings, the Department of Consumer Affairs, the New York City Transit, the Human Resources Administration, the Department of Finance, the Department of Investigation, the New York State Department of Taxation and Finance, or any other appropriate agency that received a copy of a Street event permit application or a Plaza event application for comment, has notified the Director of SAPO of its disapproval and the reasons therefor; or
- (2) the proposed activity, when considered in conjunction with other proposed activities, would produce an excessive burden on the community, City services or City personnel; or
- (3) the information provided on the application or forms or documentation required to be submitted is false, misleading, incomplete or inaccurate; or
- (4) approval of the application is not in the best interest of the community, City or general public for reasons that may include, but are not limited to, lack of good character, honesty, integrity or financial responsibility of the Applicant. If the Director determines that the application shall be denied on the ground that the Applicant lacks good character, honesty, integrity or financial responsibility, the Director shall notify the Applicant that the application has been denied and shall specify the reason for such denial. The Applicant may thereafter respond to the Director's determination and appeal such denial pursuant to the provisions of 50 RCNY § 1-06

NEW YORK CITY MAYOR'S OFFICE OF OPERATIONS 253 BROADWAY, 10th FLOOR NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-788-1400

CERTIFICATION / ANALYSIS PURSUANT TO CHARTER SECTION 1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Open Streets Events
REFERENCE NUMBER: CECM-SAPO-17
RULEMAKING AGENCY: Citywide Event Coordination &
Management

I certify that this office has analyzed the proposed rule referenced above as required by Section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the proposed rule referenced above:

- Is understandable and written in plain language for the discrete regulated community or communities;
- (ii) Minimizes compliance costs for the discrete regulated community or communities consistent with achieving the stated purpose of the rule; and
- (iii) Does not provide a cure period because it does not establish a violation, modification of a violation, or modification of the penalties associated with a violation.

/s/ Francisco X. Navarro
Mayor's Office of Operations

March 14, 2024 Date

NEW YORK CITY LAW DEPARTMENT DIVISION OF LEGAL COUNSEL 100 CHURCH STREET NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-356-4028

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO CHARTER §1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Open Streets Events REFERENCE NUMBER: 2024 RG 011

RULEMAKING AGENCY: Citywide Event Coordination & Management

I certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced proposed rule as required by section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the above-referenced proposed rule:

- is drafted so as to accomplish the purpose of the authorizing provisions of law;
- (ii) is not in conflict with other applicable rules;
- (iii) to the extent practicable and appropriate, is narrowly drawn to achieve its stated purpose; and

(iv) to the extent practicable and appropriate, contains a statement of basis and purpose that provides a clear explanation of the rule and the requirements imposed by the rule.

/s/ STEVEN GOULDEN Senior Counsel

≠ m22

Date: March 14, 2024

TRANSPORTATION

■ NOTICE

Notice of Public Hearing and Opportunity to Comment on Proposed Rules

What are we proposing? The New York City Department of Transportation (DOT) is proposing to authorize the Mayor's Office of Citywide Event Coordination and Management (CECM) to establish requirements and issue permits for events and activities held on open streets.

When and where is the hearing? DOT will hold a joint public hearing on the proposed rule with CECM. The joint public hearing will take online on April 22, 2024, at 10:00 AM.

Join through Internet:

- To join the hearing via your browser either click on the following URL link or copy and paste it into your browser's address bar: https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting then follow the prompts.
- When prompted enter the following meeting ID and passcode:
 - Meeting ID: 250 183 928 896
 - o Passcode: GjaAMD
- If you have low bandwidth or inconsistent Internet connection, we suggest you use the phone option below for the hearing.

Join via phone only:

• To join the meeting by phone, use the following information to connect:
Phone: +1 332-910-6701, 798 637 830#
Phone Conference ID: 798 637 830#

How do I comment on the proposed rules? Anyone can comment on the proposed rules by:

- Website. You can submit comments to DOT through the NYC rules website at http://rules.cityofnewyork.us.
- Email. You can email comments to rules@dot.nyc.gov.
- Mail. You can mail comments to Emily Weidenhof, Director of Public Space, New York City Department of Transportation, 55 Water Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10041.
- Fax. You can fax comments to 212-839-9685.
- By speaking at the hearing. Anyone who wants to comment on the proposed rule at the public hearing must sign up to speak. You can sign up before the hearing emailing your name and affiliation to rules@dot.nyc.gov or calling 212-839-6500 by April 19, 2024. While you will be given an opportunity during the hearing to indicate that you would like to provide comments, we prefer that you sign up in advance. You can speak for up to three minutes.

Is there a deadline to submit comments? Yes, the deadline for written comments is at 5:00 PM on April 22, 2024.

Do you need assistance to participate in the hearing? You must tell the Office of the General Counsel if you need a reasonable accommodation of a disability at the hearing. You must tell us if you need a sign language interpreter. You can tell us by e-mailing DOT at rules@dot.nyc.gov or calling 212-839-6500 by no later than April 15, 2024.

Can I review the comments made on the proposed rules? You can review the comments made online on the proposed rules by going to the website at http://rules.cityofnewyork.us/. Copies of all comments submitted online, copies of all written comments, and a recording of the hearing may be requested by emailing rules@dot.nyc.gov.

What authorizes DOT to make this rule? Sections 1043 and 2903(a) of the New York City Charter (City Charter) authorize DOT to

make this proposed rule. This rule was not included in DOT's regulatory agenda as it was not anticipated at the time the agenda was published.

Where can I find the Department of Transportation rules? DOT's rules are in Title 34 of the Rules of the City of New York.

What laws govern the rulemaking process? DOT must meet the requirements of Section 1043 of the City Charter when creating or changing rules. This notice is made according to the requirements of Section 1043(b) of the City Charter.

Statement of Basis and Purpose of Proposed Rule

The Commissioner of the New York City Department of Transportation (DOT) is authorized to issue rules regarding parking and traffic operations in the City pursuant to Section 2903(a) of the New York City Charter.

Local Law 55 of 2021 and section 19-107.1 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York authorizes the New York City Department of Transportation (DOT) to issue rules governing the operation and management of open streets, that is, streets or segments of streets within DOT's jurisdiction and designated by DOT where motor vehicle access is restricted or prohibited during certain days and times of the year. This limitation on motor vehicle traffic, in addition to allowing the free circulation of pedestrians, bicyclists and other non-vehicular street users, makes these streets or street segments suitable for various types of events and programming as permitted by the Mayor's Office of Citywide Event Coordination and Management (CECM). DOT has recently issued rules, set forth in section 4-21 of Title 34 of the Rules of the City of New York, generally governing the designation and operation of open streets. DOT now proposes in this proposed rule to authorize CECM through its Street Activity Permit Office (SAPO), which has extensive experience in the management of events and programming on streets within the City, to establish requirements and issue permits for events and activities held on open streets.

Specifically, the amendments being proposed are as follows:

 Amend Section 4-21 to add a new subdivision specifically authorizing CECM to promulgate rules governing the issuance of permits for events and activities on open streets

New material is underlined.

Section 1. Section 4-21 of Title 34 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended by adding a new subdivision (f), to read as follows:

(f) The Mayor's Office of Citywide Event Coordination and Management is hereby authorized to promulgate rules governing the issuance of permits for events and activities taking place on open streets.

NEW YORK CITY MAYOR'S OFFICE OF OPERATIONS 253 BROADWAY, 10th FLOOR NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-788-1400

CERTIFICATION / ANALYSIS PURSUANT TO CHARTER SECTION 1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Amendment of Open Street Program Rules REFERENCE NUMBER: DOT-78 RULEMAKING AGENCY: Department of Transportation

I certify that this office has analyzed the proposed rule referenced above as required by Section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the proposed rule referenced above:

- Is understandable and written in plain language for the discrete regulated community or communities;
- Minimizes compliance costs for the discrete regulated community or communities consistent with achieving the stated purpose of the rule; and
- (iii) Does not provide a cure period because it does not establish a violation, modification of a violation, or modification of the penalties associated with a violation.

/s/ Francisco X. Navarro
Mayor's Office of Operations

Marc12, 2024 Date

NEW YORK CITY LAW DEPARTMENT DIVISION OF LEGAL COUNSEL 100 CHURCH STREET NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-356-4028

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO CHARTER §1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Amendment of Open Street Program Rules

REFERENCE NUMBER: 2024 RG 021

RULEMAKING AGENCY: Department of Transportation

I certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced proposed rule as required by section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the above-referenced proposed rule:

- is drafted so as to accomplish the purpose of the authorizing provisions of law;
- (ii) is not in conflict with other applicable rules;
- (iii) to the extent practicable and appropriate, is narrowly drawn to achieve its stated purpose; and
- (iv) to the extent practicable and appropriate, contains a statement of basis and purpose that provides a clear explanation of the rule and the requirements imposed by the rule.

/s/ STEVEN GOULDEN

Senior Counsel

Accessibility questions: rules@dot.nyc.gov, by: Monday, April 15, 2024 5:00 P.M.

cc

≠ m22

Date: March 12, 2024

SPECIAL MATERIALS

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ NOTICE

OFFICIAL FUEL PRICE (\$) SCHEDULE NO. 9348 FUEL OIL AND KEROSENE

CONTR. NO.	ITEM NO.	FUEL/OIL TYPE		DELIVERY	VENDOR	CHANGE (\$)	PRICE (\$) EFF. 3/18/2024
4287148	1	#2DULS		CITYWIDE BY TW	GLOBAL MONTELLO	0.0141 GAL.	2.9158 GAL.
4287148	2	#2DULS		RACK PICK-UP	GLOBAL MONTELLO	0.0141 GAL.	2.7988 GAL.
4287148	3	#2DULS	Winterized	CITYWIDE BY TW	GLOBAL MONTELLO	0.0141 GAL.	2.9540 GAL.

4287148	4	#2DULS	Winterized	RACK PICK-UP	GLOBAL MONTELLO	0.0141 GAL	2.8370 GAL.
	5	#2DULS		CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.0141 GAL	
	6	#2DULS	Winterized	CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.0141 GAL	
	7	B100		CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.1114 GAL	
4287149	8	#2DULS		RACK PICK-UP	SPRAGUE	0.0141 GAL	3.0504 GAL.
4287149	9	#2DULS	Winterized	RACK PICK-UP	SPRAGUE	0.0141 GAL	3.2634 GAL.
4287149	10	B100		RACK PICK-UP	SPRAGUE	0.1114 GAL	5.1672 GAL.
4287149	11	#1DULS		CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.0273 GAL	3.7501 GAL.
4287149	12	B100		CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.1114 GAL	5.3412 GAL.
4287149	13	#1DULS		RACK PICK-UP	SPRAGUE	0.0273 GAL	3.6001 GAL.
4287149	14	B100		RACK PICK-UP	SPRAGUE	0.1113 GAL	5.1912 GAL.
4287149	15	#2DULS		BARGE DELIVERY	SPRAGUE	0.0141 GAL	2.9498 GAL.
4287149	16	#2DULS	Winterized	BARGE DELIVERY	SPRAGUE	0.0141 GAL	3.0158 GAL.
4287149	17	#2DULSB50		CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.0141 GAL	3.8246 GAL.
4287149	18	#2DULSB50		CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.1113 GAL	4.9314 GAL.
4287149	19	#2DULSB50		RACK PICK-UP	SPRAGUE	0.0141 GAL	3.6746 GAL.
4287149	20	#2DULSB50		RACK PICK-UP	SPRAGUE	0.1114 GAL	4.7814 GAL.
4287126	1	JET		FLOYD BENNETT	SPRAGUE	0.0673 GAL	3.9733 GAL.
Non-Winterize	ed		Apr 1 - Oct 31				
4287149		#2DULSB5	95% ITEM 5.0 5% ITEM 7.0	CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.0190 GAL	3.3062 GAL.
4287149		#2DULSB10	90% ITEM 5.0 10% ITEM 7.0	CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.0238 GAL	3.4121 GAL.
4287149		#2DULSB20	80% ITEM 5.0 20% ITEM 7.0	CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.0335 GAL	3.6238 GAL.
4287149		#2DULSB5	95% ITEM 8.0 5% ITEM 10.0	RACK PICK-UP	SPRAGUE	0.0190 GAL	3.1562 GAL.
4287149		#2DULSB10	90% ITEM 8.0 10% ITEM 10.0	RACK PICK-UP	SPRAGUE	0.0238 GAL	3.2621 GAL.
4287149		#2DULSB20	80% ITEM 8.0 20% ITEM 10.0	RACK PICK-UP	SPRAGUE	0.0335 GAL	3.4738 GAL.
4287149		#2DULSB50	50% ITEM 17.0 50% ITEM 18.0	CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.0627 GAL	4.3780 GAL.
4287149		#2DULSB50	50% ITEM 19.0 50% ITEM 20.0	RACK PICK-UP	SPRAGUE	0.0627 GAL	4.2280 GAL.
4387181		HDRD NW1	HDRD 95% +B100 5% (TW)	CITYWIDE BY TW	APPROVED OIL COMPANY	0.0000 GAL	4.5417 GAL.
4387181		HDRD NW2	HDRD 95% +B100 5% (P/U)	RACK PICK-UP	APPROVED OIL COMPANY	0.0000 GAL	4.3917 GAL.
Winterized			NOV 1 - MAR 31				
4287149		#2DULSB5	95% ITEM 6.0 5% ITEM 7.0	CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.0190 GAL	3.5086 GAL.
4287149		#2DULSB10	90% ITEM 6.0 10% ITEM 7.0	CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.0238 GAL	3.6038 GAL.
4287149		#2DULSB20	80% ITEM 6.0 20% ITEM 7.0	CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.0335 GAL	3.7942 GAL.
4287149		#2DULSB5	95% ITEM 9.0 5% ITEM 10.0	RACK PICK-UP	SPRAGUE	0.0190 GAL	3.3586 GAL.
4287149		#2DULSB10	90% ITEM 9.0 10% ITEM 10.0	RACK PICK-UP	SPRAGUE	0.0238 GAL	3.4538 GAL.
4287149		#2DULSB20	80% ITEM 9.0 20% ITEM 10.0	RACK PICK-UP	SPRAGUE	0.0336 GAL	3.6442 GAL.

4387181		HDRD W1	HDRD 95% +B100 5% in effect 12/1 until further notice	CITYWIDE BY TW	APPROVED OIL COMPANY	0.0000 GAL.	4.8432 GAL.
4387181		HDRD W2	HDRD 95% +B100 5% in effect 12/1 until further notice	RACK PICK-UP	APPROVED OIL COMPANY	0.0000 GAL.	4.6932 GAL.
Non-Winteri Winterized	zed/		Year-Round				
4287149		#1DULSB20	80% ITEM 11.0 20% ITEM 12.0	CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.0441 GAL.	4.0683 GAL.
			OFFICIA	AL FUEL PRICE (\$) SCHED FUEL OIL, PRIME AND S			
CONTR. NO.	ITEM NO.	FUEL/OIL TYPE		DELIVERY	VENDOR	CHANGE (\$)	PRICE (\$) EFF. 3/18/2024
4287030	1	#4B5		MANHATTAN	UNITED METRO	0.0255 GAL.	2.7555 GAL.
4287030	2	#4B5		BRONX	UNITED METRO	0.0255 GAL.	2.7755 GAL.
4287030	3	#4B5		BROOKLYN	UNITED METRO	0.0255 GAL.	2.7155 GAL.
4287030	4	#4B5		QUEENS	UNITED METRO	0.0255 GAL.	2.7455 GAL.
4287031	5	#4B5		RICHMOND	APPROVED OIL COMPANY	0.0255 GAL.	2.9355 GAL.
4187014	1	#2B5		MANHATTAN	SPRAGUE	0.0190 GAL.	3.0131 GAL.
4187014	3	#2B5		BRONX	SPRAGUE	0.0190 GAL.	2.9651 GAL.
4187014	5	#2B5		BROOKLYN	SPRAGUE	0.0190 GAL.	2.9781 GAL.
4187014	7	#2B5		QUEENS	SPRAGUE	0.0190 GAL.	2.9861 GAL.
4187014	9	#2B5		STATEN ISLAND	SPRAGUE	0.0190 GAL.	3.0651 GAL.
4187014	11	#2B10		CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.0238 GAL.	3.0431 GAL.
4187014	12	#2B20		CITYWIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE	0.0335 GAL.	3.1571 GAL.
4187015	2	#2B5		MANHATTAN (RACK PICK-UP)	APPROVED OIL COMPANY	0.0190 GAL.	2.7784 GAL.
4187015	4	#2B5		BRONX (RACK PICK-UP)	APPROVED OIL COMPANY	0.0190 GAL.	2.7784 GAL.
4187015	6	#2B5		BROOKLYN (RACK PICK-UP)	APPROVED OIL COMPANY	0.0190 GAL.	2.7784 GAL.
4187015	8	#2B5		QUEENS (RACK PICK-UP)	APPROVED OIL COMPANY	0.0190 GAL.	2.7784 GAL.
4187015	10	#2B5		STATEN ISLAND (RACK PICK-UP)	APPROVED OIL COMPANY	0.0190 GAL.	2.7784 GAL.
			OFFICIA	AL FUEL PRICE (\$) SCHED FUEL OIL AND REPAI			
CONTR. NO.	ITEM NO.	FUEL/OIL TYPE		DELIVERY	VENDOR	CHANGE (\$)	PRICE (\$) EFF. 3/18/2024
2021120045	1 1	#2B5		All Boroughs (Pickup under delivery)	APPROVED OIL	0.0190 GAL	3.1925 GAL.
2021120045	1 2	#4B5		All Boroughs (Pickup under delivery)	APPROVED OIL	0.0255 GAL	3.0059 GAL.
			OFFICIA	AL FUEL PRICE (\$) SCHED GASOLINE	OULE NO. 9351		
CONTR. NO.	ITEM NO.	FUEL/OIL TYPE		DELIVERY	VENDOR	CHANGE (\$)	PRICE (\$) EFF. 3/18/2024
4387063	1.0	REG UL		CITYWIDE BY TW	GLOBAL MONTELLO	0.0956 GAL	2.4690 GAL.
4387063	2.0	PREM UL		CITYWIDE BY TW	GLOBAL MONTELLO	0.0956 GAL	2.8362 GAL.
4387063	3.0	REG UL		RACK PICK-UP	GLOBAL MONTELLO	0.0956 GAL	2.3668 GAL.

4387063	4.0	PREM UL		RACK PICK-UP	GLOBAL MONTELLO	0.0956 GAL	2.7390 GAL.
3787121	5.0	E85	Non- Winterized	CITYWIDE BY DELIVERY	UNITED METRO	0.1072 GAL	2.2009 GAL.
3787121	6.0	E70	Winterized	CITYWIDE BY DELIVERY	UNITED METRO	0.1049 GAL	2.3448 GAL.

NOTE:

- Federal excise taxes are imposed on taxable fuels, (i.e., gasoline, kerosene, and diesel), when removed from a taxable fuel terminal. This fuel
 excise tax does not include Leaking Underground Storage Tank (LUST) tax. LUST tax applies to motor fuels for both diesel and gasoline
 invoices. Going forward, LUST Tax will appear as an additional fee at the rate of \$0.001 per gallon and will be shown as a separate line item
 on your invoice.
- 2. The National Oil Heat Research Alliance (NORA) has been extended until February 6, 2029. A related assessment of \$.002 per gallon has been added to the posted weekly fuel prices and will appear as a separate line item on invoices. This fee applies to heating oil only and since 2015 has included #4 heating oil. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
- 3. Items 1 4 on contract 4287148 and 5 20 on contract 4287149 are effective as of June 1st, 2022.
- 4. Items 1 4 on contract 4387063 are effective as of December 19, 2022.
- 5. Federal Superfund Tax is included in the DCAS weekly pricing schedule, and it should not show as an additional fee.

REMINDER FOR ALL AGENCIES:

All entities utilizing DCAS fuel contracts are reminded to pay their invoices on time to avoid interruption of service. Please send inspection copy of receiving report for all gasoline (E70, UL PREM) delivered by tank wagon to OCP/Bureau of Quality Assurance (BQA), 1 Centre Street, 18 Floor, New York, NY 10007.

Starting November 1st, city agencies must transition from non-winterized fuel to winterized fuel. Please make sure your agency orders winter fuel according to the fuel options listed on the weekly price schedule.

≠ m22

COMPTROLLER

■ NOTICE

NOTICE OF ADVANCE PAYMENT OF AWARDS PURSUANT TO THE STATUTES IN SUCH cases made and provided, notice is hereby given that the Comptroller of the City of New York, will be ready to pay, at 1 Centre St., Room 629, New York, NY 10007 on 3/27/2024 to the person or persons legally entitled an amount as certified to the Comptroller by the Corporation Counsel on damage parcels, as follows:

Damage

Parcel No. Block Lot

21-27 & 33 3763 12, 14, 17, 19, 20, 22, 23 and 37

Acquired in the proceeding entitled: ROMA AND HETT AVENUE subject to any liens and encumbrances of record on such property. The amount advanced shall cease to bear interest on the specified date above

BRAD S. LANDER Comptroller

m13-26

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ NOTICE

REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: March 15, 2024

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other

Interested Parties

Property: Address Application # Inquiry Period

124 West 118th Street, Manhattan
235 West 138th Street, Manhattan
235 West 138th Street, Manhattan
25/2024 February 28, Manhattan
2021 to Present

Authority: SRO. Administrative Code §27-2093

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a single room occupancy multiple dwelling, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

For the decision on the Certification of No Harassment Final Determination please visit our website at www.hpd.nyc.gov or call (212) 863-8266.

PETICIÓN DE COMENTARIO SOBRE UNA SOLICITUD PARA UN CERTIFICACIÓN DE NO ACOSO

Fecha de notificacion:

March 15, 2024

Para:

Inquilinos, Inquilinos Anteriores, y Otras

Personas Interesadas

Propiedad:Dirección:Solicitud #:Período de consulta:124 West 118th Street,
Manhattan24/2024
2021 to Present
February 24,
2021 to Present235 West 138th Street,
Manhattan25/2024February 28,
2021 to Present

Autoridad: SRO, Código Administrativo §27-2093

Antes de que el Departamento de Edificios pueda conceder un permiso para la alteración o demolición de una vivienda múltiple de ocupación de cuartos individuales, el propietario debe obtener una "Certificación de No Acoso" del Departamento de Preservación y Desarrollo de la Vivienda ("HPD") que indique que tiene no haber sido hostigado a los ocupantes legales del edificio durante un período de tiempo especificado. El acoso es una conducta por parte de un dueño de edificio que pretende causar, o causa, que los residentes se vayan o renuncien

a cualquiera de sus derechos legales de ocupación. Puede incluir, entre otros, no proporcionar servicios esenciales (como calefacción, agua, gas o electricidad), bloquear ilegalmente a los residentes del edificio, iniciar demandas frívolas y utilizar amenazas o fuerza física.

El dueño del edificio identificado anteriormente ha solicitado una Certificación de No Acoso. Si tiene algún comentario o evidencia de acoso en este edificio, notifique a HPD al CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 por carta con matasellos no mas tarde que 30 días después de la fecha de este aviso o por una declaración en persona realizada dentro del mismo período. Para hacer una cita para una declaración en persona, llame al (212) 863-5277 o (212) 863-8211.

Para conocer la decisión final sobre la Certificación de No Acoso, visite nuestra pagina web en <u>www.hpd.nyc.gov</u> o llame al (212) 863-8266.

m15-25

GEANEY

GEORGES

JASON

92575

Α

JOSEPH W 91529

REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: March 15, 2024

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other

Interested Parties

Property: Address Application # Inquiry Period

650 9th Avenue, Manhattan 26/2024 February 28, 2009 to Present

Authority: Special Clinton District, Zoning Resolution §96-110

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a multiple dwelling in certain areas designated in the Zoning Resolution, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

For the decision on the Certification of No Harassment Final Determination please visit our website at www.hpd.nyc.gov or call (212) 863-8266.

PETICIÓN DE COMENTARIO SOBRE UNA SOLICITUD PARA UN CERTIFICACIÓN DE NO ACOSO

Fecha de March 15, 2024 notificacion:

Para: Inquilinos, Inquilinos Anteriores, y Otras

Personas Interesadas

Propiedad: Dirección: Solicitud #: Período de consulta:

650 9th Avenue, 26/2024 February 28, Manhattan 2009 to Present

Autoridad: Special Clinton District District, Zoning Resolution Código Administrativo §96-110

Antes de que el Departamento de Edificios pueda conceder un permiso para la alteración o demolición de una vivienda múltiple de ocupación de cuartos individuales, el propietario debe obtener una "Certificación de No Acoso" del Departamento de Preservación y Desarrollo de la Vivienda ("HPD") que indique que tiene no haber sido hostigado a los ocupantes legales del edificio durante un período de tiempo especificado. El acoso es una conducta por parte de un dueño de edificio que pretende causar, o causa, que los residentes se vayan o renuncien

a cualquiera de sus derechos legales de ocupación. Puede incluir, entre otros, no proporcionar servicios esenciales (como calefacción, agua, gas o electricidad), bloquear ilegalmente a los residentes del edificio, iniciar demandas frívolas y utilizar amenazas o fuerza física.

El dueño del edificio identificado anteriormente ha solicitado una Certificación de No Acoso. Si tiene algún comentario o evidencia de acoso en este edificio, notifique a HPD al CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 por carta con matasellos no mas tarde que 30 días después de la fecha de este aviso o por una declaración en persona realizada dentro del mismo período. Para hacer una cita para una declaración en persona, llame al (212) 863-5277 o (212) 863-8211.

Para conocer la decisión final sobre la Certificación de No Acoso, visite nuestra pagina web en www.hpd.nyc.gov o llame al (212) 863-8266.

m15-25

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

I	DEPARTME	ENT	OF	FINA	NCE
FOR	PERIOD	END	ING	01/	19/24

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
LINTON	LORRAINE	R	1002C	\$73049.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/03/24	836
MATAMORO	ANGELA	P	56058	\$68341.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	836
MCCURCHIN	RICHARD	Α	10050	\$148253.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/31/23	836
MESAK	FADY	Т	13632	\$108999.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/11/18	836
MESSERLE	CHRISTIA	Т	22122	\$60328.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/02/24	836
SCAFIDDI JR	MICHAEL		91212	\$48473.0000	RESIGNED	NO	11/01/20	836
SEWBHAJAN	RAVI	K	13135	\$111000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/08/24	836
SHRESTHA	SURENDRA		21744	\$94882.0000	RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23	836
TIRAPELLI	ALEXA	J	56058	\$80000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/08/24	836
UMOKE	JACOB	C	0667A	\$61.5200	APPOINTED	YES	01/03/24	836
XHOXHAJ	ALTINA		0667A	\$61.5200	APPOINTED	YES	01/03/24	836

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR PERIOD ENDING 01/19/24

			F	OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 01/19/24			
			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
AKEREDOLU	OLUFUNMI	Т	10209	\$17.3000	RESIGNED	YES	01/06/24	841
AKOTEYE TAKANE	ADEL		20202	\$64608.0000	RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23	841
ARO	PETER		10077	\$151200.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/27/23	841
BARTLEY	NATASHA	S	1002C	\$108593.0000	PROMOTED	NO	06/25/23	841
BEKTAS-NGUYEN	FRONTHY	Т	56058	\$80000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	841
BIGBY	BRIAN	Т	10124	\$66856.0000	PROMOTED	NO	12/31/23	841
CAMPOS	ENRIQUE		91529	\$51524.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/07/24	841
CANTELI DE CAST	FERNANDO		56058	\$83642.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	841
CAPUSAN	TUDOR	F	30087	\$115444.0000	RESIGNED	YES	12/06/23	841
CARRARA	JOSEPH		92406	\$380.6400	RETIRED	NO	01/02/24	841
CHAO	LI PING		20215	\$122547.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/01/24	841
CLINTON	DIANDRA	Α	30087	\$108057.0000	RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23	841
COLBERT	RONALD		91529	\$59253.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/01/24	841
CORREA	ANNA	E	56058	\$72000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	841
CUADRADO SOLA	JOSE	M	91529	\$51524.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/02/24	841
DOMINGUEZ	ELIAS	Α	10209	\$17.3000	RESIGNED	YES	01/06/24	841
FERRAN	ULONDA	M	10251	\$66258.0000	INCREASE	NO	10/29/23	841
FUENZALIDA	JONATHAN	Х	81303	\$60981.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	841
GALAB	SAADALLA		20215	\$101230.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	841

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

\$132434.0000 PROMOTED

\$33019.0000 APPOINTED

NO

\$51524.0000 APPOINTED NO 01/02/24 841

10/29/23

			FC	R PERIOD ENDIN	G 01/19/24			
			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
GUTIERREZ	JOHN		90910	\$62417.0000	RETIRED	NO	03/31/19	841
HUTSON	COLIN	Α	22316	\$93807.0000	INCREASE	NO	10/29/23	841
JAYAKODY	IMAL	S	91529	\$51524.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/02/24	841
JIGGETTS	CYNNARRA	Т	10124	\$54531.0000	PROMOTED	NO	10/29/23	841
JOHNSON	LISA	М	10124	\$54531.0000	PROMOTED	NO	10/29/23	841
JORDAN	LORETTA	C	1002C	\$96682.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/01/24	841
JOSEPH	ESTHER	S	56058	\$80000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/31/23	841
KIPPER	MICHAEL	Т	91529	\$51524.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/02/24	841
KOKIC	DAVOR		91529	\$51524.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/02/24	841
KOUTSOULIAS	PANTELEI		91522	\$169520.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/02/24	841
LABETTI	MICHAEL		92472	\$399.6800	RETIRED	NO	01/02/24	841
LABETTI	MICHAEL		92406	\$315.6800	RETIRED	NO	01/02/24	841
LANGFORD	DANIEL	C	22122	\$67757.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/26/23	841
LE	KHAI	D	10209	\$17.3000	RESIGNED	YES	12/23/23	841
LEUNG	MARI		56058	\$67983.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/08/24	841
LEUNG	WAICHUN		92575	\$132434.0000	PROMOTED	NO	10/29/23	841
LIMA	ARLINDO	E	91871	\$451.5700	RETIRED	NO	01/02/24	841
MALDONADO	SANTOS	E	92508	\$36474.0000	RESIGNED	NO	01/07/24	841
MANKARYOUS	BESHOY		22316	\$85147.0000	INCREASE	NO	10/29/23	841
MARCUS	THOMAS	W	91529	\$59253.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/02/24	841
MCCAFFERTY	JOHN	F	91529	\$51524.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/07/24	841
MCKINNON	MORRIS	C	92005	\$375.0600	APPOINTED	NO	01/07/24	841
MERINO	DAVID	J	31645	\$77000.0000	RETIRED	YES	09/14/22	841
MIGLIACCIO	MICHAEL	E	91529	\$51524.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/07/24	841
MILLER	ROCK		1020B	\$23.3600	RESIGNED	YES	01/06/24	841

NICOVIC	KATHERIN	10124	\$61015.0000	INCREASE	NO	10/29/23	841	MALDONADO	RAFAEL	71210	\$27.4200	INCREASE	YES	12/31/23	846
PADRON	WILLIAM A		\$57618.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/01/24	841	MARSHALL	LAKIRA J	60440	\$64764.0000	RESIGNED	NO	01/08/24	846
PALMER	DEVON	31626	\$57500.0000	RESIGNED	YES	12/24/23	841	MOHAMMED	ANGEL	56057	\$52000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	846
PARIS PATEL	JOSEPH BHAVIN M	91529 35007	\$51524.0000 \$33019.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	NO YES	01/02/24 11/06/23	841 841	MONSANTO NORMAN	ANGEL E ELLIOTT J	91830 81361	\$315.0700 \$65014.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	NO NO	01/07/24 12/28/23	846 846
PATEL	DHIRAJ R	1001A	\$130263.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/01/24	841	NUNEZ	ELLIOTT J JORDAN	60421	\$50635.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/03/24	846
PATEL	DHIRAJ R	20215	\$108790.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/01/24	841	PACE	CELONIA	60421	\$50635.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	846
PIERRE-CANEL	BELLONNE	30087	\$95000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/08/23	841	PEOPLES	LESLIE M	21315	\$129577.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/12/24	846
QUINONES	WILMA	10124	\$69428.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/01/24	841	PEREZ	JENNIFER E	80633	\$18.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/04/24	846
RAMIREZ PARRAL			\$85147.0000	INCREASE	NO	10/29/23	841	RAMNARAIN	BESNOO	81310	\$26.1300	RESIGNED	YES	12/27/23	846
RAMOS	JOCELYN M	91529	\$51524.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/02/24	841	RAMOS	ROBERTO	20247	\$76089.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/12/23	846
REDDEN II	MICHAEL F	91529	\$51524.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/07/24	841	REID	REGINALD K	90641	\$43626.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/02/24	846
RETTO REY	CARLOS A	91529	\$51524.0000	APPOINTED	NO NO	01/07/24	841	ROSARIO SHEIL	CORNELIU I AILEEN M	1007C	\$86000.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/12/23 01/02/24	846 846
RIVARA	ROBERT B CHRISTOP J	92510 91529	\$347.2000 \$51524.0000	RETIRED APPOINTED	NO NO	01/01/24 01/02/24	841 841	SIMMONS	AILEEN M IAN	56058 80633	\$72000.0000 \$18.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	12/09/23	846
ROCVIL JR	MARIO	1000B	\$160000.0000	APPOINTED	NO	12/31/23	841	TEEPE		56057	\$52000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/02/24	846
ROLAN JR	FELIX	92406	\$380.6400	RETIRED	NO	01/01/24	841	VANCANEGHEM IV	GEORGE J	90641	\$20.8900	RESIGNED	YES	12/20/23	846
ROLAN JR	FELIX	90692	\$54589.0000	RETIRED	YES	01/01/24	841	VETTER	KARL J	56058	\$67983.0000	RESIGNED	YES	12/27/23	846
ROONEY	FRANCIS J	92005	\$375.0600	APPOINTED	NO	01/07/24	841	VINETTI	JOSEPH	81106	\$57259.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/01/24	846
RUCH	CHARLES W	91529	\$59253.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/29/23	841	AOTGA	PHILLIP D	60421	\$50635.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/10/24	846
RUIZ DEL VALLE	JORGE S	91529	\$51524.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/02/24	841	WACHTLER	JESSICA R	56058	\$74000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/02/24	846
RUTMAN	MERYL S	56058	\$59116.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	841	WEBER	JORDAN L	21315	\$85147.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/31/23	846
SABOROWSKI SALVADOR	RONALD P PATRICK A	92575 91529	\$132434.0000 \$51524.0000	PROMOTED	NO	10/29/23 01/07/24	841			DEDE	. OF DESIGN &	CONCEDUCATO	,		
SMITH JR	PATRICK A ERIC O	10124	\$63752.0000	APPOINTED INCREASE	NO NO	10/29/23	841 841				R PERIOD ENDIN		•		
SMIIII OK	ERIC 0	10124	\$03732.0000	INCKEASE	NO	10/23/23	011			TITLE	K FERIOD ENDIN	G 01/13/24			
		D	PARTMENT OF TRA	ANSPORTATION				NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
			OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 01/19/24				ARUSTAMYAN	DIANA	12158	\$70018.0000	RESIGNED	NO	11/12/23	850
		TITLE						AZAD	ALI	8300B	\$146659.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/23	850
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV			CAMPBELL	NICHELLE R	22425	\$64760.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/07/24	850
SOSNOWSKI	EDWARD J	92005	\$375.0600	APPOINTED	NO	01/07/24	841	CASIMIR	JOEL	1001A	\$141888.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/02/24	850
SOTO	JAMES F	1007B	\$98639.0000	RETIRED	YES	01/02/24	841	COHEN	MARSHA A	56058	\$70764.0000	DISMISSED	YES	01/04/24	850
SOTO	JAMES F	34205	\$78744.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/02/24	841	DAWSON	DAVID	20210	\$71726.0000	INCREASE	NO	08/01/23	850
SUDOL SUH	JAKUB LAWRENCE N	10209 91547	\$17.3000 \$61555.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES	01/06/24	841 841	DU FERGUSON	RUOJUN RENEE L	56058 10252	\$59116.0000	APPOINTED RETIRED	YES NO	01/07/24	850 850
TANZI	NICHOLAS	92575	\$132434.0000	PROMOTED	NO	12/31/23 10/29/23	841	HOWARD	RENEE L PAMELA D	12158	\$69355.0000 \$70088.0000	TRANSFER	NO	01/02/24 06/04/23	850
THOMPSON	JOHNATHA W	35007	\$33019.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	841	JACKSON	LATOYA	22427	\$93807.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	850
THORNTON	JOHN	91529	\$51524.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/02/24	841	JAMES	TIFFANY C	20210	\$81639.0000	RESIGNED	NO	11/07/23	850
THORSEN	STEVEN K		\$399.6800	RETIRED	NO	01/02/24	841	LEMA	JAIRO	06795	\$126845.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	850
TOVIHO III	ABIODUN I	35007	\$33019.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	841	LINARELLO	VINCENT	10004	\$144066.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/02/24	850
UBERTI	ARTHUR A	92406	\$380.6400	PROMOTED	NO	01/07/24	841	LOUIJEUNE	EMMANUEL	22427	\$101230.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/01/23	850
VILLAR	MICHELLE L	1002C	\$129984.0000	RESIGNED	NO	12/31/23	841	MCLEAN	LAUREN J	22425	\$64760.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	850
WILSON	MARYANN	12158	\$58618.0000	INCREASE	NO	10/29/23	841	PATEL	NATVER A	10015	\$100296.0000	RETIRED	NO	08/22/15	850
YEE	PATRICIA C	10124 91529	\$69350.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/02/24	841	PERLO		12627 1002C	\$64960.0000	RESIGNED	YES NO	09/24/15	850
ZARRELLI	MICHAEL S	91329	\$51524.0000	APPOINTED	NO	01/07/24	041	ROBBINS ROMAN	LISA IRIS	10020	\$79374.0000 \$59547.0000	RETIRED RETIRED	NO	01/02/24 01/02/24	850 850
			DEPT OF PARKS &	RECREATION				SALIB	KYROLOS	22427	\$101230.0000	INCREASE	YES	11/05/23	850
			OR PERIOD ENDIN					SEGARS	BRANDI D	56058	\$66000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	850
		TITLE						TAVAREZ	TIRSO R	56058	\$78565.0000	APPOINTED	YES	12/31/23	850
NAME		NUM													
MARIE			SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	TROSCLAIR	SHANTA B	56058	\$64128.0000	RESIGNED	NO	11/05/23	850
ALEXANDER	KURT N	71210	\$27.2500	INCREASE	YES	12/31/23	846	TROSCLAIR	SHANTA B				NO	11/05/23	850
ALEXANDER ALLSTON	LEE	71210 80633	\$27.2500 \$18.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED	YES YES	12/31/23 01/02/24	846 846	TROSCLAIR	SHANTA B		TECHNOLOGY & I	NNOVATION	NO	11/05/23	850
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA	LEE ARIANA C	71210 80633 56058	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$90000.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24	846 846 846	TROSCLAIR	SHANTA B	FC		NNOVATION	NO	11/05/23	850
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST	LEE ARIANA C SETH B	71210 80633 56058 1007C	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$90000.0000 \$82000.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES YES YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23	846 846 846 846		SHANTA B	FO TITLE	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN	NNOVATION G 01/19/24			
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM	LEE ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$90000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$50635.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23	846 846 846 846	NAME		FC TITLE NUM	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST	LEE ARIANA C SETH B	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$90000.0000 \$82000.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES YES YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24	846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR	CARLOS A DANIELLE	FO TITLE	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN	NNOVATION G 01/19/24		EFF DATE 12/03/23	
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY	LEE ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$90000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$50635.0000 \$18.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23	846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME	CARLOS A	FO TITLE NUM 20246	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY 858
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD	LEE ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 90641	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$90000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$50635.0000 \$18.0000 \$50635.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24 11/05/23	846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE	CARLOS A	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED	PROV NO NO	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23	AGENCY 858 858 858 858
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL	ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C MARY E STANLEY C SHAWN A	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 90641 10072	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$90000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$50635.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED DECEASED RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 07/18/22	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH P MEGHAN	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED	PROV NO NO NO NO YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858
ALEXANDER ALLISTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER	ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C MARY E STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 90641 10072 91830	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$50635.0000 \$18.0000 \$50635.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED DECEASED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 07/18/22 01/07/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH P MEGHAN JOSEPH	FO TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087	TECHNOLOGY & I DR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$80000.0000	ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO NO NO NO YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858
ALEXANDER ALLISTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA	ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C MARY E STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 90641 10072 91830 95712	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$90000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$50635.0000 \$50635.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED DECEASED DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 07/18/22 01/07/24 01/02/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUVEN RECIO	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH P MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY	FO TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$80000.0000 \$80000.0000 \$61866.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE	PROV NO NO NO NO YES YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN	ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C MARY E STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 90641 10072 91830 95712 90641	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$90000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$50635.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$95000.0000 \$95000.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED DECEASED RESIGNED APPOINTED REFIRED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 07/18/22 01/07/24 01/02/24 01/12/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH P MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT	FC TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626 10260	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$80000.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED	PROV NO NO NO VES YES NO	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 01/03/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS	ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C MARY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 90641 10072 91830 95712 90641 91406	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$50635.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$45666.0000 \$45666.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 07/18/22 01/02/24 01/12/24 12/27/23	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH P MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626 10260 10209	TECHNOLOGY & I DR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$116513.0000 \$446359.0000 \$80000.0000 \$61666.00000 \$38336.0000 \$183636.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED	PROV NO NO NO YES YES NO NO YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 01/03/24 09/29/23	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN	LEE ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 90641 10072 91830 95712 90641	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$90000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$50635.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$95000.0000 \$95000.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED DECEASED RESIGNED APPOINTED REFIRED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 07/18/22 01/07/24 01/02/24 01/12/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH P MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT	FC TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626 10260	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$80000.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED	PROV NO NO NO VES YES NO	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 01/03/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858
ALEXANDER ALLISTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU	LEE ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 90641 10072 91830 95712 90641 91406	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$50635.0000 \$18.0000 \$99.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$18.00000 \$18.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 07/18/22 01/07/24 01/02/24 01/12/24 12/27/23 01/10/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER	CARLOS A DANTELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH P MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P	FC TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626 10260 10209	TECHNOLOGY & I PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$1146359.0000 \$4146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$16.3500 \$18.3000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED	PROV NO NO NO VES YES NO NO YES YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 01/03/24 09/29/23 06/05/23	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLISTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS	LEE ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C STANLEY C STANLEY C KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 90641 10072 91830 95712 90641 91406 91406 56057 91915 80633	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$50635.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$43626.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED DECEASED APPOINTED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/01/24 12/27/23	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER	CARLOS A DANTELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH P MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P	FOT TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626 10260 10209 10209 10260 CONS	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$16.3500 \$18.3000 \$44110.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED REFIRED REFIRED REFIRED REFIRED REFIRED	PROV NO NO NO YES NO NO YES NO	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 01/03/24 09/29/23 06/05/23	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA	LEE ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 90641 10072 91830 95712 90641 91406 91406 56057 91915 80633 56057	\$27.2500 \$18.000.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$50635.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$43626.0000 \$18.0000 \$52000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 07/18/22 01/07/24 01/12/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER	CARLOS A DANTELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH P MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P	FCT TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 205710 30087 12626 10260 10209 10209 10260 CONS	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$80000.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$18.3500 \$18.3000 \$44110.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED REFIRED REFIRED REFIRED REFIRED REFIRED	PROV NO NO NO YES NO NO YES NO	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 01/03/24 09/29/23 06/05/23	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLISTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG	LEE ARIANA C SSTH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MICHAEL C MARY E STANLEY C STANLEY C ARVIN CHERYLAN LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M SIMON A	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 60421 10072 91830 95712 90641 91406 91406 56057 91915 80633 56057 71210	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$43626.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$2000.0000 \$2000.0000 \$2200.0000 \$2200.0000 \$2200.0000 \$2200.0000 \$2200.0000 \$2200.0000 \$2200.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/27/23 01/10/24 01/02/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO	CARLOS A DANTELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH P MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626 10260 10209 10209 10260 CONS FC	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$18.3500 \$18.3500 \$44110.0000 \$40000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RETIRED R PROTECTION G 01/19/24	PROV NO NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLISTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I	LEE ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C STANLEY C STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M CHRISTOP I	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 90641 10072 91830 95712 90641 91406 56057 91915 80633 56057 71210 81106	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$50635.0000 \$18.0000 \$50635.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$43626.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$398.0200 \$398.0200 \$25.3700 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/27/23 01/03/24 12/27/23 01/03/24 12/31/23 12/31/23	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH P MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P LISA	FC TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626 10209 10209 10209 TC CONS FC TITLE NUM	TECHNOLOGY & I TOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$146359.0000 \$4163590 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$44110.0000 SUMBER AND WORKE TOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RETIRED R PROTECTION G 01/19/24 ACTION	PROV NO NO NO YES NO YES NO YES NO PROV	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 01/03/24 12/31/23 12/31/23	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS	LEE ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M SIMON A CRISTOR	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 90641 10072 91830 95712 90641 91406 91406 56057 71210 81065 81106 56057	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$50635.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$43626.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$25.2000.0000 \$25.2000.0000 \$25.2000.0000 \$25.2000.0000 \$25.2000.0000 \$25.2000.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$44170.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 07/18/22 01/07/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/03/24 12/27/23 01/03/24 12/27/23 01/03/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMMARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P LISA CHERYL T	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626 10269 10209 10209 10209 TITLE NUM 10124	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$416359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$4110.0000 SUMBER AND WORKE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$57850.8900	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED ROTECTION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED	PROV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO PROV	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 01/03/24 09/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS	LEE ARIANA C SSTH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MICHAEL C MARY E STANLEY A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERTLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M SIMON A CHRISTOP I ERIZABET A DAMIEN B	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 90641 10072 91830 95712 90641 91406 56057 91915 80633 56057 71210 81106 56037	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$43626.0000 \$18.0000 \$2200.0000 \$2200.0000 \$2400.0000 \$25200.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/20/23	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH PMEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIRAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS LISA CHERYL TANVIR	FC TITLE NUM 10124	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$18.3000 \$44110.0000 SUMER AND WORKE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$57850.8900 \$48883.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RETIRED R PROTECTION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO NO NO NO NO YES NO NO YES NO NO YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/03/24 09/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE EOT/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS	LEE ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C MARY E STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M SIMON A CHRISTOP I ELIZABET A DAMIEN WILLIAM	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 90641 10072 91830 95712 90641 91406 91406 56057 71210 81065 81106 56057	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$50635.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$43626.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$25.2000.0000 \$25.2000.0000 \$25.2000.0000 \$25.2000.0000 \$25.2000.0000 \$25.2000.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$44170.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 07/18/22 01/07/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/03/24 12/27/23 01/03/24 12/27/23 01/03/24 12/27/23 01/03/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMMARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P LISA CHERYL T	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626 10269 10209 10209 10209 TITLE NUM 10124	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$416359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$4110.0000 SUMBER AND WORKE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$57850.8900	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED ROTECTION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED	PROV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO PROV	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 01/03/24 09/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLISTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD	LEE ARIANA SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MICHAEL C STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M SIMON A GURISTOP I ELIZABET A DAMIEN CODY C	71210 80633 56058 1007C 60421 80633 90641 10072 91830 95712 90641 91406 91406 56057 71210 81106 56057 71210 81106	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$50635.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$48626.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$252000.0000 \$252000.0000 \$252000.0000 \$252000.0000 \$252.3700 \$27.25500 \$49644.0000 \$48170.0000 \$336.7000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/02/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P LISA CHERYL T TANVIR AMANDA ERIC	FC TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 260 10260 10269 10260 TITLE NUM 10124 33997	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$146359.0000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$44110.0000 SUMER AND WORKE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$57850.8900 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RETIRED ROUTE RESIGNED RETIRED APPOINTED ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO YES YES NO PROV YES YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA	LEE ARIANA SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MICHAEL C STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M SIMON A GURISTOP I ELIZABET A DAMIEN CODY C	71210 80633 90641 10072 60421 80633 90641 91406	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$50635.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$43626.0000 \$18.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$398.0200 \$18.0000 \$398.0200 \$18.0000 \$336.7000 \$26.3700 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$336.7000 \$43626.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED DECEASED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES YES YES NO YES YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/01/24 01/02/24 01/03/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER	CARLOS A DANTELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS LISA CHERYL TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626 10260 10209 10209 10260 CONS TITLE NUM 10124 33997 33997 33997 33997	TECHNOLOGY & I TOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$130597.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$38336.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$4110.0000 SUMER AND WORKE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$57850.8900 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$42454.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED APFOINTED APFOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED TERTIRED TERMINATED	PROV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO PROV PROV YES YES YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA	LEE ARIANA SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MICHAEL C STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M SIMON A GURISTOP I ELIZABET A DAMIEN CODY C	71210 80633 50633 1007C 60421 80633 60421 10072 90641 91406 56057 71210 80633 56057 71210 80633 56057 80633 90641	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$50635.0000 \$9.22100 \$9.22100 \$115000.0000 \$315.07000 \$315.07000 \$315.07000 \$18.00000 \$34626.0000 \$18.00000 \$26.3700 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$385.0000 \$48170.0000 \$385.000000000000000000000000000000000000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES YES YES NO YES YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/01/24 01/02/24 01/03/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH P MEGHAN JOSEPH R SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P CHERYL T TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626 10260 10209 10209 10260 CONS TITLE NUM 10124 33997 33997 33997 33997	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$16.3500 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$44110.0000 SUMER AND WORKE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$57850.8900 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED APFOINTED APFOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED TERTIRED TERMINATED	PROV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO PROV PROV YES YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/03/24 09/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 12/01/16	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA	LEE ARIANA SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MICHAEL C STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M SIMON A GURISTOP I ELIZABET A DAMIEN CODY C	71210 80633 50638 1007C 60421 80633 90641 91406 91406 91406 80633 91406	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$50635.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$43626.0000 \$18.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$398.0200 \$18.0000 \$398.0200 \$18.0000 \$336.7000 \$26.3700 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$336.7000 \$43626.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES YES YES NO YES YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/01/24 01/02/24 01/03/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER	CARLOS A DANTELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS LISA CHERYL TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 10260 10269 10209 10209 10209 10260 CONS FC TITLE NUM 10124 33997 33997 33996 10251 10124	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$16.3500 \$18.3000 \$44110.0000 SUMER AND WORKE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$57850.8900 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73241.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RETIRED R PROTECTION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED TERMINATED RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED	PROV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO PROV PROV YES YES YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLISTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE	LEE ARIANA SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MICHAEL C STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M SIMON A GURISTOP I ELIZABET A DAMIEN CODY C	71210 80633 1007C 60421 80633 90641 91406 91406 91406 91406 91406 91406 80633 80633 90641 91406	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$43626.0000 \$18.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$26.3700 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$4365000.0000 \$43666.0000 \$43666.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RECREATION IG 01/19/24	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/27/23 01/10/24 01/02/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER	CARLOS A DANTELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS LISA CHERYL TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 10260 10260 10260 10260 10209	TECHNOLOGY & I TOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$38336.0000 \$146359.0000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED REFIRED REFIRED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED TERMINATED TERMINATED APMIN SVCS	PROV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO PROV PROV YES YES YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CALLUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE	LEE ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C STANLEY C SHAWN L ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M SIMON A CHRISTOP I ELIZABET A DAMIEN WILLIAM CODY C LIAM M	71210 80633 50633 1007C 60421 80633 60421 10072 90641 91406	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$50635.0000 \$9.2100.0000 \$315.07000 \$315.0700	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RECREATION IG 01/19/24 ACTION	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/02/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/21/23 01/03/24 12/31/23 12/20/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/31/23 01/03/24 01/01/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER	CARLOS A DANTELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS LISA CHERYL TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A	TITLE NUM 10124 33997 33996 10251 10124 DE FO	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$16.3500 \$18.3000 \$44110.0000 SUMER AND WORKE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$57850.8900 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73241.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED REFIRED REFIRED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED TERMINATED TERMINATED APMIN SVCS	PROV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO PROV PROV YES YES YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLISTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE	LEE ARIANA SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MICHAEL C STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M SIMON A GURISTOP I ELIZABET A DAMIEN CODY C	71210 80633 1007C 60421 80633 90641 91406 91406 91406 91406 91406 91406 80633 80633 90641 91406	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$43626.0000 \$18.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$26.3700 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$4365000.0000 \$43666.0000 \$43666.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RECREATION IG 01/19/24	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/27/23 01/10/24 01/02/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER	CARLOS A DANTELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS LISA CHERYL TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 10260 10260 10260 10260 10209	TECHNOLOGY & I TOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$38336.0000 \$146359.0000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED REFIRED REFIRED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED TERMINATED TERMINATED APMIN SVCS	PROVV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO YES YES NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO NO NO	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 12/01/16 01/10/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE	LEE ARIANA C SSTH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MICHAEL C MARY E STANLEY A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERTLAN DIANNA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M SIMON A CHRISTOP I ELIZABET DAMIEN WILLIAM CODY C LIAM M	71210 80633 1007C 60421 80633 90641 110072 91830 957122 918406 91406 91406 91406 80633 92210 80633 92210 80641 TITLE TITLE	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$15000.0000 \$15000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$22.2500 \$49644.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$418.00000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000 \$418.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES YES YES NO YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/05/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/31/23	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT	CARLOS A DANTELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS LISA CHERYL TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A	FC TITLE NUM 1002C 10260	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$146359.0000 \$41410.0000 SALARY STREND ENDIN SALARY \$57850.8900 \$4883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$73508.0000 \$48883.0000 \$73508.0000 \$48883.0000 \$70241.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION ERSIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RETIRED ROTECTION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RETIRED TERMINATED RESIGNED APPOINTED AGMIN SVCS G 01/19/24	PROVV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO YES YES NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO NO NO	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 12/01/16 01/10/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE NAME FOSMIRE FREYRA GALAB GARCIA	LEE ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MICHAEL C MARY E STANLEY A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERTLAN DIANNA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M SIMON A CHRISTOP I ELIZABET DAMIEN WILLIAM CODY C LIAM M TYRONE W EDVIC JU RALPH A RALPH A	71210 80633 1007C 60421 80633 90641 91406 91406 91406 80633 92210 80633 92210 80641 71210 80633 92210 80641 80633 92210 80641	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$15000.0000 \$155000.0000 \$15000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$22.2500 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$246408.0000 \$18.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$418.0000 \$336.7000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$40640.0000 \$34626.0000 \$35000.0000 \$35000.0000 \$35000000 \$350000000000000000000000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/01/05/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT NAME ABDELLATIF ADEYEMO	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH MEGHAN JOSEPH RIDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P LISA CHERYL T TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A DEBORAH T SHERIF MODUPE C	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626 10260 10209 10209 10260 CONS FC TITLE NUM 21215 DE TITLE NUM 21215	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$44110.0000 SALARY \$57850.8900 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$70241.0000 SPT OF CITYWIDE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$7850.8900 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION ERSIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RETIRED RETIRED RETIRED APPOINTED ADMIN SVCS G 01/19/24 ACTION ACTION ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED ADMIN SVCS G 01/19/24 ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED	PROVV NO NO NO NO NO YES YES NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO NO YES NO NO YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO NO	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 866 866
ALEXANDER ALLISTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE NAME FOSMIRE FREYRA GALAB GARCIA GAYEAD	LEE ARIANA C SSTH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MICHAEL C MARY E STANLEY C STANLEY C SHAWN A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY CHERYLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M SIMON A CHRISTOP I ELIZABET A DAMIEN WILLIAM CODY C LIAM M TYRONE W EDVIC JU SAADALLA RALPH A NAGI G	71210 80633 50698 1007C 60421 80633 90641 91406 91406 91406 80633 90641 91406 80633 92210 56058 90641 7111LE NUM 80633 90641 80634 80633 90641 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 80634 8064 8064 8064 8064 8064 8064 8064 806	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$4526.0000 \$18.0000 \$22.00000 \$24626.0000 \$24626.0000 \$25000.00000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.00000 \$25000.00000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.00000 \$25000.00000 \$25000.000000000000000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/01/05/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/10/24 01/02/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/10/24 01/03/24 12/31/23 01/01/24 12/31/23 01/01/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT NAME ABDELLATIF ADEYEMO BAUERLE	CARLOS A DANTELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P CHERYL T TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A DEBORAH T	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 10260 10269 10	TECHNOLOGY & I TOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$38336.0000 \$146359.0000 \$418.30000	ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RETIRED ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED ADMIN SVCS G 01/19/24 ACTION APPOINTED	PROVV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO NO NO NO NO PROV NO NO YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/09/24 01/03/24 09/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 866 866
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CALLUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE NAME FORMIRE FORMIRE FORMIRE FORMIRE FORMIRE GARCIA GAYEAD GONZALES	LEE ARIANA C SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMONE S MICHAEL C STANLEY C STANLEY C STANLEY A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA T ALBERTO M SIMON A CHRISTOP I ELIZABET A DAMIEN CODY C LIAM M TYRONE W EDVIC JU SAADALLA RALPH A RALPH A RALGI JEABENJA	71210 80633 80633 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 90641 10072 90641 91406 956057 71210 80633 56057 71210 80633 56057 71210 80633 56057 71210 80633 80633 80633 80633 80634 80633 80641	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$50635.0000 \$9.2100.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$26.3700 \$27.2500 \$2	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/02/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMMARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT NAME ABDELLATIF ADEYEMO BAUERLE BOGAT	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH REGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P CHERYL T TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A DEBORAH T SHERIF MODUPE C SHERIF MODUPE C SHERIF ROUDUPE C SHERIF RUDY SHER	TITLE NUM 10124 33997 33996 10251 10124 10124 40502 91644 70810	TECHNOLOGY & I OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$38336.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146.3500 \$16.3500 \$16.3500 \$18.3000 \$44110.0000 \$38336.0000 \$16.3500 \$18.3000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.0000 \$44110.00000 \$54110.00000 \$54110.00000 \$54110.00000 \$54110.00000 \$54110.00000 \$54110.00000 \$54110.00000 \$54110.00000 \$54110.00000 \$54110.00000 \$54110.00000 \$54110.00000 \$54110.00000 \$54110.00000 \$54110.000000 \$54110.0000000000000000000000000000000000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED ADMIN SVCS G 01/19/24 ACTION ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED ADMIN SVCS G 01/19/24 ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED	PROV NO NO NO NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO NO PROV NO	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE NAME FORME FORME FORMIRE FREYRA GALAB GAYEAD GONZALES HALL	LEE ARIANA SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MARY E STANLEY A DARNELL LARRY ARVIN CHERTLAN DIANNA DIANNA TALBERTO MISHON SIMON A CHRISTOP I ELIZABET DAMIEN WILLIAM CODY C C TYRONE EDVIC JU ENVIC JU E	71210 80633 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 60421 91406 91406 91406 80633 92210 81106 71210 81106 71210 81063 92202 80641 711TLE 80633 90641 80633 90241 80640 80640 80640 80640 80640 80640 80640	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$15000.0000 \$155000.0000 \$15000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$18.0000 \$336.7000 \$418.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$336.7000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$336.7000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$336.7000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$336.7000 \$85000.0000 \$350.0000 \$350.0000 \$350.0000 \$27.2500000000000000000000000000000000000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RETIRED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/06/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT NAME ABDELLATIF ADEYEMO BAUERLE BOGAT DAVIS	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P LISA CHERYL T TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A DEBORAH T SHERIF MODUPE C BRETT R YEVGENIY NAKEMIA M	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626 10260 10260 10260 CONS FC TITLE NUM 33997 33996 10251 10124 DE TITLE NUM 21215 40502 91644 70810 70810	TECHNOLOGY & I TOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$146359.0000 \$4146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$44110.0000 SALARY \$57850.8900 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$73508.0000 \$48883.0000 \$70241.0000 \$70241.0000 \$70387.0000 \$70387.0000 \$53264.0000 \$53264.0000 \$53264.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION ERSIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RETIRED RETIRED RETIRED APPOINTED ADMIN SVCS G 01/19/24 ACTION ACTION ACTION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED	PROVV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO NO YES NO NO YES NO NO NO PROV NO	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 866 866
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BERIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE NAME FOSMIRE FREYRA GALAB GANZALES HALL HASIAK	LEE ARIANA SETH B NICHOLAS SIMOME S MICHAEL C MARY E STANLEY C STANLEY C STANLEY C MARY CHERYLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO BRIANNA CHRISTOP I ELIZABET A MULLIAM CODY C LIAM TYRONE EDVIC JU SAADALLA RALPH A NAGI G JEABENJA LARY BRIANA LARY WILLIAM CODY C C LIAM TYRONE EDVIC JU SAADALLA RALPH A NAGI G JEABENJA L G JEABENJA L JULANTA L SIMON L C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	71210 80633 50633 1007C 60421 80633 90641 91406	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$95000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$2200.0000 \$2400.0000 \$2400.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$260.3700 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$285000.0000 \$43626.0000 \$285000.0000 \$336.7000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$336.7000 \$27.2500 \$4964.0000 \$336.7000 \$27.2500	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/01/05/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 01/03/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT NAME ABDELLATIF ADEVEMO BAUERLE BOGAT DAVIS GLASSBERG	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH RUDY SAIRAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P CHERYL TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A DEBORAH T SHERIF MODUPE C BRETT R YEVGENIY NAKEMIA M LEONARD	TITLE NUM 10209 10260 10124 10	TECHNOLOGY & I TOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$38336.0000 \$146359.0000 \$418.300000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.30000 \$418.300000 \$418.3000000000000000000000000000000000000	ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED ADMIN SVCS G 01/19/24 ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	PROVV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO YES YES NO NO PROV NO NO PROV NO	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/03/24 12/31/23 11/03/24 12/31/23 12/03/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 12/01/16 01/10/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CALLUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE NAME FORME FORMIRE FREYRA GALAB GARCIA GAYEAD GONZALES HALL HASIAK HEL	LEE ARIANA SITH SITH NICHOLAS A SIMONE SIMONE STANLEY C STANLEY C STANLEY C STANLEY C BRIANNA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA DIANA CHERYLAN CODY C LIAM M TYRONE EDVIC JU SAADALLA RALPH A RALPH A RALPH A RALPH A RALPH A DOMINIC BEILAN L JOLANTA C L JOLANTA C L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L	71210 80633 80633 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 90641 10072 90641 91406 56057 71210 60402 80633 90641 TITLE NUM 60402 80292 80642	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$1150000.0000 \$1150000000000000000000000000000000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/02/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMMARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT NAME ABDELLATIF ADEYEMO BAUERLE BOGAT DAVIS GLASSBERG JOHNSON	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P CHERYL T TANVIR AMANDA ARIC DEBORAH A KATHY A DEBORAH T SHERIF MODUPE C YEVGENIY NAKEMIA M LEONARD TANEAN	TITLE NUM 10124 33997 33996 10251 10124 10215 40502 91644 70810 70810 1002A	TECHNOLOGY & I TOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$163500 \$163500 \$163500 \$18.3000 \$164110.0000 \$18.3000 \$164110.0000 \$18.3000 \$164110.0000 \$18.3000 \$164110.0000 \$18.3000 \$164110.0000 \$18.3000 \$164110.0000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	PROV NO NO NO NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO NO PROV NO	EFF DATE 12/33/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLISTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE NAME FOSMIRE FREYRA GALAB GANZALES HALL HASIAK	LEE ARIANA SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MACHAEL C MARY E STANLEY C SHAWN CHERLAN LARRY ARVIN CHERLAN LARRY ARVIN CHERLAN CHERLAN LARRY ARVIN CHERLAN CHE	71210 80633 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 60421 91406 91406 91406 80633 92210 81106 60421 71717L 80633 92210 60440 20202 80641 71717L 80633 92210 60440 81406 81406 81406 81406 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$15000.0000 \$15000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$18.0000 \$43626.0000 \$18.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$336.7000 \$27.2500 \$49640.0000 \$34626.0000 \$35000.0000 \$35000.0000 \$35000.0000 \$35000.0000 \$35000.0000 \$35000.0000 \$35000.0000 \$35000.0000 \$35000.0000 \$27.12000 \$80000.0000 \$27.12000 \$50000.0000 \$27.120000 \$550000.0000 \$553351.0000 \$57983.0000 \$57983.0000 \$57983.0000 \$57983.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/02/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/12/24 12/21/23 01/01/24 12/21/23 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 01/01/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT NAME ABDELLATIF ADEVEMO BAUERLE BOGAT DAVIS GLASSBERG	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P LISA CHERYL T TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A DEBORAH T MODUPE C BRETT MODUPE C BRETT MODUPE C BRETT NAKEMIA M LEONARD TANEAN ALBERTO F	TITLE NUM 10209 10260 10124 10	TECHNOLOGY & I TR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$146359.0000 \$4146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$4110.0000 SALARY \$57850.8900 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$73508.0000 \$48883.0000 \$73508.0000 \$70241.0000 \$70387.0000 \$70387.0000 \$53264.0000 \$53264.0000 \$53264.0000 \$86914.0000 \$86914.0000 \$86914.0000 \$883269.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION ERSIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RETIRED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	PROVV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO YES YES NO NO PROV NO NO PROV NO	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 12/01/16 01/10/24 01/07/24 12/01/16 01/10/24 12/01/16 01/10/24 12/01/16 01/07/24 12/01/07/24 12/01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE NAME FORME FORME FORME FORME FREYRA GALAB GALAB GANZALES HALL HASIAK HEL HENRY	LEE ARIANA SITH SITH NICHOLAS A SIMONE SIMONE STANLEY C STANLEY C STANLEY C STANLEY C BRIANNA LARRY ARVIN CHERYLAN DIANA DIANA CHERYLAN CODY C LIAM M TYRONE EDVIC JU SAADALLA RALPH A RALPH A RALPH A RALPH A RALPH A DOMINIC BEILAN L JOLANTA C L JOLANTA C L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L	71210 80633 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 60421 91406 91406 91406 80633 92210 81106 60421 71717L 80633 92210 60440 20202 80641 71717L 80633 92210 60440 81406 81406 81406 81406 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506 81506	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$1150000.0000 \$1150000000000000000000000000000000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RETIRED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/02/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT NAME BOGAT DAVIS GLASSBERG JOHNSON JOHNSTON	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P LISA CHERYL T TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A DEBORAH T SHERIF MODUPE C BRETT R WEVGENTY NAKEMIA M LEONARD TANEAN ALBERTO F	TITLE NUM 20246 1002C 10260 13621 95710 30087 12626 10260 10209 10209 10260 CONS FC TITLE NUM 10124 33997 33996 10251 10124 DE TITLE NUM 21215 V 10124 V 1012	TECHNOLOGY & I TOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$163500 \$163500 \$163500 \$18.3000 \$164110.0000 \$18.3000 \$164110.0000 \$18.3000 \$164110.0000 \$18.3000 \$164110.0000 \$18.3000 \$164110.0000 \$18.3000 \$164110.0000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	PROVV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO NO YES NO NO YES NO NO NO YES NO NO NO YES NO NO NO YES NO NO NO NO YES NO NO NO NO YES NO	EFF DATE 12/33/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 866 866
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE NAME FORME FORME FREYRA GALAB GARCIA GAYEAD GONZALES HALL HASIAK HEL HENRY HOWARD	LEE ARIANA S STH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MICHAEL C MARY E STANLEY C STANLEY A DARNELL L KALPANA LARRY C MERYLAN D DONALD B BIANNA T ALBERTO M CHRISTOP I ELIZABET A DAMIEN C LIAM M TYRONE M EDVIC JU SAADALLA M NAGI G JEABENJA G NAGGI G NAGG	71210 80633 60421 80633 90641 91406 91406 80633 92210 56057 80633 922210 56058 90641 TITLE 8093 8093 8093 8093 8093 8093 8093 8093	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$44057.0000 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$4526.0000 \$18.0000 \$227.2500 \$49644.0000 \$18.0000 \$248.0000 \$248.0000 \$248.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$25000.0000 \$27.2500	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED DECEASED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE INCREA	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/01/05/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 11/05/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 01/07/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 12/12/24 11/12/23 12/31/23 01/01/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT NAME ABDELLATIF ADEVEMO BAUERLE BOGAT DAVIS GLASSBERG JOHNSON JOHNSON LEDESNA	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH MEGHAN JOSEPH RANIELE RANIELE MEGHAN JOSEPH RANIELE RANIEL	TITLE NUM 10260 10124 10	TECHNOLOGY & I TR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$146359.0000 \$410.00000 \$410.00000000000000000000000000000000000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	PROVV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES NO NO NO NO YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 01/03/24 12/31/23 11/03/24 09/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE NAME FOSMIRE FREYRA GALAB GARCIA GAYEAD GONZALES HALL HASIAK HELL HENRY HOWARD JACKSON JONES KNOTTS	LEE ARIANA SETH B NICHOLAS SIMOME S MICHAEL C MARY E STANLEY C STANLEY A DARNELL LARRY CHERYLAN DIANA A DONALD BRIANNA T ALBERTO M CHRISTOP ELIZABET A MAGI A MAGI GRADALLA TYRONE EDVIC JU SAADALLA RALPH R	71210 80633 50641 80633 90641 91406 91406 91508 80633 90641 91406	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.21000 \$9.21000 \$9.21000 \$9.21000 \$115000.0000 \$315.07000 \$95000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$27.2500 \$44626.0000 \$18.0000 \$246.3700 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$48.0000 \$48.0000 \$49.0000 \$18.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$27.2500 \$49645.0000 \$27.2500 \$49645.0000 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$28.0000 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$28.0000 \$27.2500 \$28.0000 \$27.2500 \$28.0000 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$28.0000 \$27.25000 \$28.0000 \$27.25000 \$28.0000 \$27.25000 \$28.0000 \$27.25000 \$28.0000 \$27.25000 \$28.0000 \$27.25000 \$28.0000 \$27.25000 \$28.0000 \$27.25000 \$28.0000 \$27.25000 \$28.0000 \$27.25000 \$27.25000 \$27.25000 \$27.25000 \$27.25000 \$27.25000 \$27.25000 \$27.25000 \$27.25000 \$27.25000 \$27.25000 \$27.25000 \$27.25000 \$27.25000 \$27.25000 \$27.250000 \$27.250000 \$27.250000 \$27.2500000000000000000000000000000000000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 11/05/23 01/01/05/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/10/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/21/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/24/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT NAME ABDELLATIF ADEYEMO BAUERLE BOGAT DAVIS GLASSBERG JOHNSON LEDESNA LILLY LUPSHA NESSA	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH MEGHAN JOSEPH RANIELE RICA ALSAIRAT DARSHANI DARSHANI ALISA CHERYL TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A DEBORAH TOBORAH TOBORAH TANEAN ALISA SHERIF MODUPE BRETT R MODUPE BR B MOD	TITLE NUM 10124 10	TECHNOLOGY & I TOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$16.3500 \$18.3000 \$44110.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$755850.8900 \$48883.0000 \$755850.8900 \$48883.0000 \$7580.8900 \$7580.890000 \$7580.890000 \$7580.890000 \$7580.890000	ACTION RESIGNED APOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED	PROV PROV PROV PROV PROV PROV PROV PROV	EFF DATE 12/31/23 05/26/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 01/03/24 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 EFF DATE 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 12/31/23 01/01/24 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/31/23	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLISTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE NAME FOSMIRE FREYRA GALAB GARCIA GAYEAD GONZALES HALL HENRY HOWARD JACKSON JONES KNOTTS LAHENS	LEE ARIANA SITH NICHOLAS SIMONE SIMONE STANLEY CESTANLEY CHERYLAN LARY ADDANALL BRIANNA CHERYLAN	71210 80633 80633 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 91406 91406 91406 956057 91915 80633 56057 71210 80641 80633	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$2000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$50635.0000 \$9.2100.0000 \$315.0700 \$115000.0000 \$315.0700 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$25000.0000 \$38.0000 \$27.2500 \$27.	INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE DISMISSED APPOINTED INCREASE DISMISSED APPOINTED INCREASE DISMISSED APPOINTED INCREASE DISMISSED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/07/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/05/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMMARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT NAME ABDELLATIF ADEVIEW BOGAT DAVIS GLASSBERG JOHNSON JOHNSTON LEDESNA LILLY LUPSHA NESSA NORWOOD	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P CHERYL T TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A DEBORAH T MODUPE SRETT MODUPE C BRETT C BERETT C TANVIR MAKENIA L LEONARD T YEVGENIY NAKEMIA M LEONARD T SERENT C SHERIF MODUPE C REGET C R	TITLE NUM 10124 33997 33996 10251 10124 70810 1024 70810 1024 70810 1025 70810 1026 70810 1026 70810 1026 70810 1026 70810 1026 70810 1026 70810 1002A 70810 1002A 70810 1002A 70810 1002A 70810 70810 1002A 70810	TECHNOLOGY & I TOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$16.3500 \$16.3500 \$18.3000 \$16.3500 \$18.3000 \$16.3500 \$18.3000 \$16.3500 \$18.3000 \$16.3500 \$18.3000 \$19.497.0000 \$10.497.0000 \$249.2800 \$97000.0000 \$75000.0000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED REPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROVV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO YES YES NO NO PROV NO NO NO PROV NO NO YES NO NO NO YES NO NO NO YES NO Y	EFF DATE 12/31/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 01/13/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 12/31/23	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 866 866
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE NAME FORME FORME FORME GARCIA GAYEAD GANEA GAYEAD GONZALES HALL HASIAK HELL HENRY HOWARD JACKSON JONES KNOTTS LAHENS LINDSAY	LEE ARIANA SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MARY E STANLEY ARVIN CHERTLAN A DONALD BRIANNA TALBERTO MSIMON A CHRISTOP I ELIZABET ADAMIEN WILLIAM CODY TYRONE EDVIC JU SADALLA RALPH ARGI BRIAN B	71210 80633 1007C 60421 80633 60421 80633 60421 91406 91406 91406 80633 92210 81106 60421 81066 60421 81066 60421 81066 60421 81066	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$15.000.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$22.2500.0000 \$18.0000 \$243626.0000 \$18.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$18.0000 \$336.7000 \$85000.0000 \$43626.0000 \$18.0000 \$34626.0000 \$18.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$336.7000 \$85000.0000 \$352531.0000 \$67983.0000 \$57983.0000 \$57993.0000 \$55635.0000 \$57991.0000 \$55635.0000 \$18.0000 \$55635.0000 \$18.0000 \$55635.0000 \$18.0000 \$57444.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED REPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE DISMISSED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/02/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/21/23 01/03/24 01/01/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMMARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT NAME ABDELLATIF ADEYEMO BAUERLE BOGAT DAVIS GLASSBERG JOHNSON JOHNSTON LEDESNA LILLY LUPSHA NESSA NORWOOD ROGERS	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH MEGHAN JOSEPH RUDY SAIKAT DARSHANI D ALEXIS P CHERYL T TANVIR AMANDA ERIC DEBORAH A KATHY A DEBORAH T MODUPE C BRETT NEWNORM ALBERTO F KERWIN L SHERIF NURUNAH NURUNAH JUNE V	TITLE NUM 10124 33997 33996 10251 10124 TITLE NUM 10124 1012	TECHNOLOGY & I TOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$38336.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$4110.0000 \$18.3000 \$19.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.0000 \$21.00000 \$30.10000 \$30.10000 \$75000.00000 \$30.10000 \$10.300000000 \$10.300000000000000000000000000000000000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED REPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROVV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO NO YES NO NO YES NO NO YES NO NO NO YES NO NO NO NO YES NO NO NO NO YES NO NO NO NO YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/01/16 01/10/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 866 866
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE NAME FOSMIRE FREYRA GALAB GARCIA GAYEAD GONZALES HALL HASIAK HELL HENRY HOWARD JACKSON JONES KNOTTS LAHENS LINDSAY MADDEN	REE ARIANA SETH NICHOLAS SIMOME S MICHAEL C MARY E STANLEY C STANLEY C SHAWIN CHERYLAN LARRY CHERYLAN CODY C CHISTOP I LIAM CODY C C CHISTIO C C CHISTIO C C CHRISTIO C C CHRISTIN C C CHRISTIO C C CHRISTIN C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	71210 80633 90641 10072 91830 90541 91406 91406 91406 91406 91406 90641 71712 80633 90641 71712 80633 90641 71712 80633 90247 71210 80633 90247 71210 80633 90247 71210 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.21000 \$9.21000 \$9.21000 \$9.21000 \$15000.0000 \$15000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$18.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$27.2500 \$49645.0000 \$27.2500 \$28.0000 \$27.2500 \$28.0000 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$27.2500 \$28.250000 \$27.250000 \$27.250000 \$27.2500000 \$27.2500000 \$27.2500000 \$27.2500000000000000000000000000000000000	INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 11/05/23 01/01/05/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/04 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 01/02/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 12/27/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/27/24 01/01/24 12/27/23 12/31/23	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMWARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT NAME ABDELLATIF ADEYEMO BAUERLE BOGAT DAVIS GLASSBERG JOHNSON JOHNSON LEDESNA LILLY LUPSHA NESSA NORWOOD ROGERS SATHWARA	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH MEGHAN JOSEPH RANIELE RICA RANIELE RICA CHERYL TANVIR AMANDA RERICA DEBORAH A KATHY A DEBORAH TANEAN A LEONARD TANEAN ALBERTO REWIN LEONARD TANEAN ALBERTO F KERWIN LEONARD TANEAN LEONARD TANEA	TITLE NUM 10124 40502 11024 40502 11024 40502 11024 40502 11024 70810 1002A 906443 21744 10234 10234 10234 10234 10234 10234 10234 10234 10234 10234 10024 10234 10234 10234 10234 10234 10234 10234 10234 10022 110234 10234	TECHNOLOGY & I TR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$61866.0000 \$38336.0000 \$1461359.0000 \$44110.0000 \$18.3000 \$44110.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$48883.0000 \$73508.0000 \$48883.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$73508.0000 \$70387.0000 \$7508.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000 \$75000.0000	ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	PROV	EFF DATE 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85
ALEXANDER ALLSTON ARANCIBIA AUGUST AYAIM BARNABY BRIZARD BULL BUTLER CARGIL CARTER CHALUVALA COHEN COLLINS COUTOU CUNILLERA DALTON DAVIS DE LA ROSA DENG DENTON I EHLERS EVANS FLOOD FOLTA FORDE NAME FORME FORME FORME GARCIA GAYEAD GANEA GAYEAD GONZALES HALL HASIAK HELL HENRY HOWARD JACKSON JONES KNOTTS LAHENS LINDSAY	LEE ARIANA SETH B NICHOLAS A SIMOME S MARY E STANLEY ARVIN CHERTLAN A DONALD BRIANNA TALBERTO MSIMON A CHRISTOP I ELIZABET ADAMIEN WILLIAM CODY TYRONE EDVIC JU SADALLA RALPH ARGI BRIAN B	71210 80633 90641 10072 91830 90541 91406 91406 91406 91406 91406 90641 71712 80633 90641 71712 80633 90641 71712 80633 90247 71210 80633 90247 71210 80633 90247 71210 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241 80633 90241	\$27.2500 \$18.0000 \$9000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$82000.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$9.2100 \$15.000.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$18.0000 \$18.0000 \$22.2500.0000 \$18.0000 \$243626.0000 \$18.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$18.0000 \$336.7000 \$85000.0000 \$43626.0000 \$18.0000 \$34626.0000 \$18.0000 \$27.2500 \$49644.0000 \$336.7000 \$85000.0000 \$352531.0000 \$67983.0000 \$57983.0000 \$57993.0000 \$55635.0000 \$57991.0000 \$55635.0000 \$18.0000 \$55635.0000 \$18.0000 \$55635.0000 \$18.0000 \$57444.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED RESIGNED REPOINTED RETIRED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE DISMISSED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23 01/02/24 01/02/24 12/24/23 11/05/23 01/02/24 11/05/23 05/21/11 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 01/01/24 12/21/23 01/03/24 01/01/24	846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846 846	NAME CAZAR DESHORE HILTON MCCAULEY MCDERMOTT NGUYEN RECIO SAFA SOMMARU SPENCER ZOGLIO NAME BARR HASAN JEMINE RONQUILLO THOMAS WEBSTER WRIGHT NAME ABDELLATIF ADEYEMO BAUERLE BOGAT DAVIS GLASSBERG JOHNSON JOHNSTON LEDESNA LILLY LUPSHA NESSA NORWOOD ROGERS	CARLOS A DANIELLE BRITTANY L JOSEPH MEGHAN JOSEPH RANIELE RICA RANIELE RICA CHERYL TANVIR AMANDA RERICA DEBORAH A KATHY A DEBORAH TANEAN A LEONARD TANEAN LEONARD TANEAN ALBERTO KERWIN LEONARD TANEAN ALBERTO KERWIN LEONARD TANEAN ALBERTO F KERWIN LEONARD TANEAN	TITLE NUM 10124 33997 33996 10251 10124 TITLE NUM 10124 1012	TECHNOLOGY & I TOR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$70344.0000 \$103697.0000 \$38336.0000 \$110513.0000 \$146359.0000 \$38336.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$146359.0000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$18.3000 \$4110.0000 \$18.3000 \$19.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.3000 \$10.0000 \$21.00000 \$30.10000 \$30.10000 \$75000.00000 \$30.10000 \$10.300000000 \$10.300000000000000000000000000000000000	NNOVATION G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED TRANSFER RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED REPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROVV NO NO NO NO YES YES NO NO YES NO NO YES NO NO YES NO NO NO YES NO NO NO NO YES NO NO NO NO YES NO NO NO NO YES	EFF DATE 12/03/23 05/07/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 07/26/23 01/09/24 12/31/23 11/29/23 06/05/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/31/23 12/01/16 01/10/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	AGENCY 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 85

VARFOLOMIYEV	OLEKSIY		06423	\$65000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/02/24	868
VELEZ	MICHAEL	E	30087	\$79454.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/01/23	868
			ח	ISTRICT ATTORNE	Y-MANHATTAN			
				OR PERIOD ENDIN				
NAME			TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	DDOT	EFF DATE	AGENCY
BAQUERO	OMAYRA		56057	\$46947.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	901
BELLAK	THEODORE		56057	\$44253.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	901
CORBIN DROSINOS	DAVID NICOLE	E	56058 94599	\$96558.0000 \$97000.0000	RETIRED INCREASE	YES	01/01/24 12/26/23	901 901
FOWLER JR	CHRISTOP		56058	\$89566.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/02/24	901
GIAMPIETRO	JUDITH	A	56057	\$51000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	901
HAJAREE HALLEY	ALYSHA AARON	S	56057 56058	\$48909.0000 \$90000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24 01/07/24	901 901
HEATLEY	JASMIN	J	56057	\$54717.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	901
HYNES	JAKE	M	56057	\$52530.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/06/24	901
JAQUEZ KRAUCHUK	GILBERTO NATALLIA		56058 30114	\$78000.0000 \$135000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/07/24 12/29/23	901 901
MOHAN	RAYHANNA		56057	\$68804.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/03/24	901
O'DONOHUE III	JAMES	G	30114	\$90000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/05/24	901
ONEILL TUDOR	THOMAS	V N	30114 30830	\$125000.0000 \$76859.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	01/07/24 01/03/24	901 901
WILLIS	SHARON		94606	\$110000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	901
				BRONX DISTRICT	λ TT∩DNEV			
			F	OR PERIOD ENDIN				
NAME			TITLE	G3135W	3.007.037	DDC	BBB 5	1 (P) (
NAME ACEVEDO	MONIQUE	D	NUM 56056	\$40866.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES	01/07/24	902
AMADO	MARKO	A	56056	\$40866.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/02/24	902
BARROW-RASHID	KHADIJAH		56058	\$75000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/02/24	902
BERGER-LAWRENCE BROAD	MUREL EMMA	Х	56057 56057	\$51500.0000 \$51500.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24 01/02/24	902 902
DARSON	VEDIA	L	56057	\$50287.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/02/23	902
EDWARDS JR	GENE	A	56057	\$50287.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/02/23	902
ESPINOSA FERGUSON	AJA NATRICIA	A	30114 56057	\$103000.0000 \$50287.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE	YES	12/31/23 07/02/23	902 902
FERMIN	DAMONIQU		56057	\$51500.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/02/24	902
GRIFFITH	PAULA	L	56057	\$50287.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/02/23	902
JEUDI KOKOYI	CHNAIGA LAWEN	D	56057 30114	\$51500.0000 \$147500.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	01/02/24 12/31/23	902 902
LAVERY	MICHAEL	J	56057	\$50287.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/02/23	902
LUNA	ANDREW	J J	56056 56057	\$40866.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/02/24	902 902
MULER ORTIZ III	XIOMARA VICTOR	M	56057	\$50287.0000 \$51500.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES	07/02/23 01/02/24	902
OYEGOKE-OLAFIMI	KIKI	В	30114	\$86000.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/07/24	902
PASKA PENA	CHRISTIN	M	30114 56056	\$164000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/02/24 01/02/24	902 902
PENA-DEVEAUX	VANESSA JOB		56057	\$40866.0000 \$60000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/02/24	902
PERALTA	EMMANUEL		56057	\$51500.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/07/24	902
PRIMUS RAMROOP	JOSHUA JIHAN	F	56056 56057	\$40866.0000 \$51500.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24	902 902
	·	•	50057				02, 0., 2.	,,,
				BRONX DISTRICT OR PERIOD ENDIN				
			1	OK PEKIOD ENDIN	G 01/15/24			
			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	AGENCY
SINGH	NARESH TAURA	т.	NUM 30114	\$113000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	902
	NARESH LAURA	L	NUM					
SINGH		L	NUM 30114 30114 DIS	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY	YES	01/07/24	902
SINGH		L	NUM 30114 30114 DIS	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY	YES	01/07/24	902
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME	LAURA		NUM 30114 30114 DIS F TITLE NUM	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION	YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE	902 902 AGENCY
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY	LAURA	J	NUM 30114 30114 DIS F TITLE NUM 21744	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED	YES YES PROV	01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24	902 902 AGENCY 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR	LAURA	J E	NUM 30114 30114 DIS F TITLE NUM	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION	YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE	902 902 AGENCY
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE	J E C	NUM 30114 30114 DIS F TITLE NUM 21744 56058 56058 10025	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$87888.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE	YES YES PROV YES YES YES NO	01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 04/16/23	902 902 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA	J E C	NUM 30114 30114 DIS F TITLE NUM 21744 56058 56058	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$87888.0000 \$155000.0000 \$45000.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES PROV YES YES YES NO YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 04/16/23 01/07/24	902 902 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GILL GREER-BECCO HAYE	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA	J E C	NUM 30114 30114 DIS F TITLE NUM 21744 56058 10025 56056 56056 56057	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$47888.0000 \$45000.0000 \$40866.0000 \$4866.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES NO YES YES YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 04/16/23 01/07/24 01/03/24 01/07/24	902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAVE IDLETT	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA KAIYA	J E C	NUM 30114 30114 DIS F TITLE NUM 21744 56058 56058 10025 56056 56057 56057	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$165000.0000 \$45000.0000 \$45000.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 04/16/23 01/07/24 01/03/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	902 902 902 AGENCY 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GILL GREER-BECCO HAYE	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA	J E C	NUM 30114 30114 DIS F TITLE NUM 21744 56058 10025 56056 56056 56057	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$47888.0000 \$45000.0000 \$40866.0000 \$4866.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES NO YES YES YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 04/16/23 01/07/24 01/03/24 01/07/24	902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAYE IDLETT KEITA MILINES ODOM	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA KAIYA FATOUMAT REMI KAYLA	J E C E S A	NUM 30114 30114 DIS F TITLE NUM 21744 56058 10025 56056 56057 56057 56058 30114 56056	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$45000.0000 \$45000.0000 \$45000.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/03/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAVE IDLETT KEITA MILNES ODOM REYNOZO II	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA KATYA FATOUMAT REMI KAYLA SALVADOR	J E C E S A A	NUM 30114 30114 DIS F TITLE NUM 217744 56058 10025 56056 56057 56057 56057 56057 56058 30114	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$47888.0000 \$45000.0000 \$45000.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$79306.0000 \$40866.0000 \$40866.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAYE IDLETT KEITA MILINES ODOM	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA KAIYA FATOUMAT REMI KAYLA	J E C E S A	NUM 30114 30114 DIS F TITLE NUM 21744 56058 10025 56056 56057 56057 56058 30114 56056	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$45000.0000 \$45000.0000 \$45000.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/03/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAYE IDLETT KEITA MILNES ODOM REYNOZO II ROBINS SAMUELSEN TRUFANT	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA KATYA FATOUMAT REMI SALVADOR BRYCE ANNA SHARISE	J E C E S A A	NUM 30114 30114 DIS F TITLE NUM 21744 56058 56056 56056 56057 56057 56057 56056 30114 30114 56057	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$47888.0000 \$45000.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$40866.0000 \$40866.0000 \$105000.0000 \$40866.0000 \$105000.0000 \$50000.0000 \$50000.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FONLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GILL IDLETT KEITA KEITA MILNES ODOM REYNOZO II ROBINS SAMUELSEN	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE FATOUMAT REMI KAYLA SALVADOR BRYCE ANNA	J E C E S A A A S T	NUM 30114 30114 DIS F TITLE NUM 21744 56056 56057 56056 56057 56057 56058 30114 56056 30114 56057	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$47888.0000 \$45000.0000 \$48860.0000 \$488170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$49866.0000 \$105000.0000 \$40866.0000 \$105000.0000 \$80000.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAYE IDLETT KEITA MILNES ODOM REYNOZO II ROBINS SAMUELSEN TRUFANT	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA KATYA FATOUMAT REMI SALVADOR BRYCE ANNA SHARISE	J E C E S A A A S T	NUM 30114 30114 DIS TITLE NUM 21744 56058 10025 56056 56057 56057 56058 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114	\$113000.0000 \$\$8000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$\$5220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$47888.0000 \$455000.0000 \$448170.0000 \$48177.0000 \$79306.0000 \$105000.0000 \$40866.0000 \$115000.0000 \$40866.0000 \$115000.0000 \$40867.0000 \$50000.0000 \$50000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED QNS COUNTY	PROV YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAYE IDLETT KEITA MILNES ODOM REYNOZO II ROBINS SAMUELSEN TRUFANT	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA KATYA FATOUMAT REMI SALVADOR BRYCE ANNA SHARISE	J E C E S A A A S T	NUM 30114 30114 DIS TITLE NUM 21744 56058 56058 56056 56056 56056 56056 56057 56058 30114 30114 56057 10124 DI	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$47888.0000 \$455000.0000 \$448170.0000 \$448170.0000 \$448170.0000 \$40866.0000 \$105000.0000 \$105000.0000 \$105000.0000 \$105000.0000 \$80000.0000 \$80000.0000 \$88637.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED QNS COUNTY	PROV YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAYE IDLETT KEITA MILNES ODOM REYNOZO II ROBINS SAMUELSEN TRUFANT	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA KATYA FATOUMAT REMI SALVADOR BRYCE ANNA SHARISE	J E C E S A A A S T	NUM 30114 30114 DIS TITLE NUM 21744 56058 10025 56056 56057 56057 56058 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114	\$113000.0000 \$\$8000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$\$5220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$47888.0000 \$455000.0000 \$448170.0000 \$48177.0000 \$79306.0000 \$105000.0000 \$40866.0000 \$115000.0000 \$40866.0000 \$115000.0000 \$40867.0000 \$50000.0000 \$50000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED QNS COUNTY	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAVE IDLETT KEITA MILNES ODOM REYNOZO II ROBINS SAWUELSEN TRUFANT WILLIS NAME BAIN	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA KAIYA FATOUMAT REMI KAYLA SALVADOR BRYCE ANNA SHARISE SHARON	J E C E S A A A S T E R	NUM 30114 30114 DIS TITLE NUM 21744 56058 56056 56056 56056 56056 56057 56058 30114 30114 56057 10124 DI F TITLE NUM 56056	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$47688.0000 \$45000.0000 \$448170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$155000.0000 \$40866.0000 \$40866.0000 \$40866.0000 \$105000.0000 \$20866.0000 \$115000.0000 \$80000.0000 \$80000.0000 \$80000.0000 \$80000.0000 \$88637.0000 \$88637.0000 STRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$40866.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED QNS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 04/16/23 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GILL GREER-BECCO HAYE IDLETT KEITA MILNES ODOM REYNOZO II ROBINS SAMUELSEN TRUFANT WILLIS NAME BAIN BOND	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA KAIYA FATOUMAT REMI KAYLA SALVADOR BRYCE ANNA SHARISE SHARON	J E C E S A A A S T E R B	NUM 30114 30114 30114 DIS F TITLE NUM 21744 56058 56056 56057 56057 56057 56057 10124 DI TITLE NUM 56056 7 10124 DI TITLE NUM 56056 56057	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$455000.0000 \$455000.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$115000.0000 \$48170.0000 \$55000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$55000.0000 \$50000.0000 \$50000.0000 \$50000.0000 \$50000.0000 \$79306 TATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$40866.0000 \$74300.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED INCREASE	PROV YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAVE IDLETT KEITA MILNES ODOM REYNOZO II ROBINS SAWUELSEN TRUFANT WILLIS NAME BAIN	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA KAIYA FATOUMAT REMI KAYLA SALVADOR BRYCE ANNA SHARISE SHARON	J E C E S A A A S T E R B A	NUM 30114 30114 DIS TITLE NUM 21744 56058 56056 56056 56056 56056 56056 56057 56058 30114 30114 56057 10124 DI F TITLE NUM 56056	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$47688.0000 \$45000.0000 \$448170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$48170.0000 \$155000.0000 \$40866.0000 \$40866.0000 \$40866.0000 \$105000.0000 \$20866.0000 \$115000.0000 \$80000.0000 \$80000.0000 \$80000.0000 \$80000.0000 \$88637.0000 \$88637.0000 STRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$40866.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED QNS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 04/16/23 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAYE IDLETT KEITA MILNES ODOM ROBINS SAWUELSEN TRUFANT WILLIS NAME BAIN BOND BONILLA BORANIAN BOUREKAS	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA KAITYA FATOUMAT REMI KAYLA SALVADOR BRYCE ANNA SHARISE SHARON BRIAN JAY MIGGUEL ANNE MAR ALEXANDR	JEC ESAA ASTE	NUM 30114 30114 30114 30114 56058 56058 56056 56056 56057 56057 56057 56057 10124 56057 10124 56056 30114 56057 10124 56057 10124 56057 10124 56057 10124	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$7770.0000 \$7770.0000 \$7770.0000 \$7770.0000 \$7770.0000 \$7770.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED CRESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE RESIGNED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24	902 902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAYE ODOM REYNOZO II ROBINS SAMUELSEN TRUFANT WILLIS NAME BAIN BORNAINA BORNIAN BOR	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE RAMINA HOPE ANIVA FATOUMAT REMI KAYLA SALVADOR BRIYCE ANNA SHARISE SHARON BRIAN JAY MIGUEL ANNE MAR ALEXANDR DANIEL	JEC ESAA ASTE	NUM 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114 56058 56058 56056 56057 56057 56057 56057 10124 DI F TITLE NUM 56056 05329 10212 05329	\$113000.0000 \$\$8000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$\$5220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$47888.0000 \$455000.0000 \$44866.0000 \$48170.0000 \$79306.0000 \$105000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$40866.0000 \$115000.0000 \$50000.0000 \$50000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$73306.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$1174300.0000 \$1174300.0000 \$1174300.0000 \$1174300.0000 \$106000.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED ONS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED INCREASE	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24	902 902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAYE IDLETT KEITA MILNES ODOM ROBINS SAWUELSEN TRUFANT WILLIS NAME BAIN BOND BONILLA BORANIAN BOUREKAS	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA KAITYA FATOUMAT REMI KAYLA SALVADOR BRYCE ANNA SHARISE SHARON BRIAN JAY MIGGUEL ANNE MAR ALEXANDR	JEC ESAA ASTE	NUM 30114 30114 30114 30114 56058 56058 56056 56056 56057 56057 56057 56057 10124 56057 10124 56056 30114 56057 10124 56057 10124 56057 10124 56057 10124	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$476078.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$4770.0000 \$7770.0000 \$7770.0000 \$7770.0000 \$7770.0000 \$7770.0000 \$7770.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED CRESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE RESIGNED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24 01/03/24	902 902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAYE ODOM REYNOZO II ROBINS SAMUELSEN TRUFANT WILLIS NAME BAIN BORANIAN BORANIAN BORANIAN BORANIAN BOUREKAS BROWN CASELLA CASTELLANO CATALDO	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE REMI KAYLA SALVADOR BRYCE ANNA SHARISE SHARON BERIAN JAY MIGUEL ANNE MAR ALEXANDA DANIEL VERONICA JOHN DONNA	JEC ESAA ASTE	NUM 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114 21744 56058 56058 56056 56057 56056 30114 30114 30114 30114 56057 10124 DI F TITLE NUM 56056 6057 10124 05329 10212 05329 10212 05329 10212 05329	\$113000.0000 \$\$8000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$\$5220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$47888.0000 \$155000.0000 \$448170.0000 \$749866.0000 \$48177.0000 \$15000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$40866.0000 \$115000.0000 \$20000.0000 \$50000.0000 \$50000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$1174300.0000 \$174300.0000 \$174300.0000 \$174300.0000 \$1712750.0000 \$106000.00000 \$172750.0000 \$138508.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED ONS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED INCREASE	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/07/24	902 902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAVE IDLETT KEITA MILNES ODOM REYNOZO II ROBINS SAMUELSEN TRUFANT WILLIS NAME BAIN BONILLA BORANIAN BOWLLA BORANIAN BOWLLA CASTELLANO CATALDO DIAZ	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE MONICA KAIYA FATOUMAT REMI KAYLA SALVADOR BRYCE ANNA SHARISE SHARON BRIAN JAY MIGUEL ANNE MAR ALEXANDR VARONICA JOHN DONNA DONNA DONNA	JEC ESAA ASTE	NUM 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114 21744 56058 56056 56056 56057 56058 30114 30114 30114 56057 10124 DI F TITLE NUM 56056 05329 10212 05329 10212 05329 10212 05329 10212	\$113000.0000 \$98000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$95220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$47888.0000 \$45000.0000 \$44866.0000 \$448170.0000 \$97306.0000 \$40866.0000 \$419000.0000 \$41870.0000 \$980000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$80000.0000 \$50000.0000 \$88637.0000 STRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$40866.0000 \$174300.0000 \$141250.0000 \$172750.0000 \$207799.0000 \$207779.0000 \$138508.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED QNS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED INCREASE	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/02/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/07/24 01/02/24 01/07/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/08/23 01/08/23 01/08/23 01/08/23 01/08/23	902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903
SINGH WILLIAMS NAME BRYNDZEY CELARDO FOWLER JR FRANKLIN GILL GREER-BECCO HAYE ODOM REYNOZO II ROBINS SAMUELSEN TRUFANT WILLIS NAME BAIN BORANIAN BORANIAN BORANIAN BORANIAN BOUREKAS BROWN CASELLA CASTELLANO CATALDO	ALEX KATHERIN CHRISTOP TIA RENE SABRINA HOPE REMI KAYLA SALVADOR BRYCE ANNA SHARISE SHARON BERIAN JAY MIGUEL ANNE MAR ALEXANDA DANIEL VERONICA JOHN DONNA	JEC ESAA ASTE	NUM 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114 30114 21744 56058 56058 56056 56057 56056 30114 30114 30114 30114 56057 10124 DI F TITLE NUM 56056 6057 10124 05329 10212 05329 10212 05329 10212 05329	\$113000.0000 \$\$8000.0000 TRICT ATTORNEY OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$\$5220.0000 \$76078.0000 \$47888.0000 \$155000.0000 \$448170.0000 \$749866.0000 \$48177.0000 \$15000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$40866.0000 \$115000.0000 \$20000.0000 \$50000.0000 \$50000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$550000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$115000.0000 \$1174300.0000 \$174300.0000 \$174300.0000 \$174300.0000 \$1712750.0000 \$106000.00000 \$172750.0000 \$138508.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED KINGS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED RESIGNED ONS COUNTY G 01/19/24 ACTION RESIGNED INCREASE	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/07/24 EFF DATE 01/03/24 01/02/24 01/02/24 01/07/24	902 902 902 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903 903

				STRICT ATTORNEY				
			F: TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	G 01/19/24			
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	DDO!	EFF DATE	AGENCY
KLEIN	MELISSA	E	05329	\$160000.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/08/23	904
KWAN	BRANDON	s	56057	\$46000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/02/24	904
LOISEAU	PIERRE	М	30228	\$130000.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/08/23	904
MARTINEZ	AIDA	L	05329	\$110000.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/08/23	904
MATEO	MYRNA	I	10025	\$168853.0000	INCREASE	NO	10/08/23	904
MATZEL	EVAN	s	56057	\$46000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	904
MAZZELLA	SUSAN	I	10025	\$167562.0000	INCREASE	NO	10/08/23	904
MCCORMACK III	PETER	J	30114	\$182731.0000	RETIRED	YES	01/02/24	904
MCGUIRK	MELANIE	R	56057	\$69000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/10/24	904
MCNICHOLS	KEITH	В	30831	\$66136.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/10/24	904
MONTES	JESSE	А	30114	\$102091.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/31/23	904
MULHOLLAND	FELICIA	А	30114	\$88000.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/03/24	904
PLONSKI	JOSEPH	D	30223	\$137200.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/08/23	904
ROZADO	JACQUELI	A	05329	\$136000.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/08/23	904
SOKOL	ANNA		05329	\$121300.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/08/23	904
STORMS	JILL		10202	\$111616.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/08/23	904
SUTICH	SILVANA	т	30856	\$110790.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/08/23	904
VICINANZA	COURTNEY	J	30114	\$133370.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/08/23	904
WANG	YIJUN		10026	\$175830.0000	INCREASE	NO	10/08/23	904
WOODS	LAURIE	K	30224	\$114447.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/08/23	904
NAME			TITLE NUM	OR PERIOD ENDIN	ACTION	DDOW	EFF DATE	AGENCY
AZZATO	JOHN	J	30114	\$90000.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/17/23	905
COUSINS	KRISTAN	A	56057	\$51000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	905
DEMODNA	ANGELINA		30114	\$90000.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/17/23	905
FANELLI	AMELIA	s	30114	\$110000.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/17/23	905
GRINBERG	MICHAEL		56057	\$55000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/02/24	905
IBROCEVIC	JASMIN		56057	\$51000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/02/24	905
JOHNSON	RHYS	Α	30114	\$110000.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/31/23	905
MCMAHON	MICHAEL		94353	\$212800.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/02/24	905
RAMOS	GENESIS		56057	\$58000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	905
SOUZA	JOSEPHIN	A	56057	\$51000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	905
				,			,,	
			DIS	TRICT ATTORNEY-	SPECIAL NARO	2		
			F	OR PERIOD ENDIN	G 01/19/24			
			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
CHAN	ERIC	K	30831	\$70877.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	906
CHIARAMONTE	MICHAEL	٧	30114	\$123000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/03/24	906
CORTEZ	FRANCISC		30832	\$90390.0000	RETIRED	YES	12/31/23	906
FERDINAND	RHONDA		30114	\$193654.0000	RETIRED	YES	12/31/23	906
MUNOZ	GEORGE		30831	\$70877.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/07/24	906
TABARI	DANIEL		30114	\$80000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	12/31/23	906
VAUGHN	BARRY	W	30831	\$77839.0000	RESIGNED	YES	01/10/24	906
			P	UBLIC ADMINISTR	ATOR-KINGS			



FOR PERIOD ENDING 01/19/24

ACTION

94354 \$188784.0000 RESIGNED YES 12/31/23 943

\$189290.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/02/24 943

PROV EFF DATE AGENCY

SALARY

CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

TITLE

D 94354

KERRY

JAVIER

NAME

ARCHER

ORTIZ

NOTE: LOCATION(S) ARE ACCESSIBLE TO INDIVIDUALS USING WHEELCHAIRS OR OTHER MOBILITY DEVICES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON ACCESSIBILITY OR TO MAKE A REQUEST FOR ACCOMMODATIONS, SUCH AS SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION SERVICES, PLEASE CONTACT THE MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES (MOCS) VIA E-MAIL AT DISABILITYAFFAIRS@MOCS.NYC.GOV OR VIA PHONE AT (212) 298-0734. ANY PERSON REQUIRING REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING SHOULD CONTACT MOCS AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE HEARING TO ENSURE AVAILABILITY.

YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

■ NOTICE

THIS PUBLIC HEARING IS CANCELLED

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Tuesday March 26, 2024 via Phone Conference (Dial In: 646-893-7101/Access Code: 225 275 178#) commencing at 10:00 A.M on the following:

IN THE MATTER of (449) Four Hundred and Forty-Nine proposed FY24 Tax Levy Discretionary contract between the Department of Youth and Community Development and the Contractor listed below are to provide Youth and Community Development services citywide.

The term of this contract shall be from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2026 with no option to renew.

DYCD CONTRACT NUMBER	CONTRACTOR NAME	CONTRACT AMOUNT	CONTRACTOR ADDRESS
26024930022V	Islamic Circle of North America, Inc.	\$100,566.00	166-26 89th Avenue Jamaica, NY 11432
26024930018V	Arab American Association of NY, Inc.	\$100,569.00	6803 5th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11220
26024930492V	American Council of Minority Women Inc.	\$101,250.00	1090 Coney Island Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11230
26024931008V	Chabad of Northeastern Queens, Inc.	\$105,000.00	212-12 26th Avenue Bayside, NY 11360
26024930526V	Imeinu, Inc.	\$105,000.00	3815 Avenue P Brooklyn, NY 11234
26024930421V	Friends of Wheels	\$105,000.00	511 West 182nd Street New York, NY 10033
26024930335V	Amudim Community Resources, Inc.	\$105,938.00	11 Broadway Suite 1076 New York, NY 10004
26024930736V	Global Kids, Inc.	\$106,875.00	102 Madison Avenue 2nd Floor New York, NY 10016
26024930134V	Pakistani American Skilled Women Organization, Inc.	\$111,563.00	930 Ditmas Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11218
26024930057V	African Services Committee, Inc.	\$112,500.00	429 West 127th Street New York, NY 10027
26024930538V	Morris Park Community Association Inc.	\$112,500.00	1824 Bronxdale Avenue Bronx, NY 10462
26024930549V	Rosedale Civic Association	\$112,500.00	129-04 Hook Creek Boulevard Rosedale, NY 11422
26024930071V	Sunnyside Community Services Inc.	\$112,500.00	43-31 39th Street Sunnyside, NY 11104
26024930086V	Urban Resources Institute	\$112,500.00	75 Broad Street Suite 505 New York, NY 10004
26024930548V	Society for the Preservation of Weeksville	\$112,500.00	158 Buffalo Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11213
26024930882V	Brooklyn Legal Services Corporation A.	\$112,500.00	260 Broadway Suite 2 Brooklyn, NY 11211
26024930726V	Staten Island Economic Development Corporation	\$112,500.00	201 Edward Curry Avenue Suite 103 Staten Island, NY 10314
26024931219V	Latino Commission on Aids	\$112,500.00	24 West 25th Street New York, NY 10010

	r	1	
26024930968V	Shema Kolainu Hear Our Voices	\$112,500.00	4302 New Utrecht Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11219
26024930242V	Bronx River Alliance	\$112,500.00	1 Bronx River Parkway Bronx, NY 10462
26024930087V	Wagner College	\$112,500.00	One Campus Road Staten Island, NY 10301
26024930543V	Murray Hill Committee Inc.	\$112,500.00	325 Fifth Avenue Suite 32A New York, NY 10016
26024930533V	Wellness in the Schools, Inc.	\$112,500.00	31 West 125th Street 5th Floor New York, NY 10027
26024930531V	FAN4Kids	\$112,500.00	538 Clinton Avenue Suite 1 Brooklyn, NY 11238
26024931221V	Empowerment Zone, Inc.	\$112,500.00	180 Park Hill Avenue Suite LH Staten Island, NY 10304
26024930490V	Flanbwayan Haitian Literacy Project	\$112,500.00	208 Parkside Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11226
26024930439V	Bridge Builders Community Partnership, Inc.	\$112,500.00	156 West 164 Street Bronx, NY 10452
26024930570V	Exalt Youth	\$112,500.00	17 Battery Place Suite 307 New York, NY 10004
26024930314V	Grandma's Love, Inc.	\$112,500.00	261 68th Street Ground Floor Brooklyn, NY 11220
26024930363V	Wiz Kids Books B4 Basketball	\$112,500.00	22 Tammy Drive Middletown, NY 10941
26024930347V	Albanian & American Open Hand Association Inc.	\$112,500.00	2141 Holland Avenue Suite ML Bronx, NY 10462
26024930984V	Rochdale Village Social Services, Inc.	\$114,375.00	169-65 137th Avenue Rochdale Village, NY 11434
26024931120V	Catholic Charities Neighborhood Services, Inc.	\$116,250.00	191 Joralemon Street 14th Floor Brooklyn, NY 11201
26024930011V	India Home	\$119,325.00	178-36 Wexford Terrace Suite 2C Jamaica, NY 11432
26024931222V	New Beginnings Outreach Inc.	\$121,875.00	142-21 129 Avenue Jamaica, NY 11436
26024931016V	Congregation Kehilas Belz USA Inc.	\$121,875.00	1435 51st Street Brooklyn, NY 11219
26024930701V	Rauschenbusch Metro Ministries, Inc.	\$122,130.00	410 West 40th Street New York, NY 10018
26024930667V	Read Alliance, Inc.	\$123,750.00	160 Broadway 8 th . Floor New York, NY 10038
26024930352V	The Singing Winds Inc	\$123,750.00	625 Greenwood Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11218
26024930024V	The YWCA of Brooklyn, Inc.	\$125,235.00	30 3rd Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11217
26024930202V	NYC Kids Rise Inc.	\$125,625.00	2807 Jackson Avenue 5th Floor Long Island City, NY 11101
26024930783V	New School for Social Research	\$131,250.00	72 5th Avenue 6th Floor New York, NY 10011

26024930239V	Kids Creative 404, Inc.	\$131,250.00	2014 5th Avenue 6 th Floor New York, NY 10035
26024930237V	Brooklyn Pitbulls Youth Football, Inc.	\$131,250.00	162 Albany Avenue Suite 2C Brooklyn, NY 11213
26024930089V	Association Des Senegalais D'Amerique , Inc.	\$131,250.00	121 St. Nicholas Avenue New York, NY 10026
26024930597V	Life Camp, Inc.	\$131,250.00	111-12 Sutphin Boulevard Jamaica, NY 11435
26024931118V	Brooklyn Academy of Music	\$131,250.00	30 Lafayette Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11217
26024930854V	Little Sisters of the Assumption Family Health Service, Inc.	\$131,250.00	333 East 115th Street New York, NY 10029
26024930655V	Songs of Solomon: An Inspirational Ensemble, Inc.	\$131,250.00	133 W 138th Street Suite 3A New York, NY 10030
26024930414V	City Growers, Inc.	\$131,250.00	63 Flushing Avenue Suite 116 Brooklyn, NY 11205
26024930230V	Central Fulton Street District Management Assocication	\$131,250.00	1043 Fulton Street Brooklyn, NY 11238
26024930659V	Building 13 Association Inc.	\$131,250.00	100 Casals Place Suite 4H Bronx, NY 10475
26024930927V	The Blue Card, Inc.	\$131,250.00	171 Madison Avenue Suite 1405 New York, NY 10016
26024931180V	Art Bridge Projects, Inc.	\$131,250.00	526 W26th Street Suite 5D New York, NY 10001
26024930189V	Rethink Food NYC Inc.	\$131,250.00	75 Broad Street Suite 707 New York, NY 10004
26024930142V	Empower my hood Inc.	\$131,250.00	227-27 111th Avenue Queens Village, NY 11429
26024930329V	Bushwick Workshop Space	\$131,250.00	176 Saint Nicholas Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11237
26024930262V	Avigdors Helping Hand, Inc.	\$131,250.00	138-45 78th Drive Flushing, NY 11367
26024930052V	BronxWorks, Inc.	\$133,890.00	60 E. Tremont Avenue Bronx, NY 10453
26024930401V	Uptown Soccer, Inc.	\$135,000.00	5030 Broadway Suite 652 New York, NY 10034
26024930489V	Masbia of Flatbush	\$135,000.00	1272 54th Street Brooklyn, NY 11219
26024930233V	Palante Harlem, Inc.	\$136,875.00	1411 Amsterdam Avenue New York, NY 10027
26024930610V	Crown Heights North Association, Inc.	\$138,750.00	986 Sterling Place Brooklyn, NY 11213
26024930361V	The Bronx is Blooming, Inc.	\$140,625.00	1020 Grand Concourse Suite 15C Bronx, NY 10451
26024931076V	Jewish Community Council of Canarsie, Inc.	\$144,375.00	1170 Pennsylvania Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11239
26024930875V	The Fortune Society, Inc.	\$149,967.00	29-76 Northern Boulevard Long Island City, NY 11101

26024931175V	Claremont Neighborhood Centers, Inc.	\$150,000.00	489 East 169th Street Bronx, NY 10456
26024930848V	Scan-Harbor Inc.	\$150,000.00	345 East 102 Street 3rd Floor New York, NY 10029
26024931085V	Brownsville Community Development Corporation	\$150,000.00	592 Rockaway Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11212
26024931000V	Battered Women's Resource Center Inc.	\$150,000.00	20181 P.O. BOX New York, NY 10001
26024930580V	Brooklyn Greenway Initiative, Inc.	\$150,000.00	19 Morris Avenue Building 128 Brooklyn, NY 11205
26024930483V	Seeds in the Middle Inc.	\$150,000.00	153 Warren Street Brooklyn, NY 11201
26024930488V	Edible Schoolyard New York	\$150,000.00	20 Jay Street Suite 209 Brooklyn, NY 11201
26024930224V	South Shore District Management Association Inc.	\$150,000.00	3929 Amboy Road Staten Island, NY 10308
26024930390V	BAFA Inc Bangladesh Academy of Fine Arts	\$150,000.00	2172 Starling Avenue Bronx, NY 10462
26024931230V	Iconic32 Sports Lab Inc.	\$150,000.00	160 Ash Street Floral Park, NY 11001
26024931171V	Quincy Asian Resources Inc.	\$150,000.00	261 Madison Avenue 9th Floor New York, NY 10016
26024930372V	Emergency Shelter Network of Faith Based &Community Org. Inc.	\$150,750.00	43 W43 Street Suite 407 New York, NY 10036
26024930852V	Church of the Holy Apostles	\$152,187.00	296 Ninth Avenue New York, NY 10001
26024930772V	Trinity's Services and Food for the Homeless, Inc.	\$157,500.00	602 East 9th Street New York, NY 10009
26024931106V	Jewish Community Council of the Rockaway Peninsula Inc.	\$159,375.00	1525 Central Avenue Far Rockaway, NY 11691
26024930632V	The Society of the Third Street Music School Settlement, Inc.	\$161,250.00	235 East 11th Street New York, NY 10003
26024930274V	Mekimi	\$163,125.00	1274 49th Street Suite. 297 Brooklyn, NY 11219
26024930592V	Open Door Family Life Center, Inc.	\$163,125.00	999 Greene Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11221
26024930120V	Fencing in the park LLC	\$168,744.00	1366 E. 48th Street Brooklyn, NY 11234
26024930682V	Agudath Israel of America Community Services, Inc.	\$168,750.00	42 Broadway 14th Floor New York, NY 10004
26024930823V	Boys and Girls Club of Harlem, Inc.	\$168,750.00	521 West 145th Street New York, NY 10031
26024930795V	Project Hospitality, Inc.	\$168,750.00	100 Park Avenue Staten Island, NY 10302
26024930678V	Youth Ministries	\$168,750.00	1384 Stratford

26024930966V	The Ansob Center For Refugees, Inc.	\$168,750.00	28-19 Steinway Street Long Island City, NY 11103
26024930578V	Cash Camp dba World of Money.org	\$168,750.00	1441 Broadway 5th Floor New York, NY 10018
26024930577V	Red Hook Initiative, Inc.	\$168,750.00	767 Hicks Street Brooklyn, NY 11231
26024930815V	New York City Street Tree Consortium, Inc.	\$168,750.00	100 Gold Street Suite 3100 New York, NY 10038
26024930474V	Edeyouth, Inc.	\$168,750.00	253-44 147th Road Rosedale, NY 11422
26024930343V	Uplift NYC, Inc.	\$168,750.00	73 Elwood Street Suite 1B New York, NY 10040
26024930412V	Warm Inc.	\$168,750.00	1560 Broadway Suite 1101 New York, NY 10036
26024930333V	Malikah, Inc.	\$168,750.00	2117 Broadway Long Island City, NY 11106
26024930919V	The Floating Hospital, Inc.	\$171,000.00	P.O.Box 8397 Long Island City, NY 11101
26024930612V	New York Women's Chamber of Commerce	\$178,125.00	1524 Amsterdam Avenue New York, NY 10031
26024930768V	Part of the Solution	\$179,163.00	2759 Webster Avenue Bronx, NY 10458
26024930121V	OneBlock, Inc.	\$180,000.00	15 Hudson Yards Suite 63C New York, NY 10001
26024930718V	African Services Committee, Inc.	\$187,500.00	429 West 127th Street New York, NY 10027
26024930051V	Asian Americans for Equality Inc.	\$187,500.00	108 Norfolk Street New York, NY 10002
26024930832V	Under 21	\$187,500.00	460 West 41st Street New York, NY 10036
26024930034V	Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc.	\$187,500.00	58-20 Little Neck Parkway Little Neck, NY 11362
26024930029V	Southern Queens Park Association,Inc.	\$187,500.00	177-01 Baisley Boulevard ,Rochdale Village, NY 11434
26024930886V	Staten Island Historical Society	\$187,500.00	441 Clarke Avenue Staten Island, NY 10306-1198
26024930656V	Rocking the Boat, Inc.	\$187,500.00	812 Edgewater Road Bronx, NY 10474
26024930263V	Literacy Trust Inc.	\$187,500.00	237 West 35th Street Suite 302 New York, NY 10001
26024930628V	New York Law School	\$187,500.00	185 West Broadway New York, NY 10013
26024930810V	Trinity Human Services Corporation	\$187,500.00	153A Johnson Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11206
26024930038V	New Immigrant Community Empowerment, Inc.	\$187,500.00	71-29 Roosevelt Avenue 2nd Floor Jackson Heights, NY 11372
26024930889V	Ackerman Institute for the Family	\$187,500.00	936 Broadway 2nd Floor New York, NY 10010
26024930805V	NADAP	\$187,500.00	355 Lexington Avenue 2 nd Floor New York, NY 10017

26024930664V	Friends of Hudson River Park Inc.	\$187,500.00	C/O Friends of Hudson River Park Inc 353 West Street Pier 40 #2 New York, NY 10014
26024930575V	La Nueva Esperanza, Inc.	\$187,500.00	213 Johnson Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11206
26024930236V	Community Youth Care Services, Inc.	\$187,500.00	118-19 231st Street Cambria Heights, NY 11411
26024930041V	MASA-MexEd, Inc.d/b/a Masa	\$187,500.00	2770 Third Avenue 1 st Floor Bronx, NY 10455
26024931215V	Aperture Foundation, Inc.	\$187,500.00	547 West 27th Street 4 th Floor New York, NY 10001
26024930758V	Asian American Arts Alliance	\$187,500.00	29 West 38th Street 9 th Floor New York, NY 10018
26024930502V	Faith At Work Christian Church	\$187,500.00	120 De Kruif Place Front 1 Bronx, NY 10475
26024930376V	The Corbin Hill Food Project Inc	\$187,500.00	475 Riverside Drive Suite 243 New York, NY 10115
26024930309V	Girl Vow, Inc.	\$187,500.00	509 Willis Avenue Suite 4 Bronx, NY 10455
26024930466V	67th Precinct Clergy Council, Inc.	\$187,500.00	4310B Church Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11203
26024930165V	Parent Child Relationship Association	\$187,500.00	909 58th Street Brooklyn, NY 11219
26024931202V	The Game Over Hicks Family Foundation Inc.	\$187,500.00	134-82 Bedell Street Rochdale Village, NY 11434
26024930138V	Womens Empowerment Coalition of NYC	\$187,500.00	437 77th Street Brooklyn, NY 11209
26024930698V	New Yorkers for Children, Inc.	\$187,500.00	450 Seventh Avenue Suite 403 New York, NY 10123
26024930320V	Kinding Sindaw Heritage Foundation, Inc.	\$187,500.00	3730 73rd Street Jackson Heights, NY 11372
26024930201V	Community Inclusion & Development Alliance, Inc.	\$187,500.00	38-50 Bell Boulevard Suite A2 Bayside, NY 11361
26024931235V	NYC Digital Media Center Inc.	\$187,500.00	38 Fillmore Street Staten Island, NY 10301
26024930449V	Greater Bethel Community Development Corp.	\$189,375.00	95-26 Sutphin Boulevard Suite B Jamaica, NY 11435
26024930140V	MUNA Social Services Inc.	\$191,250.00	464 Crescent Street Brooklyn, NY 11208
26024930633V	Police Athletic League, Inc.	\$193,125.00	34 1/2 East 12th Street New York, NY 10003
26024931207V	Hasc Center, Inc.	\$195,000.00	5601 First Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11220
26024930653V	The Union Grove Baptist Church	\$195,834.00	1488 Hoe Avenue Bronx, NY 10460
26024930500V	Together We Are	\$200,625.00	1569 47th Street Brooklyn, NY 11219
26024930561V	The Father's Heart Ministries	\$202,500.00	543-545 East 11th Street New York, NY 10009

26024931067V	Haitian Centers Council, Inc.	\$206,250.00	3807 Church Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11203
26024930710V	Fordham Bedford Community Services, Inc.	\$206,250.00	2715 Bainbridge Avenue Bronx, NY 10458
26024931050V	Heights-Hill Mental Health Svc SBPC Community Advisory Board	\$206,250.00	25 Elm Place 6th Floor Brooklyn, NY 11201
26024930992V	The George Walker Jr. Community Coalition, Inc.	\$206,250.00	127 Pennsylvania Avenue 3 rd Floor Brooklyn, NY 11207
26024930495V	Earth Matter NY	\$206,250.00	179 Rivington Street Suite 4A New York, NY 10002
26024930169V	Canvas Institute Inc	\$206,250.00	150 Victory Boulevard Staten Island, NY 10301
26024930469V	Right To Be Inc.	\$213,750.00	30 Third Avenue Suite 800B Brooklyn, NY 11217
26024930255V	GlowCommunity Center Inc	\$215,625.00	133-29 41st Avenue 1st Floor Flushing, NY 11355
26024930861V	Childrens Arts & Science Workshops, Inc.	\$217,500.00	4320 Broadway 2 nd Floor New York, NY 10033
26024931167V	African Refuge Inc.	\$217,500.00	185 Park Hill Avenue Staten Island, NY 10304
26024930652V	Helen Keller International	\$217,500.00	1 Dag Hammarskjold Plaza New York, NY 10017
26024930510V	Masbia of Boro Park	\$217,500.00	1272 54th Street Brooklyn, NY 11219
26024930860V	Chinatown Manpower Project, Inc.	\$225,000.00	55 Chrystie Street 2nd Floor New York, NY 10002- 4499
26024930846V	Learning Through An Expanded Arts Program, Inc.	\$225,000.00	535 Eighth Avenue Suite 1100 New York, NY 10018
26024930907V	YM-YWHA of Washington Heights Inwood	\$225,000.00	54 Nagle Avenue New York, NY 10040
26024930530V	The Gambian Youths Organization	\$225,000.00	1305 Sheridan Avenue Suite 6C Bronx, NY 10456
26024930524V	Not Another Child Inc.	\$225,000.00	301 East 108th Street New York, NY 10029
26024930218V	Kings Against Violence Initiative, Inc.	\$225,000.00	147 Prince Street Suite 416 Brooklyn, NY 11201
26024930260V	New York City AIDS Memorial, Inc.	\$225,000.00	PO Box 23 New York, NY 10159
26024930380V	Open Future Institute	\$225,000.00	301 W 57th Street Suite 45A New York, NY 10019
26024930149V	Magar Association USA Inc.	\$225,000.00	69-08 Woodside Avenue 2 ND Floor Woodside, NY 11377
26024931170V	Israel Emergency Alliance	\$225,000.00	6505 Wilshire Boulevard Los Angeles, CA 90048
26024930989V	New York County Defender Service, Inc	\$225,000.00	100 Williams Street , 20 th Floor New York, NY 10038

26024930311V	BK Rot, Inc.	\$230,625.00	86 Wycoff Avenue Suite. 370538 Brooklyn, NY 11237
26024930958V	Chhaya Community Development Corporation	\$232,500.00	37-43 77th. Street 2nd Floor Jackson Heights, NY 11372
26024930294V	Transportation Alternatives	\$234,375.00	111 John Street Suite 260 New York, NY 10038
26024930737V	A Place for Kids, Inc.	\$234,375.00	111 Division Street New York, NY 10002
26024930808V	Nazareth Housing, Inc.	\$237,000.00	519 East 11th Street New York, NY 10009
26024931022V	Samuel Field YM & YWHA, Inc.	\$240,000.00	58-20 Little Neck Parkway Little Neck, NY 11362
26024930519V	Biobus, Inc.	\$240,000.00	1361 Amsterdam Avenue New York, NY 10027
26024930661V	Npower, Inc.	\$243,750.00	55 Washington Street Suite 560 Brooklyn, NY 11201
26024930422V	IlluminArt Productions	\$243,750.00	29 Putters Court Staten Island, NY 10301
26024930471V	Jewish Coalition for Youth Education & Support, (JCYES) Inc.	\$243,750.00	75 Wilson Street Brooklyn, NY 11249
26024930362V	Sophie Gerson Healthy Youth, Inc.	\$243,750.00	505 LaGuardia Place Suite 20A New York, NY 10012
26024930215V	People In Need Inc.	\$243,750.00	944 Newkirk Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11230
26024930157V	LAAL NYC	\$243,750.00	249 East Mosholu Parkway 1st Floor Bronx, NY 10467
26024930292V	The Flatbush Development Corporation	\$247,500.00	1616 Newkirk Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11226
26024931006V	Bridge Street Development Corporation	\$252,188.00	460 Nostrand Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11216
26024931112V	HANAC Inc.	\$255,000.00	27-40 Hoyt Avenue South 2nd Floor Astoria, NY 11102
26024930924V	Girl Scout Council of Greater New York, Inc.	\$260,625.00	40 Wall Street New York, NY 10005
26024930053V	BronxWorks, Inc.	\$262,500.00	60 East Tremont Avenue Bronx, NY 10453
26024930773V	Mary Mitchell Family and Youth Center Inc.	\$262,500.00	2007 Mapes Avenue Bronx, NY 10460
26024930030V	Southern Queens Park Association,Inc.	\$262,500.00	177-01 Baisley Boulevard Rochdale Village, NY 11434
26024930290V	St. Nicks Alliance Corporation	\$262,500.00	2 Kingsland Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11211
26024930025V	The YWCA of Brooklyn, Inc.	\$262,500.00	30 3rd Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11217
26024930254V	Brooklyn Ballers Sports Youth and Educational Corporation	\$262,500.00	202 Moffat Street Brooklyn, NY 11207
26024930572V	Life of Hope	\$262,500.00	710 East 37th Street Brooklyn, NY 11203

26024931152V	Day One New York, Inc.	\$262,500.00	3220 PO Box New York, NY 10008
26024930809V	Friends of Abandoned Cemeteries, Inc.	\$262,500.00	158 Myrtle Avenue Staten Island, NY 10310
26024930042V	MASA-MexEd, Inc.d/b/a Masa	\$262,500.00	2770 Third Avenue 1st Floor Bronx, New York 10455
26024930428V	Drum Desis Rising Up and Moving Inc.	\$262,500.00	72-18 Roosevelt Avenue Jackson Heights, NY 11372
26024930408V	20 20 Vision For Schools, Inc.	\$262,500.00	8225 5th Avenue Suite 323 Brooklyn, NY 11209
26024930368V	CHAZAQ Organization USA Inc.	\$268,703.00	141-24 Jewel Avenue 2 nd Floor Flushing, NY 11367
26024930820V	Neighborhood Initiatives Development Corporation	\$270,000.00	2160 Matthews Avenue Suite N Bronx, NY 10462
26024930637V	Seamen's Society for Children and Families	\$273,750.00	50 Bay Street Lower Level Staten Island, NY 10301
26024931140V	Edith & Carl Marks Jewish Community House of Bensonhurst Inc.	\$277,500.00	7802 Bay Parkway Brooklyn, NY 11214
26024930901V	Bronx House Inc.	\$281,250.00	990 Pelham Parkway Bronx, NY 10461
26024931026V	Community Center of the Rockaway Peninsula, Inc.	\$281,250.00	257 Beach 17th Street Far Rockaway, NY 11691
26024930911V	The Young Women's Christian Association of the City of NY	\$281,250.00	50 Broadway 22nd Floor New York, NY 10004
26024930694V	Publicolor, Inc.	\$281,250.00	20 West 36 Street 9th Floor New York, NY 10018
26024930253V	School Sisters of Notre Dame Educational Center, Inc.	\$281,250.00	87-04 88th Avenue Woodhaven, NY 11421
26024930977V	The River Fund New York, Inc.	\$281,250.00	89-11 Lefferts Boulevard Richmond Hill, NY 11418
26024930499V	Masbia of Queens	\$281,250.00	1272 54th Street Brooklyn, NY 11219
26024930315V	Volunteers For Springfield Park, Inc.	\$281,250.00	156-15 146th Avenue Rochdale Village, NY 11434
26024930308V	Brooklyn Center for the Arts, Inc.	\$281,250.00	28 Madison Street Brooklyn, NY 11238
26024930354V	Dominicanos USA Inc.	\$281,250.00	142 W 57th Street 11th Floor New York, NY 10019
26024930567V	Youth Represent Inc Youth Represent	\$281,250.00	11 Park Place Room 1512 New York, NY 10007- 2816
26024930440V	ASASE YAA Cultural Arts Foundation	\$281,250.00	160 Parkside Avenue Suite #12C Brooklyn, NY 11226
26024930457V	Girls Who Code, Inc.	\$282,522.00	1250 Broadway 17 th Floor New York, NY 10001

26024930520V	Newtown Creek Alliance, Inc.	\$283,125.00	520 Kingsland Avenue 3rd Floor Brooklyn, NY 11222
26024930640V	University Settlement Society of New York	\$285,000.00	184 Eldridge Street New York, NY 10002- 2924
26024930355V	Latinas on the Verge of Excellence Love Inc.	\$287,307.00	23-90 29th Street Suite 2 Long Island City, NY 11105
26024931024V	Kings Bay YM- YWHA, Inc.	\$288,750.00	3495 Nostrand Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11229
26024930569V	New York WEB Center, Inc.	\$290,625.00	402 Eastern Parkway Brooklyn, NY 11225
26024930811V	City Harvest, Inc.	\$292,500.00	150 52nd Street Brooklyn, NY 11232
26024930873V	PROMESA, Inc.	\$296,250.00	300 E 175th Street Bronx, NY 10457- 7239
26024931070V	Samaritan Daytop Village, Inc.	\$296,250.00	138-02 Queens Boulevard Jamaica, NY 11435
26024930918V	SelfHelp Community Services, Inc.	\$296,250.00	520 8th Avenue 5 th Floor New York, NY 10018
26024930975V	Project Witness	\$296,250.00	201 Foster Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11230
26024930240V	Future Giants	\$296,250.00	107 Hamilton Place New York, NY 10031
26024930026V	Edith & Carl Marks Jewish Community House of Bensonhurst Inc.	\$300,000.00	7802 Bay Parkway Brooklyn, NY 11214
26024930056V	The Korean American Family Service Center, Inc.	\$300,000.00	P.O.Box 541429 Flushing, NY 11354
26024930769V	Broadway Mall Association Inc.	\$300,000.00	2095 Broadway Suite 403 New York, NY 10023
26024930878V	Jewish Association for Services for the Aged (JASA)	\$300,000.00	247 West 37th Street New York, NY 10018
26024930690V	PowerMyLearning, Inc.	\$300,000.00	228 Park Avenue South PMB16373 New York, NY 10003
26024931011V	St. John's Bread and Life Program, Inc.	\$300,000.00	795 Lexington Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11221
26024930424V	Word of Life International Inc.	\$300,000.00	830 Union Avenue Bronx, NY 10459
26024930516V	New York United Jewish Association, Inc.	\$300,000.00	2076 Flatbush Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11234
26024930564V	LifeWay Network Inc.	\$300,000.00	2224 Eastchester Road Bronx, NY 10469
26024930485V	Black Institute Inc.	\$300,000.00	470 Vanderbilt Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11238
26024930226V	Meking, Inc.	\$300,000.00	2471 University Avenue Basement Bronx, NY 10468
26024930174V	LGBT Center Intercultural Collective Inc.	\$300,000.00	37-63 83rd Street 1B Jackson Heights, NY 11372
26024930181V	The Flatbush Community Fund Inc.	\$301,875.00	1968 Flatbush Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11234

26024930166V	Jamel Gaines Creative Outlet, Inc.	\$303,750.00	130 South Oxford Street East 2B
26024930131V	Brooklyn Emerge Inc.	\$306,563.00	Brooklyn, NY 11217 1001 Newkirk Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11230
26024930620V	Metropolitan College of New York	\$307,500.00	60 West Street New York, NY 10006
26024931111V	Southside Community Mission, Inc.	\$313,125.00	280 Marcy Avenue 2nd Floor Brooklyn, NY 11211
26024930183V	Drag Queen Story Hour NYC, Ltd.	\$315,000.00	1700 York Avenue 3M New York, NY 10128
26024930430V	Staten Island Urban Center, Inc.	\$317,160.00	208 Bay Street Staten Island, NY 10301
26024930582V	Trinity Healing Center, Inc.	\$318,750.00	7304 5th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11209
26024930563V	India Home	\$318,750.00	178-36 Wexford Terrace 2C Jamaica, NY 11432
26024930261V	Brooklyn Queens Land Trust	\$318,750.00	30 Third Avenue 842-844 Brooklyn, NY 11217
26024930562V	City Year, Inc.	\$322,500.00	55 Broad Street 24th Floor New York, NY 10004
26024930227V	East Flatbush Village Inc.	\$324,372.00	461 East 46th Street Brooklyn, NY 11203
26024931091V	COLONIAL FARMHOUSE RESTORATION SOCIETY BELLEROSE, INC.	\$326,250.00	73-50 Little Neck Parkway Floral Park, NY 11004
26024931086V	Thomas White Jr. Foundation, Inc.	\$326,250.00	162-04 Tuskegee Airmen Way Jamaica, NY 11433
26024930676V	Dr. Theodore A. Atlas Foundation	\$333,750.00	543 Cary Avenue Staten Island, NY 10310
26024931098V	Fifth Avenue Committee, Inc.	\$337,500.00	621 Degraw Street Brooklyn, NY 11217
26024930451V	Friends of the High Line, Inc.	\$337,500.00	820 Washington Street New York, NY 10014
26024930782V	Carnegie Hill Neighbors Inc.	\$337,500.00	1326 Madison Avenue Lower Level New York, NY 10128
26024930540V	SBH Community Service Network, Inc.	\$337,500.00	425 Kings Highway Brooklyn, NY 11223
26024930521V	Hudson River Community Sailing, Inc.	\$337,500.00	207 12th Avenue New York, NY 10001
26024930608V	Common Threads	\$337,500.00	1 Edgewater Street Staten Island, NY 10305
26024931155V	ICNA Relief USA Programs	\$339,375.00	1529 Jericho Turnpike New Hyde Park, NY 11040
26024930133V	Center for Family Life In Sunset Park, Inc.	\$341,250.00	443 39th Street Brooklyn, NY 11232
26024930392V	Cong Chasdei Lev	\$345,939.00	1573 39th Street Brooklyn, NY 11218
26024931058V	MinKwon Center for Community Action Inc.	\$346,875.00	133-29 41st Avenue Flushing, NY 11355

26024930900V	Riverdale Neighborhood House, Inc.	\$347,925.00	5521 Mosholu Avenue Riverdale, NY 10471
26024931101V	Community Help In Park Slope Inc.	\$348,045.00	200 4th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11217
26024930383V	New York City Urban Debate League Inc.	\$348,750.00	25 Broadway 12 th Floor New York, NY 10004
26024930410V	Health Essential Association Inc	\$352,500.00	2101 East 16th Street 2nd Floor Brooklyn, NY 11229
26024930295V	Literacy Partners, Inc.	\$356,250.00	75 Maiden Lane Suite 1102 New York, NY 10016
26024930986V	Homecrest Community Services, Inc.	\$356,250.00	1413 Avenue T Brooklyn, NY 11229
26024930699V	Community Voices Heard, Inc.	\$356,250.00	115 East 106th Street New York, NY 10029
26024930494V	Capitol District Management Association Inc.	\$356,250.00	900 Grand Concourse Bronx, NY 10451
26024930256V	National September 11 Memorial and Museum at the World Trade	\$356,250.00	200 Liberty Street 16th Floor New York, NY 10281
26024931233V	Project Guardianship, Inc.	\$356,250.00	320 Jay Street Brooklyn, NY 11201
26024930266V	Volunteers of America Greater New York Inc.	\$360,000.00	135 West 50 Street 9th Floor New York, NY 10020
26024930581V	Flatbush Shomrim Safety Patrol, Inc.	\$363,750.00	1009 E. 14th Street Suite 1000 Brooklyn, NY 11230
26024931153V	Giving Alternative Learners Uplifting Opportunities, Inc.	\$367,500.00	88-03 70th Road Forest Hills, NY 11375
26024931071V	Vietnam Veterans of America Chapter 32 Queens New York, Inc.	\$369,375.00	6157 Maspeth Avenue Maspeth, NY 11378
26024930031V	Fifth Avenue Committee, Inc.	\$374,625.00	621 Degraw Street Brooklyn, NY 11217
26024930789V	Avenues For Justice Inc.	\$375,000.00	100 Centre Street Room 1541 New York, NY 10013
26024930058V	Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of NY	\$375,000.00	1011 First Avenue 6th Floor New York, NY 10022
26024930061V	The Children's Aid Society	\$375,000.00	117 West 124th Street New York, NY 10027
26024930649V	The Children's Aid Society	\$375,000.00	117 West 124th Street New York, NY 10027
26024930064V	The Door-A Center of Alternatives Inc	\$375,000.00	121 Avenue of The Americas Suite 506 New York, NY 10013- 1510
26024930027V	Jacob A. Riis Neighborhood Settlement	\$375,000.00	10-25 41st Avenue Long Island City, NY 11101
26024930068V	Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York, Inc.	\$375,000.00	203-05 32nd Avenue Bayside, NY 11361
26024930069V	Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York, Inc.	\$375,000.00	203-05 32nd Avenue Bayside, NY 11361

26024930049V	Northern Manhattan Improvement Corporation	\$375,000.00	45 Wadsworth Avenue New York, NY 10033
26024930062V	University Settlement Society of New York	\$375,000.00	184 Eldridge Street New York, NY 10002- 2924
26024930016V	Asian American Federation Inc.	\$375,000.00	120 Wall Street 9th Floor New York, NY 10005
26024931187V	Literacy Assistance Center	\$375,000.00	85 Broad Street 16th Floor New York, NY 10004
26024930037V	Make the Road New York	\$375,000.00	301 Grove Street Brooklyn, NY 11237
26024930897V	Young Men and Young Women's Hebrew Association of the Bronx	\$375,000.00	5625 Arlington Avenue Riverdale, NY 10471
26024930023V	St. John's University	\$375,000.00	8000 Utopia ParkwayJamaica, New York 11439
26024930753V	Committee Against Anti-Asian Violence (CAAAV)	\$375,000.00	55 Hester Street New York, NY 10002
26024930055V	Indochina Sino- American Senior Citizen Center Inc.	\$375,000.00	170 Forsyth Street 2nd Floor New York, NY 10002
26024930646V	Federation of Protestant Welfare Agencies, Inc.	\$375,000.00	40 Broad Street 5th Floor New York, NY 10004
26024930039V	Arab American Association of NY, Inc.	\$375,000.00	6803 5th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11220
26024930046V	Fordham University	\$375,000.00	441 East Fordham Road Bronx, NY 10458
26024931103V	Queens Economic Development Corporation	\$375,000.00	120-55 Queens Boulevard Suite 309 Jamaica, NY 11424
26024930834V	Riverbay Fund, Inc.	\$375,000.00	2049 Bartow Avenue Bronx, NY 10475
26024931179V	Housing Conservation Coordinators, Inc. (HCC)	\$375,000.00	777 Tenth Avenue New York, NY 10019
26024930243V	Richmond Medical Center	\$375,000.00	355 Bard Avenue Staten Island, NY 10310
26024931185V	Academy of Medical & Public Health Services, Inc.	\$375,000.00	5306 Third Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11220
26024931186V	Academy of Medical & Public Health Services, Inc.	\$375,000.00	5306 Third Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11220
26024930523V	Project Hope Charities, Inc.	\$375,000.00	170-20 140th Avenue Rochdale Village, NY 11434
26024930094V	The Trevor Project, Inc.	\$375,000.00	8581 Santa Monica Boulevard , Suite 162 West Hollywood, CA 90069
26024930585V	Restore NYC Inc.	\$375,000.00	20 West 46th Street Apartment 2B New York, NY 10036
26024930997V	Appellate Advocates	\$375,000.00	111 John Street New York, NY 10038
26024930185V	Transnational Villages Network/ Red De Pueblos Trasnacionale	\$375,000.00	419 E 117th Street New York, NY 10035

26024930442V	Bameso USA	\$376,875.00	17 Ft George Hill 11D New York, NY 10040
26024930060V	The Children's Aid Society	\$381,563.00	117 West 124th Street New York, NY 10027
26024930903V	Northside Center For Child Development, Inc.	\$393,750.00	1475 Park Avenue New York, NY 10029
26024930651V	Bank Street College of Education	\$393,750.00	610 West 112th Street New York, NY 10025- 1120
26024930522V	Moving Mountains Inc.	\$393,750.00	195 Plymouth Street #4-4 Brooklyn, NY 11201
26024930317V	NYC Together	\$393,750.00	173 Meserole Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11222
26024930158V	Bay Ridge Community Development Center Inc.	\$393,750.00	6806 5th Avenue 2nd Floor Brooklyn, NY 11220
26024930359V	I'RAISE Girls & Boys International Corporation	\$393,753.00	3640 White Plains Road Bronx, NY 10467
26024930396V	The Bridge Multicultural and Advocacy Project, Inc.	\$401,250.00	1894 Flatbush Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11210
26024930708V	New Economy Project Inc.	\$403,125.00	121 West 27th Street Suite 804 New York, NY 10001
26024930456V	Drama Club, Inc.	\$403,601.00	3405 80th Street Jackson Heights, NY 11372
26024930331V	American Debate League	\$408,750.00	1333A North Avenue Suite 534 New Rochelle, New York 10804
26024930704V	Vision Urbana, Inc.	\$412,125.00	207-209 East Broadway New York, NY 10002
26024930588V	Masbia	\$412,500.00	1272 54th Street Brooklyn, NY 11219
26024930452V	Exodus Transitional Community, Inc.	\$412,500.00	2271 Third Avenue New York, NY 10035
26024930374V	The Leslie-Lohman Museum of Gay and Lesbian Art	\$412,500.00	26 Wooster Street New York, NY 10013
26024930323V	Brownsville Think Tank Matters, Inc.	\$412,500.00	48 New Lots Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11212
26024930310V	Pakistani American Youth Organization Inc.	\$414,375.00	1045 Coney Island Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11230
26024930054V	Northern Manhattan Coalition for Immigrant Rights	\$431,250.00	5030 Broadway Suite 639 New York, NY 10034
26024931131V	Jacob A. Riis Neighborhood Settlement	\$435,000.00	10-25 41st Avenue Long Island City, NY 11101
26024930252V	Summer Search	\$441,101.00	1412 Broadway Suite 700 New York, NY 10018
26024930555V	New York Center for Interpersonal Development Inc.	\$450,000.00	130 Stuyvesant Place 5th Floor Staten Island, NY 10301-2486
26024930697V	Family Legal Care	\$450,000.00	55 Broadway Suite 2002 New York, NY 10006- 3911
26024930150V	LGBT Youth Out Loud Inc.	\$450,000.00	25 Broadway 12th Floor New York, NY 10004

26024930135V	The Mifgrant Kitchen Incorporated	\$455,250.00	4115 36th Street Long Island City, NY 11101
26024930167V	Institute for Community Equity and Sharing, Inc.	\$455,625.00	13 Greene Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11238
26024930461V	Ali Forney Center	\$461,625.00	307 West 38th Street 2 nd Floor New York, NY 10018
26024930552V	Queens Jewish Community Council, Inc.	\$472,077.00	119-45 Union Turnpike Suite B Forest Hills, NY 11375
26024930923V	Greater New York Councils Boy Scouts of America	\$472,500.00	475 Riverside Drive Suite 600 New York, NY 10115- 0199
26024930277V	Ezras Cholim Yad Ephraim Inc	\$476,250.00	1274 49th Street Brooklyn, NY 11219
26024930972V	Boro Park Jewish Community Council Inc.	\$478,125.00	1310 46th Street Brooklyn, NY 11219
26024930926V	East Side House, Inc.	\$479,163.00	337 Alexander Avenue Bronx, NY 10454
26024930279V	Girls Write Now Inc.	\$480,000.00	247 West 37th Street Suite 1000 New York, NY 10018
26024930035V	Arab-American Family Support Center Inc	\$485,625.00	150 Court Street 3rd Floor Brooklyn, NY 11201- 6244
26024930785V	Brooklyn Bridge Park Conservancy, Inc.	\$485,625.00	334 Furman Street Brooklyn, NY 11201
26024930505V	Churches United for Fair Housing, Inc.	\$487,500.00	7 Marcus Garvey Boulevard Brooklyn, NY 11206
26024930639V	Hamilton Madison House, Inc.	\$491,250.00	253 South Street 2nd Floor New York, NY 10002
26024931108V	Alley Pond Environmental Center, Inc.	\$496,872.00	224-65 76th Avenue Oakland Gardens, NY11364
26024931025V	Brooklyn Chinese American Association Inc.	\$498,750.00	5002 8th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11220
26024930346V	Big Initiatives Inc.	\$498,750.00	1 12th Street Brooklyn, NY 11215
26024930813V	New Alternatives for Children, Inc.	\$499,179.00	37 West 26th Street 6th Floor New York, NY 10010
26024930971V	United Sikhs, Inc.	\$506,250.00	101-05 Lefferts Boulevard Suite 207S Richmond Hill, NY 11419
26024930327V	Victory Music & Dance Company Inc	\$506,250.00	660 Mother Gaston Boulevard Brooklyn, NY 11212
26024930952V	Reaching-Out Community Services, Inc.	\$511,875.00	7708 New Utrecht Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11214
26024930871V	Center for Alternative Sentencing and Employment Services	\$515,625.00	151 Lawrence Street 3rd Floor Brooklyn, NY 11201
26024930059V	Catholic Charities Community Services, Archdiocese of NY	\$525,000.00	1011 First Avenue 6th Floor New York, NY 10022

East Side House, Inc.	\$525,000.00	337 Alexander
		Avenue Bronx, NY 10454
Jacob A. Riis Neighborhood Settlement	\$525,000.00	10-25 41st Avenue Long Island City, NY 11101
Northern Manhattan Improvement Corporation	\$525,000.00	45 Wadsworth Avenue New York, NY 10033
University Settlement Society of New York	\$525,000.00	184 Eldridge Street New York, NY 10002- 2924
Arab American Association of NY, Inc.	\$525,000.00	6803 5th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11220
Gowanus Canal Conservancy Inc.	\$526,875.00	248 3rd Street Brooklyn, NY 11215
Swim Strong Foundation, Inc.	\$530,625.00	59-15 47th Avenue 15C Woodside, NY 11377
BronxWorks, Inc.	\$536,250.00	60 E. Tremont Avenue Bronx, NY 10453
The Armory Foundation	\$536,250.00	216 Fort Washington Avenue New York, NY 10032
RiseBoro Community Partnership Inc.	\$543,750.00	565 Bushwick Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11206
The Doe Fund, Inc.	\$543,750.00	345 E. 102nd Street Suite 305 New York, NY 10029
Sapna NYC	\$543,750.00	2348 Waterbury Avenue 1st Floor Bronx, NY 10462
Sakhi for South Asian Women	\$548,439.00	PO Box 1333 Church Street New York, NY 10008
Chinatown Manpower Project, Inc.	\$562,500.00	55 Chrystie Street 2nd Floor New York, NY 10002- 4499
Chinese-American Planning Council Inc.	\$562,500.00	150 Elizabeth Street New York, NY 10012
East Side House, Inc.	\$562,500.00	337 Alexander Avenue Bronx, NY 10454
One Stop Richmond Hill Community Center, Inc.	\$562,500.00	110-08 Jamaica Avenue Richmond Hill, NY 11418
West Harlem Environmental Action, Inc.	\$562,500.00	1854 Amsterdam Avenue 2nd Floor New York, NY 10031
Arab-American Family Support Center Inc.	\$562,500.00	150 Court Street 3rd Floor Brooklyn, NY 11201- 6244
United Chinese Association of Brooklyn, Inc.	\$562,500.00	1787 Stillwell Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11223
Manhattan College	\$562,500.00	4513 Manhattan College Parkway Suite 434 Riverdale, NY 10471
Charles B. Wang Community Health Center, Inc.	\$562,500.00	268 Canal Street New York, NY 10013
Adhikaar For	\$562,500.00	71-07 Woodside
	Neighborhood Settlement Northern Manhattan Improvement Corporation University Settlement Society of New York Arab American Association of NY, Inc. Gowanus Canal Conservancy Inc. Swim Strong Foundation, Inc. BronxWorks, Inc. The Armory Foundation RiseBoro Community Partnership Inc. The Doe Fund, Inc. Sapna NYC Sakhi for South Asian Women Chinatown Manpower Project, Inc. Chinese-American Planning Council Inc. East Side House, Inc. One Stop Richmond Hill Community Center, Inc. West Harlem Environmental Action, Inc. Arab-American Family Support Center Inc. United Chinese Association of Brooklyn, Inc. Manhattan College Charles B. Wang Community Health	Neighborhood Settlement \$525,000.00 Northern Manhattan Improvement Corporation \$525,000.00 University Settlement Society of New York \$525,000.00 Arab American Association of NY, Inc. \$526,875.00 Gowanus Canal Conservancy Inc. \$530,625.00 Swim Strong Foundation, Inc. \$536,250.00 BronxWorks, Inc. \$536,250.00 RiseBoro Community Partnership Inc. \$543,750.00 Sapna NYC \$543,750.00 Sakhi for South Asian Women \$543,750.00 Chinatown Manpower Project, Inc. \$562,500.00 Chinese-American Planning Council Inc. \$562,500.00 Chinese-American Planning Council Inc. \$562,500.00 Cone Stop Richmond Hill Community Center, Inc. \$562,500.00 West Harlem Environmental Action, Inc. \$562,500.00 United Chinese Association of Brooklyn, Inc. \$562,500.00 United Chinese Association of Brooklyn, Inc. \$562,500.00 Charles B. Wang Community Health Center, Inc. \$562,500.00

26024931005V	You Gotta Believe,	\$562,500.00	3114 Mermaid
	The Older Child Adoption & Permanency Movement Inc.		Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11224
26024930065V	Chinese-American Planning Council Inc.	\$563,439.00	150 Elizabeth Street New York, NY 10012
26024930644V	Jewish Community Center of Staten Island, Inc.	\$566,250.00	1466 Manor Road Staten Island, NY 10314
26024930498V	Queens Law Associates Not-For- Profit Corporation	\$566,250.00	118-21 Queens Boulevard Forest Hills, NY 11375
26024930241V	Council of Peoples Organization, Inc.	\$570,000.00	1081 Coney Island Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11230
26024930209V	Foundation for New York's Strongest	\$575,625.00	125 Worth Street Suite 722 New York, NY 10013
26024930948V	Sadie Nash Leadership Project Inc.	\$580,902.00	4 West 43rd Street Suite 502 New York, NY 10036
26024930845V	New York Committee for Occupational Safety & Health (NYCOSH)	\$581,250.00	14 Wall Street 5A New York, NY 10005
26024930319V	Staten Island Community Job Center, Inc.	\$581,250.00	774 Port Richmond Avenue Staten Island, NY 10302
26024930786V	Non Traditional Employment for Women	\$582,360.00	243 West 20th Street New York, NY 10011
26024930542V	Crown Heights Jewish Community Council, Inc.	\$589,689.00	392 Kingston Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11225
26024930282V	CEC Stuyvesant Cove, Inc.	\$596,250.00	9-03 44th Road Suite 201 Long Island City, NY 11101
26024930584V	Sunset Park Health Council Inc.	\$616,677.00	150 55th Street Brooklyn, NY 11220
26024930406V	Teens for Food Justice, Inc.	\$617,250.00	33 West 60th Street New York, NY 10023
26024930154V	Iconos Kids, Inc.	\$618,747.00	1660 East Gun Hill Road Bronx, NY 10469
26024930731V	Asian American Coalition for Children and Families Inc.	\$619,125.00	50 Broad Street 18th Floor New York, NY 10004
26024930930V	The Broadway League, Inc.	\$635,625.00	729 Seventh Avenue 5th Floor New York, NY 10019
26024931062V	TSQ, Inc DBA Tomchei Shabbos of Queens	\$637,077.00	129-01 Metropolitan Avenue Kew Gardens, NY 11415
26024930647V	The Educational Alliance Inc.	\$637,500.00	197 E Broadway New York, NY 10002- 5598
26024931123V	Boys & Girls Club of Metro Queens, Inc.	\$637,500.00	110-04 Atlantic Avenue South Richmond Hill, NY 11419
26024930291V	Sunnyside Community Services Inc.	\$637,500.00	43-31 39th Street Sunnyside, NY 11104
26024930914V	Visiting Nurse Service of New York Home Care	\$637,500.00	220 East 42nd Street New York, NY 10014

West Side Center for Community Life Inc.	\$637,500.00	263 West 86th Street New York, NY 10024
Center for Family Life In Sunset Park, Inc.	\$637,500.00	443 39th Street Brooklyn, NY 11232
Broadway Housing Communities, Inc.	\$653,749.00	898 St. Nicholas Avenue New York, NY 10032
Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation	\$669,369.00	2331 Bergen Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11234
Project Lead, Inc.	\$673,125.00	123-19 Hillside Avenue Richmond Hill, NY 11418
The Young Airmans Association	\$679,689.00	171B White Sands Way Arverne, NY 11692
Chinatown Manpower Project, Inc.	\$693,750.00	55 Chrystie Street 2nd Floor New York, NY 10002- 4499
Urban Health Plan Inc.	\$693,750.00	1065 Southern Boulevard Bronx, NY 10459
The Young Womens Christian Association of Queens	\$695,625.00	42-07 Parsons Boulevard Flushing, NY 11355
New Immigrant Community Empowerment,Inc.	\$696,903.00	71-29 Roosevelt Avenue 2nd Floor Jackson Heights, NY 11372
King of Kings Foundation, Inc.	\$701,250.00	137-11 161st Street Rochdale Village, NY11434
Waterfront Alliance, Inc.	\$701,250.00	256 West 36th Street 11 th Floor New York, NY 10018
Salvador Center, Ltd.	\$712,500.00	475 Riverside Drive New York, NY 10115
St. Christopher- Ottilie/Family Dynamics, Inc.	\$714,803.00	139 Menahan Street Brooklyn, NY 11221
Sunset Park Health Council Inc.	\$721,875.00	150 55th Street Brooklyn, NY 11220
NYC First, Inc.	\$721,875.00	100 6th Avenue 3rd Floor New York, NY 10013
East River Development Alliance Inc.DBA Urban UpBound	\$724,778.00	12-11 40th Avenue Long Island City, NY 11101
Green City Force	\$740,625.00	630 Flushing Avenue 8 th Floor Brooklyn, NY 11206
South Asian Youth Action SAYA Inc.	\$746,250.00	54-05 Seabury Street Elmhurst, NY 11373
Boom Health	\$750,000.00	760 East 160th Street Bronx, NY 10456
Legal Momentum	\$750,000.00	32 Broadway Suite 1801 New York, NY 10004
Brooklyn Community Bail	\$750,000.00	195 Montague Street 14th Floor
Fund Inc.	\$753,750.00	Brooklyn, NY 11201
	for Community Life Inc. Center for Family Life In Sunset Park, Inc. Broadway Housing Communities, Inc. Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation Project Lead, Inc. The Young Airmans Association Chinatown Manpower Project, Inc. Urban Health Plan Inc. The Young Womens Christian Association of Queens New Immigrant Community Empowerment, Inc. King of Kings Foundation, Inc. Waterfront Alliance, Inc. Salvador Center, Ltd. St. Christopher- Ottilie/Family Dynamics, Inc. Sunset Park Health Council Inc. NYC First, Inc. East River Development Alliance Inc.DBA Urban UpBound Green City Force South Asian Youth Action SAYA Inc. Boom Health Legal Momentum	for Community Life Inc. \$637,500.00 Center for Family Life In Sunset Park, Inc. \$653,749.00 Broadway Housing Communities, Inc. \$669,369.00 Bergen Basin Community Development Corporation \$673,125.00 The Young Airmans Association \$679,689.00 Chinatown Manpower Project, Inc. \$693,750.00 Urban Health Plan Inc. \$695,625.00 New Immigrant Community Empowerment, Inc. \$696,903.00 King of Kings Foundation, Inc. \$701,250.00 Waterfront Alliance, Inc. \$712,500.00 St. Christopher Ottilie/Family Dynamics, Inc. \$714,803.00 Sunset Park Health Council Inc. \$721,875.00 East River Development Alliance Inc.DBA Urban UpBound \$724,778.00 Green City Force \$746,250.00 South Asian Youth Action SAYA Inc. \$750,000.00 Legal Momentum \$750,000.00

	T		Γ
26024930591V	The Eagle Academy Foundation, Inc.	\$757,500.00	31 West 125th Street Suite 625 New York, NY 10027
26024930475V	Billion Oyster Project Inc.	\$762,491.00	10 South Street Slip 7 New York, NY 10004
26024930929V	Henry Street Settlement	\$765,750.00	265 Henry Street New York, New York 10002-4899
26024930550V	Maspeth Town Hall, Inc.	\$769,076.00	53-37 72nd Street Maspeth, NY 11378
26024930194V	Apna Brooklyn Community Center, Inc.	\$775,314.00	236 Neptune Avenue 2nd Floor Brooklyn, NY 11235
26024930833V	Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.	\$806,250.00	129 Fulton Street New York, NY 10038
26024931044V	Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush Inc.	\$807,188.00	1523 Avenue M 3 rd Floor Brooklyn, NY 11230
26024930638V	Hudson Guild	\$813,750.00	441 West 26th Street New York, NY 10001
26024930546V	Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York, Inc.	\$815,625.00	203-05 32nd Avenue Bayside, NY 11361
26024930922V	Jewish Child Care Association of New York	\$817,929.00	858 East 29th Street Brooklyn, NY 11210
26024930579V	Adhikaar For Human Rights and Social Justice	\$821,247.00	71-07 Woodside Avenue 1st Floor Woodside, NY 11377
26024930684V	New York Restoration Project	\$824,124.00	254 West 31st Street 10th Floor New York, NY 10001
26024930325V	Digital Girl, Inc	\$824,588.00	1958 Fulton Street Brooklyn, NY 11233
26024930847V	United Activities Unlimited, Inc.	\$825,000.00	1200 South Avenue Suite 304 Staten Island, NY 10314
26024930176V	Not On My Watch, Inc.	\$843,750.00	811B Allerton Avenue 1F Bronx, NY 10467
26024930630V	Good Shepherd Services	\$845,625.00	305 7th Avenue 9th Floor .New York, NY 10001- 6008
26024930032V	Fifth Avenue Committee, Inc.	\$862,500.00	621 Degraw Street Brooklyn, NY 11217
26024931097V	CAMBA, Inc.	\$866,250.00	1720 Church Avenue 2nd Foor Brooklyn, NY 11226
26024930666V	Voices of Community Activists & Leaders-VOCAL- NY-Inc.	\$870,000.00	300 Douglass Street Brooklyn, NY 11217
26024930804V	Asian Americans for Equality Inc.	\$871,875.00	108 Norfolk Street New York, NY 10002
26024930689V	The Lower Eastside Girls Club of New York Inc.	\$881,250.00	101 Avenue D 12E New York, NY 10009
26024931158V	Girls For Gender Equity, Inc.	\$886,407.00	25 Chapel Street Suite 1006 Brooklyn, NY 11201
26024930544V	Urban Health Plan Inc.	\$900,000.00	1065 Southern Boulevard Bronx, NY 10459
26024930303V	UA3 Inc.	\$907,500.00	384 Grand Street 1B New York, NY 10002

26024930645V	Grand Street Settlement, Inc.	\$915,476.00	80 Pitt Street New York, NY 10002
26024930814V	New York City Gay & Lesbian Anti- Violence Project	\$918,750.00	116 Nassau Street 3Floor New York, NY 10038
26024930460V	Bella Abzug Leadership Institute, Inc.	\$928,602.00	401 Bergen Street Brooklyn, NY 11217
26024930928V	Kips Bay Boys and Girls Club Inc.	\$930,000.00	1930 Randall Avenue Bronx, NY 10473
26024930388V	Center for Nuleadership on Urban Solutions, Inc.	\$937,500.00	510 Gates Avenue 1 St Floor Brooklyn, NY 11216
26024931147V	Harvest Home Farmers Market Inc.	\$955,398.00	8 West 126th Street New York, NY 10027
26024930949V	Row New York Inc.	\$971,094.00	110 West 40th Street Suite 602 New York, NY 10018
26024931089V	The Greater Ridgewood Youth Council, Inc.	\$971,558.00	5903 Summerfield Street Ridgewood, NY 11385
26024930703V	The Brotherhood/ Sister Sol, Inc.	\$991,068.00	512 West 143 Street New York, NY 10031
26024930179V	Yemeni American Merchants Association, Inc.	\$995,625.00	352 86th Street Brooklyn, NY 11209

The proposed contractors are being funded through Line-Item Appropriations or Discretionary Funds pursuant to Section 1-02 (e) of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules.

In order to access the Public Hearing or to testify, please join the public hearing conference call at the toll-free number Dial In: 646-893-7101/ Access Code: $225\ 275\ 178\#$) Tuesday March 26,2024 no later than 9:50 am.

Pursuant to Section 2-11(c)(3) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, if DYCD does not receive, by March 19, 2024 from any individual a written request to speak at this hearing, then DYCD need not conduct this hearing.

If you require further accommodations, please contact DYCD's Procurement via email, ACCO@dycd.nyc.gov no later than three business days before the hearing date.

≠ m22

SANITATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

CORRECTED NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Thursday, March 28, 2024 at 10:00 AM. The Public Hearing will be held via Conference Call. Call-in #: 1-646-992-2010, ACCESS CODE: 715 951 139.

IN THE MATTER OF a Purchase Order/Contract between the Department of Sanitation and ITEGIX LLC, located at 775 Park Avenue, Suite 255, Huntington, NY 11743, for Domino Data Lab Software Licenses, Citywide. The amount of this Purchase Order/Contract will be \$1,156,590.00. The term shall be from March 28, 2024 to March 27, 2027. E-PIN #: 82724W0026001.

The Vendor has been selected by M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase Method ("NCSP"), pursuant to Section 3-08 (c)(1)(iv) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

A draft copy of the Purchase Order/Contract is available for public inspection at the Department of Sanitation's Contract Division, 44 Beaver Street, 2nd Floor, Room 203, New York, NY 10004, Monday to Friday, from March 18, 2024 to March 28, 2024, excluding Holidays, from 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM.

In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please call 1-646-992-2010, ACCESS CODE: 715 951 139 no later than 9:55 AM. If you need further accommodations, please let us know at least five business days in advance of the Public Hearing via e-mail at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov or via phone at 1-212-298-0734.

READER'S GUIDE

The City Record (CR) is published each business day. The Procurement section of the City Record is comprised of notices of proposed New York City procurement actions, contract awards, and other procurement-related information. Notice of solicitations and other notices for most procurement methods valued at or above \$100,000 for goods, services, and construction must be published once in the City Record, among other requirements. Other procurement methods authorized by law, such as sole source procurements, require notice in the City Record for five consecutive editions. Unless otherwise specified, the agencies and offices listed are open for business Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays.

NOTICE TO ALL NEW YORK CITY

CONTRACTORS
The New York State Constitution ensures that all The New York State Constitution ensures that all laborers, workers or mechanics employed by a contractor or subcontractor doing public work are to be paid the same wage rate that prevails in the trade where the public work is being done. Additionally, New York State Labor Law §§ 220 and 230 provide that a contractor or subcontractor doing public work in construction or building service must pay its employees no less than the prevailing wage. Section 6-109 (the Living Wage Law) of the New York City Administrative Code also provides for a "living wage", as well as prevailing wage, to be paid to workers employed by City contractors in certain occupations. The Comptroller of the City of New York is mandated to enforce prevailing wage. Contact the NYC Comptroller's Office at www.comptroller.nyc.gov, and click on Prevailing Wage Schedules to view rates.

CONSTRUCTION/CONSTRUCTION SERVICES OR CONSTRUCTION-RELATED SERVICES The City of New York is committed to achieving

excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination.

VENDOR ENROLLMENT APPLICATION

VENDOR ENROLLMENT APPLICATION

New York City procures approximately \$17 billion worth
of goods, services, construction and construction-related
services every year. The NYC Procurement Policy Board
Rules require that agencies primarily solicit from
established mailing lists called bidder/proposer lists.
Registration for these lists is free of charge. To register
for these lists, prospective suppliers should fill out and
submit the NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment application,
which can be found online at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc.
To request a paper copy of the application, or if you
are uncertain whether you have already submitted
an application, call the Vendor Enrollment Center at
(212) 857-1680.

SELLING TO GOVERNMENT TRAINING WORKSHOP

WORKSHOP
New and experienced vendors are encouraged to register for a free training course on how to do business with New York City. "Selling to Government" workshops are conducted by the Department of Small Business Services at 110 William Street, New York, NY 10038. Sessions are convened on the second Tuesday of each month from 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. For more information, and to register, call (212) 618-8845 or visit www.nyc.gov/html/sbs/nycbiz and click on Summary of Services, followed by Selling to Government.

PRE-QUALIFIED LISTS

PRE-QUALIFIED LISTS

New York City procurement policy permits agencies to develop and solicit from pre-qualified lists of vendors, under prescribed circumstances. When an agency decides to develop a pre-qualified list, criteria for pre-qualification must be clearly explained in the solicitation and notice of the opportunity to pre-qualify for that solicitation must be published in at least five issues of the CR. Information and qualification questionnaires for inclusion on such lists may be obtained directly from the Agency Chief Contracting Officer at each agency (see Vendor Information Manual). A completed qualification questionnaire may be submitted to an Agency Chief Contracting Officer at any time, unless otherwise indicated, and action (approval or denial) shall be taken by the agency within 90 days from the date of submission. Any demial or revocation of pre-qualified status can be appealed to the Office of Administrative Trials and Hearings (OATH). Section 3-10 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules describes the criteria for the general use of pre-qualified lists. For information regarding specific pre-qualified lists, please visit www.nyc.gov/selltonyc.

NON-MAYORAL ENTITIES

The following agencies are not subject to Procurement Policy Board Rules and do not follow all of the above procedures: City University, Department of Education, Metropolitan Transportation Authority, Health & Hospitals Corporation, and the Housing Authority. Suppliers interested in applying for inclusion on bidders lists for Non-Mayoral entities should contact these

entities directly at the addresses given in the Vendor Information Manual.

PUBLIC ACCESS CENTER

The Public Access Center is available to suppliers and the public as a central source for supplier-related information through on-line computer access. The Center is located at 253 Broadway, 9th floor, in lower Manhattan, and is open Monday through Friday from 9:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays. For more information, contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services at (212) 341-0933 or visit yway now gov/pocss. or visit www.nyc.gov/mocs.

ATTENTION: NEW YORK CITY MINORITY AND WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES Join the growing number of Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBEs) that are competing for Business Enterprises (M/WBEs) that are competing for New York City's business. In order to become certified for the program, your company must substantiate that it: (1) is at least fifty-one percent (51%) owned, operated and controlled by a minority or woman and (2) is either located in New York City or has a significant tie to New York City's business community. To obtain a copy of the certification application and to learn more about this program, contact the Department of Small Business Services at (212) 513-6311 or visit www.nyc.gov/sbs and click on MWBE Certification and Access. click on M/WBE Certification and Access

PROMPT PAYMENT

PROMPT PAYMENT
It is the policy of the City of New York to pay its bills promptly. The Procurement Policy Board Rules generally require that the City pay its bills within 30 days after the receipt of a proper invoice. The City pays interest on all late invoices. However, there are certain types of payments that are not eligible for interest; these are listed in Section 4-06 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules. The Comptroller and OMB determine the interest rate on late payments twice a year: in January and in

PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD RULES

The Rules may also be accessed on the City's website at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc

COMMON ABBREVIATIONS USED IN THE CR

The CR contains many abbreviations. Listed below are simple explanations of some of the most common ones appearing in the CR:

ACCO AMT CSB Agency Chief Contracting Officer Amount of Contract Competitive Sealed Bid including multi-step Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi- $\widetilde{\text{CSP}}$

step The City Record newspaper

CR DP

Demonstration Project
Bid/Proposal due date; bid opening date
Emergency Procurement
Franchise and Concession Review Committee DUE EM FCRC

IFB

Invitation to Bid Intergovernmental Purchasing Locally Based Business Enterprise Minority/Women's Business Enterprise IG LBE M/WBE

NA OLB Negotiated Acquisition Award to Other Than Lowest Responsive

PIN PPB

Award to Other Than Lowest Responsible Proposer
Procurement Identification Number
Procurement Policy Board
Pre-qualified Vendors List
Request for Expressions of Interest
Request for Information
Request for Proposals
Present for Orbifications PQL RFEI RFI RFP

Request for Qualifications Sole Source Procurement RFQ

Subject to State and/or Federal requirements

KEY TO METHODS OF SOURCE SELECTION

The Procurement Policy Board (PPB) of the City of New York has by rule defined the appropriate methods of source selection for City procurement and reasons justifying their use. The CR procurement notices of many agencies include an abbreviated reference to the source selection method utilized. The following is a list of those methods and the abbreviations used:

CSB	Competitive Sealed Bidding including multi-
	step Special Case Solicitations/Summary of
	Circumstances:
CSP	Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-

Specifications not sufficiently definite Judgement required in best interest of City Testing required to evaluate CP/1 CP/2

CP/3 CB/PQ/4 CP/PQ/4

CSB or CSP from Pre-qualified Vendor List/ Advance qualification screening needed DΡ

Advance qualification screening needed Demonstration Project Sole Source Procurement/only one source Procurement from a Required Source/ST/FED Negotiated Acquisition For ongoing construction project only: Compelling programmatic needs New contractor needed for changed/additional work Change in scope, essential to solicit one or limited number of contractors Immediate successor contractor required due to termination/default For Legal services only: NA/8

NA/10 NA/11

NA/12 Specialized legal devices needed; CSP not advantageous Solicitation Based on Waiver/Summary of Circumstances (Client Services/CSB or CSP WA

only)
Prevent loss of sudden outside funding WA1 Existing contractor unavailable/immediate

Unsuccessful efforts to contract/need continues Intergovernmental Purchasing (award only) WA3 IG IG/F IG/S

Federal State

Other Emergency Procurement (award only): IG/O EM

EM/A EM/B EM/C Safety Property

EM/D AC A necessary service Accelerated Procurement/markets with

significant short-term price fluctuations Service Contract Extension/insufficient time; SCE necessary service; fair price Award to Other Than Lowest Responsible & Responsive Bidder

or Proposer/Reason (award only) anti-apartheid preference OLB/a OLB/b OLB/c local vendor preference recycled preference

OLB/d other: (specify)

HOW TO READ CR PROCUREMENT NOTICES
Procurement notices in the CR are arranged by
alphabetically listed Agencies, and within Agency, by
Division if any. The notices for each Agency (or Division)
are further divided into three subsections: Solicitations,
Awards; and Lists & Miscellaneous notices. Each of these subsections separately lists notices pertaining to Goods, Services, or Construction.

Notices of Public Hearings on Contract Awards appear at the end of the Procurement Section.

At the end of each Agency (or Division) listing is a At the end of each Agency (or Division) listing is a paragraph giving the specific address to contact to secure, examine and/or to submit bid or proposal documents, forms, plans, specifications, and other information, as well as where bids will be publicly opened and read. This address should be used for the purpose specified unless a different one is given in the individual notice. In that event, the directions in the individual notice should be followed.

The following is a SAMPLE notice and an explanation of the notice format used by the CR.

SAMPLE NOTICE

POLICE

DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH SERVICES

■ SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

BUS SERVICES FOR CITY YOUTH PROGRAM -Competitive Sealed Bids- PIN# 056020000293 - DUE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

NYPD, Contract Administration Unit,
51 Chambers Street, Room 310, New York, NY 10007.

Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225.

≠m27-30

ITEM EXPLANATION

POLICE DEPARTMENT Name of contracting agency DEPARTMENT OF Name of contracting division YOUTH SERVICES ■ SOLICITATIONS Type of Procurement action Services (Other Than Human Category of procurement BUS SERVICES FOR CITY Short Title

YOUTH PROGRAM

CSB Method of source selection Procurement identification number PIN #056020000293

Bid submission due 4-21-03 by DUE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 A.M.

11:00 A.M.; bid opening date time is the same

Paragraph at the end of Agency Use the following address unless otherwise specified or Division listing providing submit bid/proposal Agency documents: etc.

Indicates New Ad

m27-30 Date that notice appears in The City Record